
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A WORKSHOP AND REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, JANUARY 25, 2022 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY   

    TELECONFERENCE MEETING 

 

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY  
 DIAL‐IN NUMBER :        +1 956‐413‐7950 

                                                                      Access Code:                 413 356 752 # 

                                                                      WEBLINK:             Click here to join the meeting            
 
 

                              An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net  
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP 
 

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2021. 

2. Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 

– Eric Davila, HCRMA. 

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities. 

C. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2021 – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA 

 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MzdkMGY2N2ItMTZiZC00MmE0LWE2YjctZjljYzBjOGUyOGU3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2213c02480-ce19-43ee-a63d-ffa5f1764538%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b3f269a9-4f6b-49f2-8685-4d8f73879510%22%7d


2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 20, 2021. 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022. 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for November 2021 and December 2021. 
D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2021. 
E. Resolution 2022‐01 – Annual approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 

Authority. 
F. Resolution  2022‐02  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  1  Supplemental  1  to  the 

Professional  Services Agreement with HDR  Engineering,  Inc.  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for  general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

G. Resolution  2022‐03  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  2  Supplemental  2  to  the 
Professional  Services Agreement with HDR  Engineering,  Inc.  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for  general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

H. Resolution  2022‐04  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  3  Supplemental  1  to  the 
Professional  Services Agreement with HDR  Engineering,  Inc.  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  for  general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2022‐05 – Consideration and Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 

Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit Corridor designating additional route of US 281 Military 
Highway from FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County line. 

B. Resolution 2022‐06 – Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation Agreement with Enbridge for the 
365 Tollway Project. 

C. Resolution  2022‐07  ‐‐ Consideration  and Approval  of Contract Amendment No.  1  to  the  construction 
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway). 

 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. None. 

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
A. Consultation with Attorney  on  personnel matters  related  annual  evaluation  of  the  Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.) 



C. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the Texas Department of Transportation State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.)  

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

H. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the  issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters  related  to  the COVID‐19 pandemic  (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.). 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Court House  (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to  the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  19th   day of January 2022 at 5:00 pm and will remain so posted 
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with Chapter 551 of the 
Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 



on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:   Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more member of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 1 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1                                 

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          01/18/2022                                                          
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       01/25/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  WORKSHOP ITEM 1 – QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE   

PERIOD ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021.         
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Presentation of the quarterly investment report.        
 

2. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public  
Funds Investment Act Section 2256                  

 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.           
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
   
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_    None 
 
10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved        X  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workshop 
Item 2 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X   AGENDA ITEM   2   
PLANNING COMMITTEE  DATE SUBMITTED   01/18/22   
FINANCE COMMITTEE  MEETING DATE   01/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

1. Agenda Item: WORKSHOP ITEM 2 - ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY  
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY   

 

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes  No 
 

Annual review of the HCRMA Investment Policy as required by Public Fund Investment Act. No  
changes are proposed at this time.   

 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas    
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy   

 

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No X  N/A 
 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Review only   
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X  None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved X  None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X  None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _  Approved  Disapproved  None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved  Disapproved _  None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineers’ Recommendation:  __Approved  ___Disapproved      X   None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: __Approved __Disapproved   X   None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X  Approved  Disapproved  None 



 

 

Investment Policy 
 
 

I. Scope 
This policy complies with the Texas Public Funds Investment Act and applies to the 
investment of short-term operating funds and proceeds from certain bond issues. Longer-term 
funds, including investments of employees' investment retirement funds, are covered by a separate 
policy. 

 
 

1. Pooling of Funds Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (RMA) will consolidate cash balances from all funds to maximize 
investment earnings. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based on their 
respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
 

II. General Objectives 
 

The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities shall be safety, liquidity, and yield: 
 
 

1. Safety Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments 
shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall 
portfolio. The objective will be to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk. 

 
 

a. Credit Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to 
the failure of the security issuer or backer, by: 

 
 Limiting investments to the safest types of securities and the highest credit 

quality investment counterparts 
 

 Qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries, 
counterparties, investment agreement providers, and investment advisers with 
which Hidalgo County RMA will do business 

 
 Diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual 

securities will be minimized. 
 
 

b. Interest Rate Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize the risk that the market value 
of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in general interest rates, by: 

 
 

 Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash 
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell 
securities on the open market prior to maturity (matching cash flow 
requirement with investment cash flow) 

 
 Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market 

mutual funds, or similar investment pools. 
 
 

1 
Adopted: May 16, 2012 
Revised: January 22, 2014; January 28, 2020 

 



2. Liquidity The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating 
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by structuring the 
portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet anticipated demands 
(static liquidity). Furthermore, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the 
portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets (dynamic 
liquidity). A portion of the portfolio also may be placed in money market mutual funds or local 
government investment pools which offer same-day liquidity for short-term funds. Investment 
agreements that provide cash flow flexibility may also be used. 

 
 

3. Yield The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate 
of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk 
constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of subordinated importance compared 
to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments are limited to 
relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being 
assumed. Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity with the following exceptions: 

 
 A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal. 

 
 A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the portfolio. 

 
 Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold. 

 
 
III. Standards of Care 

 
 

1. Prudence The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent 
person" standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. 
Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy 
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual 
security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are 
reported in a timely fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried out in 
accordance with the terms of this policy. 

 
 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which 
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own 
affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital 
as well as the probable income to be derived. 

 
 

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest Officers and employees involved in the investment process 
shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and 
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial 
decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose any material interests in financial 
institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further disclose any personal 
financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of the investment 
portfolio. Employees and officers shall refrain from undertaking personal investment 
transactions with the same individual with whom business is conducted on behalf of Hidalgo 
County RMA. 

 
 

3. Delegation of Authority Authority to manage the investment program is granted to a 
designated official as appointed by the Board, hereinafter referred to as “investment officer”, 
and derived from the following: Texas Public Fund Investment Act. Responsibility for the 
operation of the investment program is hereby delegated to the investment officer, who shall 



act in accordance with established written procedures and internal controls for the operation 
of the investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include 
references to: safekeeping, delivery vs. payment, investment accounting, repurchase 
agreements, wire transfer agreements, and collateral/depository investment agreements. No 
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this 
policy and the procedures established by the investment officer. The investment officer shall 
be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to 
regulate the activities of subordinate officials. 

 
 

IV. Financial Dealers and Institutions 
 
 

1. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions A list will be maintained of financial 
institutions authorized to provide investment services. In addition, a list also will be maintained 
of approved security broker/dealers selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum capital 
requirement of $10,000,000 and at least five years of operation). These may include, but are 
not limited to, "primary" dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule). 

 
 

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified for investment 
transactions must supply the following as appropriate: 

 
 

 Audited financial statements 

 Proof of Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) certification, as 
appropriate 

 Proof of state registration, as appropriate 

 Completed broker/dealer questionnaire, as appropriate 

 Certification  of  having  read  and  understood  the  Hidalgo  County  RMA 
investment policy. 

 
 

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified financial institutions 
and broker/dealers will be conducted by the investment officer. 

 
 

From time to time, the investment officer may choose to invest in instruments offered by 
minority and community financial institutions. In such situations, a waiver to the criteria under 
Paragraph 1 may be granted. All terms and relationships will be fully disclosed prior to 
purchase and will be reported to the appropriate entity on a consistent basis and should be 
consistent with state or local law. These types of investment purchases should be approved by 
the appropriate legislative or governing body in advance. 

 
 

2. Internal Controls The investment officer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an 
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of Hidalgo County RMA are 
protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 



Accordingly, the investment officer shall establish a process for an annual independent review 
by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures. The internal controls 
shall address the following points: 

 
 

 Control of collusion 

 Separation of transaction authority from accounting and recordkeeping 

 Custodial safekeeping 

 Avoidance of physical delivery securities 

 Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members 

 Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire transfers 

 Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and third-party 
custodian 

 
 

3. Delivery vs. Payment All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs. payment 
(DVP) to ensure that securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the 
release of funds. Securities will be held by a third-party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping 
receipts. 

 
 
V. Suitable and Authorized Investments 

 
 

In accordance with authorizing Federal and State laws, the Trust Agreements, the Authority's 
depository contract, and appropriate approved collateral provisions, and in furtherance of the 
Investment Strategy Statement attached hereto, the Authority may utilize the following investments 
for the investment of the Authority's funds: 

 
 

Obligations of or Guaranteed by Governmental Entities 
 

a) Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, excluding mortgage-backed 
securities. 

 
b) Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and Instrumentalities. 

 
c) Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by, 

or backed by the full faith and credit of, the State of Texas or the United States or their respective 
agencies and instrumentalities. 

 
d) Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated 

as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than A or its 
equivalent. 

 
e) Certificates of Deposit and Share Certificates 

 
A certificate of deposit, or share certificate meeting the requirements of the Act that are issued by 
or through a depository institution that either has its main office, or a branch in the State of Texas 
that is (1) guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or its successor or 
the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor; (2) secured by obligations 
described in clauses (a)-(d) above, excluding mortgage-backed securities directly issued by a 
federal agency or instrumentality that have a market value of not less than the principal amount of 



the certificates and those mortgage-backed securities listed in Section 16.0; or (3) secured in any 
other manner and amount provided by law for deposits of the Authority. 

 
In addition to Hidalgo County RMA to invest funds in certificates of deposit above, an investment 
in certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions is an authorized 
investment under this policy: 

 
1. The funds are invested by Hidalgo County RMA through: (1) a broker that has its main office 

or a branch office in the State of Texas and is selected from a list adopted by Hidalgo County 
RMA as required by Section IV(1) of this Investment Policy; or (2) a depository institution 
that has its main office or a branch office in the State of Texas and that is selected by the 
investing entity. 

 
2. The broker or the depository institution selected by the investing entity under subparagraph (i) 

above arranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally 
insured depository institutions, wherever located, for the account of Hidalgo County RMA. 

 
3. the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit is 

insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the United States; and 

 
4. Hidalgo County RMA appoints the depository institution selected by Hidalgo County RMA 

under subparagraph (i) above, an entity described by Section 2257.041(d) of the Act, or a 
clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and operating 
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3- 
3) as custodian for the investing entity with respect to the certificates of deposit issued for the 
account of the investing entity. 

 
f) Repurchase Agreements 

 
A fully collateralized repurchase agreement that (1) has a defined termination date; (2) is secured 
by obligations described in clause (a) above; (3) requires the securities being purchased by the 
Authority to be pledged to the Authority, held in the Authority's name, and deposited at the time 
the investment is made with the Authority or with a third party selected and approved by the 
Authority; and (4) is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the 
Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in the State of Texas. "Repurchase 
agreement" means a simultaneous agreement to buy, hold for a specified time, and sell back at a 
future date obligations described in clause (a) above, at a market value at the time the funds are 
disbursed of not less than the principal amount of the funds disbursed. The term includes a direct 
security repurchase agreement and reverse security repurchase agreement. 

 
Notwithstanding any other law, the term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not 
exceed 180 days after the date the reverse security repurchase agreement is delivered. Money 
received by the Authority under the terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be used 
to acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of authorized investments acquired must 
mature not later than the expiration date stated in the reverse security repurchase agreement. The 
Authority requires the execution of a Master Repurchase Agreement in substantially the form as 
may be prescribed by The Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA). 

 
g) Banker's Acceptance 

 
A Bankers' acceptance that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its 
issuance; (2) will be, in accordance with its terms, liquidated in full at maturity; (3) is eligible for 
collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve Bank; and (4) is accepted by a bank organized and 
existing under the laws of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations of the bank, 



or of a bank holding company of which the bank is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than 
A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized credit rating agency. Such 
transactions shall not exceed 5% of the total Authority's Investment Portfolio, and all such 
endorsing banks shall come only from a list of entities that are constantly monitored as to financial 
solvency. 

 
 

h) Commercial Paper 
 
 

Commercial Paper that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its issuance; 
and (2) is rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least (A) two nationally 
recognized credit rating agencies or (B) one nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully 
secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank organized and existing under the laws 
of the United States or any State. Such transactions shall not exceed 25% of the total Authority's 
Investment Portfolio with no more than 5% in any one issuer or its subsidiaries. 

 
i) Mutual Funds 

 
A no-load money market mutual fund that (1) is registered with and regulated by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission; (2) provides the Authority with a prospectus and other information 
required by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or the Investment Company Act of 1940; (3) has 
a dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 60  days or fewer; and (4) includes in its investment 
objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share. 

 
A no-load mutual fund that (1) is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission; (2) has 
an average weighted maturity of less than two years; (3) is invested exclusively in obligations 
described in this Section 14.0; (4) is continuously rated as to investment quality by at least one 
nationally recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent; and (5) 
conforms to the requirements set forth in Sections 2256.016(b) and (c) of the Act, relating to the 
eligibility of investment pools to receive and invest funds of investing entities. 

 
The Authority is not authorized to (1) invest in the aggregate more than 15% of its monthly average 
fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in 
mutual funds described in the immediately preceding paragraph; (2) invest any portion of bond 
proceeds, reserves and funds held for debt service, in mutual funds described in the immediately 
preceding paragraph; or (3) invest its funds or funds under its control, including bond proceeds and 
reserves and other funds held for debt service, in any one mutual fund described in either paragraph 
above in an amount that exceeds 10% of the total assets of the mutual fund. In addition, the total 
assets invested in any single mutual fund may not exceed 5% of the Authority’s average fund 
balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service. 

 
With regard to Money Market Mutual Funds, the Authority is not authorized to invest its funds in 
any one money market mutual fund in an amount that exceeds 5% of the total assets of the money 
market mutual fund. 

 
j) Investment Pools 

 
The Authority may invest its funds and funds under its control through an eligible investment pool 
if the Board of Directors by official action authorizes investment in the particular pool. An 
investment pool shall invest the funds it receives from entities in authorized investments permitted 
by the Act. The Authority may invest its funds through an eligible investment pool if the pool 
provides to the Investment Officer an offering circular or other similar disclosure document that 
contains, at a minimum, the following information: 

 
1) The types of investments in which money is allowed to be invested. 



2) The maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based on the stated maturity 
date, of the pool. 

3) The maximum stated maturity date any investment security within the portfolio has. 

4) The objectives of the pool. 

5) The size of the pool. 

6) The names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and the dates their terms 
expire. 

7) The custodian bank that will safe keep the pool's assets. 

8) Whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of $1 and the risk of market 
price fluctuation. 

9) Whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at market value or whether 
there is a secondary source of payment, such as insurance or guarantees, and a description 
of the secondary source of payment. 

10) The name and address of the independent auditor of the pool. 

11) The requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in and withdraw funds from 
the pool and any deadlines or other operating policies required for the entity to invest funds 
in and withdraw funds from the pool. 

12) The performance history of the pool, including yield, average dollar-weighted maturities, 
and expense ratios. 

 
To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, an 
investment pool must be continuously rated no lower than AAA, AAA-m, and AAA-f or at an 
equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized rating service and must furnish to the 
Investment Officer: (i) Investment transaction confirmations and (ii) A monthly report that 
contains, at a minimum, the following information: 

 
1) The types and percentage breakdown of securities in which the pool has invested. 

2) The current average dollar-weighted maturity, based on the stated maturity date of the 
pool. 

3) The current percentage of the pool’s portfolio in investments that have stated maturities of 
more than one year. 

4) The book value versus the market value of the pool’s portfolio, using amortized cost 
valuation. 

5) The size of the pool. 

6) The number of participants in the pool. 

7) The custodian bank that is safekeeping the assets of the pool. 

8) A listing of daily transaction activity of the Authority in the pool. 

9) The yield and expense ratio of the pool. 

10) The portfolio managers of the pool. 

11) Any changes or addenda to the offering circular. 
 
 

The Authority by contract may delegate to an investment pool the Authority to hold legal title as 
custodian of investments purchased with its local funds. 



For purposes of investment in an investment pool, "yield" shall be calculated in accordance 
with regulations governing the registration of open-end management investment companies 
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as promulgated from time to time by the federal 
Securities and Exchange Commission. 

 
 

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds 
investment pool created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark its portfolio to 
market daily, and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at a $1 net asset value. If the ratio 
of the market value of the portfolio divided by the book value of the portfolio is less than 0.995 
or greater than 1.005, portfolio holdings shall be sold as necessary to maintain the ratio 
between 0.995 and 1.005. 

 
 

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds 
investment pool must have an advisory board composed: 

 
 

1) Equally of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business 
relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for a public funds 
investment pool created under Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and managed 
by a state agency; or 

 
 

2) Of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship 
with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for other investment pools. 

 
 

k) Guaranteed Investment Contracts 
 
 

A Guaranteed Investment Contract is an authorized investment for bond proceeds if the guaranteed 
investment contract: 

 
 

1) Has a defined termination date; 
 
 

2) Is secured by obligations described by clause (a) above, but excluding those 
obligations described by Section 16.0 herein in an amount at least equal to the amount 
of bond proceeds invested under the contract; 

 
 

3) Is pledged to the Authority and deposited with the Authority or with a third party 
selected and approved by the Authority; and 

 
 

4) Meets the following requirements: 
 
 

a) The Board of Directors of the Authority must specifically authorize 
guaranteed investment contracts as an eligible investment in the order, 
ordinance, or resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds; 

 
 

b) The Authority must receive bids from at least three separate providers with no 
material financial interest in the bonds from which proceeds were received; 



c) The Authority must purchase the highest yielding guaranteed investment 
contract for which a qualifying bid is received; 

 
 

d) The price of the guaranteed investment contract must take into account the 
reasonably expected drawdown schedule for the bond proceeds to be 
reinvested; and 

 
 

The provider must certify the administrative costs reasonably expected to be paid to 
third parties in connection with the guaranteed investment contract. 

 
 

The following are not authorized investments under this Section V: 
 
 

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal 
balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal; 

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the underlying 
mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest; 

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater than 10 
years; and. 

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index that 
adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index. 

 
 

VI. Investment Parameters 
 
 

1. Diversification The investments shall be diversified by: 
 
 

 limiting investments to avoid over concentration in securities from a specific issuer or 
business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities), 

 limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks, 

 investing in securities with varying maturities, and 

 continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as 
local government investment pools (LGIPs), money market funds or repurchase 
agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing 
obligations. 

 
 

2. Maximum Maturities To the extent possible, Hidalgo County RMA shall attempt to match 
its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash 
flow, the Hidalgo County RMA will not directly invest in securities maturing more than five 
(5) years from the date of purchase or in accordance with state and local statutes and 
ordinances. Hidalgo County RMA shall adopt weighted average maturity limitations (which 
often range from 60  days to 3 years), consistent with the investment objectives. 

 
 

Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may be invested in 
securities exceeding five (5) years if the maturity of such investments are made to coincide as 
nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds. The intent to invest in securities with 
longer maturities shall be disclosed in writing to the legislative body. 



Because of inherent difficulties in accurately forecasting cash flow 
requirements, a portion of the portfolio should be continuously invested in 
readily available funds such as LGIPs, money market funds, or overnight 
repurchase agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained to 
meet ongoing obligations. 

 
 

VII. Reporting 
 
 

1. Methods The investment officer shall prepare an investment report at least 
quarterly, including a management summary that provides an analysis of the 
status of the current investment portfolio and transactions made over the 
last quarter. This management summary will be prepared in a manner which 
will allow Hidalgo County RMA to ascertain whether investment activities 
during the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy. The 
report should be provided to the investment officer, the legislative body, and 
any pool participants. The report will include the following: 

 
 

 Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period. 
 Realized and unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or 

depreciation by listing the cost and market value of securities over 
one-year duration that are not intended to be held until maturity (in 
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
requirements). 

 Average weighted yield to maturity of portfolio on investments as 
compared to applicable benchmarks. 

 Listing of investment by maturity date. 
 Percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment 

represents. 
 
 

2. Performance Standards The investment portfolio will be managed in 
accordance with the parameters specified within this policy. The portfolio 
should obtain a market average rate of return during a market/economic 
environment of stable interest rates. 

 
 

3. Marking to Market The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at 
least quarterly and a statement of the market value of the portfolio shall be issued 
at least quarterly. In defining market value, considerations should be given to the 
GASB Statement 31 pronouncement. 

 
 
VIII. Policy Considerations 

 
 

1. Exemption Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of 
this policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At maturity or 
liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy 

 
 

2. Amendments This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any 
changes must be approved by the investment officer and any other 
appropriate authority, as well as the individual(s) charged with maintaining 
internal controls. 

 



IX. List of Attachments 
 
 

The following documents, as applicable, are (or may be in the future) attached to 
this policy: 

 Listing of authorized personnel, 

 Repurchase agreements and tri-party agreements, 

 Listing of authorized broker/dealers and financial institutions, 

 Credit studies for securities purchased and financial institutions used, 

 Safekeeping agreements, 

 Wire transfer agreements, 

 Sample investment reports, and 

 Methodology for calculating rate of return. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  1A                                

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED        01/17/2022                                                               
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE     01/25/2022     
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGER ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

AND IBTC ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE DOCUMENT                                        
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on 365 Tollway and IBTC Projects                                           
   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.                            .            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



http://www.hcrma.net11 http://www.hcrma.net

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

FOR JANUARY 2022

Report on HCRMA Program Management Activity

Chief Development Engineer – Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM

HCRMA Board of Directors

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Alonzo Cantu, Director

Paul S. Moxley, Director

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Joaquin Spamer, Director 

HCRMA Administrative Staff

Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM, Chief Dev. Eng.

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 



http://www.hcrma.net2 http://www.hcrma.net

OVERVIEW

❑ 365 TOLL Project Overview 

❑ IBTC Project Overview

❑ Overweight Permit Summary

❑ Construction Economics Update

MISSION STATEMENT:

“To provide our customers 

with a rapid and reliable 

alternative for the safe and 

efficient movement of 

people, goods and services”



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA
STRATEGIC PLAN

3

DEVELOP THE 

INFRASTRUCTURE TO 

SERVE A POPULATION

OF APPROXIMATELY 

800,000 RESIDENTS

AND

5 INTERNATIONAL

PORTS OF ENTRY

Pharr-Reynosa POE

Anzalduas POE

Hidalgo POE

Donna-Rio Bravo POE

I-69 
Connector



http://www.hcrma.net4

 POST 2021 UTP APPROVAL

❑ Approval of 2021 UTP (Aug 2020)

▪ 365 Toll: gap-funded construction funding was 
budgeted in 2021 UTP Update in 12/2020. On 
06/2021 a 2nd FAA was granted to assign the 
gap funding contingent upon successful 
contract execution and sale of toll revenue 
bonds. 

▪ IBTC: funds listed under Cat 12 / TBD needs 
revised PDA and direction from TxDOT as to 
whether approved funding can be used for 
advanced planning (e.g. design, ROW, and/or 
utility) work.

❑ What’s in the RGVMPO (Local Plan)

▪ 365 Toll Project (TIP / MTP) thru construction

▪ IBTC Project (TIP / MTP) thru design (pending 
funding commitments for construction)

SYSTEM 

WIDE
PDA – Project Development 

Agreement

FAA – Financial Assistance 

Agreement

TIP – Transportation 

Improvement Program (Short 

range)

MTP – Metropolitan 

Transportation Plan (Long 

Range)



http://www.hcrma.net

365 TOLL SEGS. 1 & 2 LIMITS FROM FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 

TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR (365 SEG. 3)

365 TOLL SEG. 4 LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 

TO FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. (FUTURE CONSTRUCTION)

http://www.hcrma.net5

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015

98% ROW ACQUIRED

PH 1: 365 SEG. 3 –
LET: 08/2015

COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL 
SEGS. 1 & 2 –

RE-LET: 10/2021



http://www.hcrma.net6

 SCHEDULE:
❑ Early 08/2021, TxDOT provides “release to advertise” 

❑ 08/08/2021 - 10/13/2021, HCRMA advertises the 365 Toll (66 
days), hold prebid 08/31/2021, and opened bids 10/13/2021,

❑ 10/19/2021, HCRMA Approved Award of Contract,

❑ 11/08/2021, TxDOT concurred with award of contract,

❑ 11/10/2021 - 12/01/2021, finalized CO#1

❑ 12/08/2021 – 12/20/2021, HCRMA Board approved CO#2, 

❑ 12/21/2022, HCRMA met with rating agencies,

❑ 1/07/2022, HCRMA posts Preliminary Official Statement,

❑ 1/20/2022, HCRMA prices bonds,

❑ 02/10/2022, HCRMA closes toll revenue bonds & issues NTP,

❑ 03/2022, Commence 42-month construction, and 

❑ 09/2025, Open to traffic.

365 

TOLL



http://www.hcrma.net7

MAJOR MILESTONES:

OBTAINED EA ENV 

CLASSIFICATION: 11/2017

SCHEMATIC APPROVED: 

11/2021

EST. NEPA CLEARANCE: 

MID 2022

EST. OPEN: MID 2028

7

IBTC SEGS. 1 – 3: FROM THE 

INTERCHANGE WITH 365 TOLL AND 

FM 493 TO INTERSTATE 2

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net8

 IBTC SCHEDULE IBTC

2022 2023 2024

Environmental (Ongoing)

Surveys

ROW Title Research / Appraisals

ROW Acquisition (Remaining)

Plans, Specs., & Estimates

Utility Coord / Relocation

Constr. Contract Letting Phase

Construction Start

Jul AugSep Oct Nov Dec Jan

CONSTRUCTION FROM 2025-2028

Mar Apr May Jun Jul AugSep Oct Nov Dec Jan FebMar Apr MayFeb

International Bridge Trade Corridor (IBTC) (CSJ: 0921-02-142)

Project Milestones
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov DecJun

Initiate railroad 
coordination



http://www.hcrma.net9

 ADVANCE PLANNING

❑ Env.: Classification Letter and Scoping Toolkit Submitted Aug 2017

❑ Held IBTC Environmental Kick off with TxDOT PHR / ENV April 6, 2018. 

❑ VRF UTP Matching Funds request processed at the HCMPO—pending adoption by 
TxDOT at State Level. 

❑ All env. fieldwork complete: Waters of the US and Archeological trenching—Internal 
ROE efforts were instrumental to accelerating this work. 

❑ Meeting held with EPA/TCEQ/TxDOT to discuss Donna Reservoir site for the Hazmat 
portion of the NEPA Document Oct 2018.

❑ Public Meeting took place at Donna High School March 29, 2019.

❑ All major milestone reports submitted and approved: Project Description, Hazmat, 
Historic Resources, Public Meeting Summary Report, Waters of the US, 
Archaeological Resources, Noise Report, Archaeological Mitigation Plan, and CIC 
Report .  

❑ Submitting Final EA before Thanksgiving 2021 to obtain a Sufficient for Processing 
(SFP )notice to then schedule a Public Hearing January 2022.  

 OTHER: 

❑ Surveys (65% complete) – anticipate new survey pool procurement once TxDOT 
approves new federalized procurement procedures by end of Fall 2019.   

❑ ROW Acquisition (5% complete) 

❑ Utility Relo. (SUE 100%, coordination initiated, Overall 20%) 

❑ Design (PS&E, 50% complete): On Hold

IBTC



http://www.hcrma.net10

DESCRIPTION:

 PROJECT LENGTH ~27 MILES 

 FROM I-69C IN HIDALGO COUNTY TO 
I69-E IN CAMERON COUNTY

 KEY PARALLEL CORRIDOR TO I-2 WITH 
IMPORTANCE TO MOBILITY PROJECTS 
BY TXDOT, CCRMA AND HCRMA

 TXDOT COMMITTED SUPPLEMENTAL 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNDS FOR 
THE ENTIRE 27 MILE CORRIDOR AS AN 
EXPRESSWAY FACILITY.

 TXDOT HAS COMMITTED TO FUNDING 
THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS.

 FEASIBILITY STUDIES KICKED OFF WITH 
A STAKEHOLDER MEETING OCT 2019. 

 PUBLIC MEETING ON FEASIBILITY 
STUDIES HELD 12/2019 AND 11/2021.

(COLLABORATION W/ TXDOT, 

CCRMA, AND HCRMA)

I-69 Connector
I-69 Connector

Collaboration



http://www.hcrma.net11

DESCRIPTION:

 COMBINED PROJECT LENGTH:
38 MILES FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY AVE 
(MISSION/MADERO) TO I-69C (NORTH EDINBURG)

 LIKELY TO BE CLASSIFIED AS AN ENVIRONMENTAL 
IMPACT STATEMENT (EIS) NEPA DOCUMENT (36 TO 48 
MONTHS)—TO BE ENGAGED AFTER IBTC ENV.

 POTENTIAL FOR CLASS I RAIL WITHIN THE ROW 
PENDING DEVELOPMENTS FOR RAIL CROSSING IN 
MISSION AREA. 

 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT IN PLACE WITH CITY OF 
MISSION FOR HCRMA’S ASSISTANCE WITH 
ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE EFFORTS.

 MARCH 2020 - HELD AN ILA KICK OFF MEETING WITH 
THE CITY OF MISSION TO BEGIN ALIGNING ENV. 
CLEARANCE EFFORTS WITH THE CITY’S INTENDED 
OVERALL PROJECT PLAN. 

 MAY 2020 – HCRMA PROVIDED CITY OF MISSION W 
DRAFT SCOPES FOR ENV / TRAFFIC ENG. FOR THEIR 
PROPOSED ENV. CLEARANCE EFFORTS AT THE 
PROPOSED RAIL BRIDGE CROSSING. 

 SEPTEMBER 2020 – TXDOT APPROVED CITY OF 
MISSION PROCUREMENT RULES TO ALIGN WITH THE 
“FEDERAL PROCESS”

 FEASIBILITY STUDIES ONGOING. 

SECTION A(WEST) / SECTION C
*COMPLIMENTS PROPOSED MISSION/MADERO-REYNOSA 

INTERNATIONAL BORDER CROSSING (BY OTHERS)

WEST LOOP

Potential Typical Section 

w/ Roadway & Rail for West Loop

http://www.hcrma.net



http://www.hcrma.nethttp://www.hcrma.net12



http://www.hcrma.net13

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JAN 2022:

JAN 1, 2014 – DEC 31, 2021
OW

Total Permits Issued: 223,952

Total Amount Collected: 36,352,576$   

 ■ Convenience Fees: 725,976$        

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 35,626,600$   

– Pro Miles: 671,856$       

– TxDOT: 30,282,610$  

– HCRMA: 4,672,134$    



http://www.hcrma.net14

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JAN 2022:

JAN 1, 2021 – DEC 31, 2021
OW

Total Permits Issued: 39,273

Total Amount Collected: 7,948,416$     

 ■ Convenience Fees: 93,816$           

 ■ Total Permit Fees: 7,854,600$     

– Pro Miles: 117,819$       

– TxDOT: 6,676,410$    

– HCRMA: 1,060,371$    



http://www.hcrma.net

2,947

2,345

3,189

2,110

3,750

4,016

3,617
3,510

2,585

2,788 2,636

2,547

3,292

2,623

3,768

3,638

4,074

4,417

3,526

3,200

2,866

2,792

2,490

2,587

2,000

2,250

2,500

2,750

3,000

3,250

3,500

3,750

4,000

4,250

4,500

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 
2020 - 2021 Monthly Comparison

2020 2021

Notes:

1. The permit count for 2020 (36,040) ended with a +6.7% increase compared to 2019 (33,790). 

2. Monthly permit count of 2,587 represents a +1.6% decrease compared to the same month in 2020. 

+1.6% 
(Note 2)

OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR JAN 2022:

JAN 1, 2021 – DEC 31, 2021
OW

15



http://www.hcrma.net
16 Source: McGraw Hill Construction ENR

CONSTR. ECONOMICS JAN 2022 CE

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

9.0%

10.0%

11.0%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

%
 C

H
A

N
G

E

YEAR

Construction Cost Index (CCI) Change (%)

Year-to-Year for the current month

Costs 

Increased 

+8% YTD

UPDATE FORMULA 
ON DATA BY A 
COLUMN EACH 



http://www.hcrma.net

CONSTR. ECONOMICS JAN 2022 CE

17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          1B 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    1/18/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE   1/25/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FINANCING ACTIVITIES.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved    X   None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved       Disapproved        X   None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved        X   None 



Toll and Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding Bonds, 
Series 2022A&B, 

Bonds Priced January 20, 2022



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

Background



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority 2

Transaction Team and Timeline

• Issuer

 Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

• Financial Advisor

 Hilltop Securities, Inc.

• Bond Counsel / Disclosure Counsel
 Bracewell LLP

• Traffic and Revenue Consultant

 C&M Associates, Inc.

• General Engineering Consultant

 HDR, Inc.

• General Counsel

 Bracewell LLP

• Joint Senior Managers

 Morgan Stanley & Co., LLC (Bookrunner)

 Estrada Hinojosa & Company, Inc.

• Underwriters’ Counsel

 Locke Lord LLP

Timeline Date

• Post POS January 10

• Marketing Period January 10 – 19

• Pricing January 20

• Closing February 10



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority 3

Transaction Summary

Key Terms

Senior Lien Toll and Vehicle Registration 
Fee Revenue Bonds, 

Series 2022A

Junior Lien Toll and Vehicle Registration 
Fee Revenue and Refunding Bonds, 

Series 2022B
Issuer Hidalgo County Texas Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”)

Par Amount*  $ 151,650,344.75  $ 63,884,707.35

Security & 
Sources of 
Payment

Paid from and secured by a first lien on the net toll 
revenues of the HCRMA System as well as surplus 
VRF revenues
 125% Annual Debt Service Rate Covenant
 1.40x Additional Bonds Test

Paid from and secured by a junior lien on the net toll 
revenues of the HCRMA System as well as surplus 
VRF revenues
 120% Annual Debt Service Rate Covenant
 1.20x Additional Bonds Test

Use of Funds  Pay a portion of the costs of the 365 Toll Project
 Fund a portion of scheduled interest payments 

through 12/1/2026 
 Fund Senior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund

 Pay a portion of the costs of the 365 Toll Project
 Refund the 2016 TxDOT SIB Loan
 Fund a portion of scheduled interest payments 

through 12/1/2026
 Fund Junior Lien Debt Service Reserve Fund

Tax Status
 Federal tax-exempt
 Not subject to AMT

Bond 
Structure*

 Current interest bonds maturing from 12/1/2028 
to 12/1/2041

 CABs maturing from 12/1/2042 to 12/1/2056

 Current interest bonds maturing from 12/1/2028
to 12/1/2041

 CABs maturing from 12/1/2042 to 12/1/2056

Optional 
Redemption*

 CIBs: 12/1/2031 @ PAR
 CABs: 12/1/2031 @ Accreted Value

 CIBS: 12/1/2031 @ PAR
 CABs: 12/1/2031 @ Accreted Value

Ratings 
(Sr/Jr):

Moody’s: Baa2/Baa3 S&P: BBB-/BB+

Pricing Date* Thursday, January 20, 2022

Closing Date* Thursday, February 10, 2022



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

Pre-Marketing Period



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority 5

New Issue Calendar for W/O January 17th

Par Issuer State Type Sector
Tax 

Status Lead

950,000 NYC TFA NY Neg Transportation T-E JP Morgan

750,000 NJ TTFA NJ Neg Transportation T-E JP Morgan

418,640 MWAA Dulles Toll Road DC Neg Transportation T-E Wells Fargo

321,175 MWAA Dulles Toll Road DC Neg Transportation Tax Wells Fargo

250,000 NYC TFA NY Comp Transportation Tax TBD

219,260 State of Hawaii Airports System HI Neg Airport AMT Morgan Stanley

211,315 Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority TX Neg General Infrastructure T-E Morgan Stanley

190,000 Texas Dept of Housing TX Neg Housing T-E RBC

165,175 The Medical College of Wisconsin WI Neg Healthcare T-E JP Morgan

130,000 Contra Costa CCD CA Neg School District Tax Morgan Stanley

75,000 Carnegie Mellon University PA Neg Higher Education Tax Goldman Sachs

62,610 Roseman University of Health Sciences WI Neg Higher Education T-E Stifel Nicolaus

55,530 Fowlerville Community Schools MI Neg General Infrastructure T-E Raymond James

54,395 State of Hawaii Airports System HI Neg Airport T-E Morgan Stanley

50,000 Contra Costa CCD CA Neg School District T-E Morgan Stanley



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority 6

U.S. Economic Calendar

January 2022

• NFIB Survey, 6am • Consumer Price Index, 8:30am
• Beige Book, 2pm
• Treasury Budget, 2pm
• Underlying Inflation Gauge, 2:30pm

• Wholesale Trade, 10am
• NY Fed Survey of Consumer
• Expectations, 11am

• Producer Price Index, 8:30am
• MSBCI

• Retail Sales, 8:30am
• Import/Export Prices, 8:30am
• Industrial Production, 9:15am
• Business Inventories, 10am
• Univ. of Mich. Consumer Sentiment, 

10am

11 1210 13 14

MARTIN LUTHER
KING JR. DAY

• Empire State Survey, 8:30am
• NAHB Housing Market Index, 10am
• TICS, 4pm

• Housing Starts, 8:30am
PRICING

• Philadelphia Fed Survey, 8:30am
• Leading Indicators, 10am
• Existing Home Sales, 10am
• KC Fed Survey, 11am

18 1917 20 21

• Senior Loan Officer Survey
• Chicago PMI, 9:45am
• Dallas Fed Survey, 10:30am

31

• FOMC Meeting
• S&P/C-S Home Price Index, 9am
• FHFA House Price Index, 9am
• Conf. Bd. Consumer Confidence, 

10am
• Richmond Fed Survey, 10am

• FOMC Meeting, second day
• Advance Goods Trade Report, 8:30am
• New Home Sales, 10am

• Durable Goods, 8:30am
• GDP, 8:30am
• Pending Home Sales, 10am

• Employment Cost Index, 8:30am
• Personal Income and Spending, 

8:30am
• Univ. of Mich. Consumer Sentiment, 

10am

25 2624 27 28

• Construction Spending, 10am

3

• ISM Manufacturing, 10am
• JOLTS, 10am
• Motor Vehicle Sales

4

• ADP Survey, 8:15am
• FOMC Minutes, 2pm

5

• Challenger Survey, 7:30am
• Trade Balance, 8:30am
• Factory Orders, 10am
• ISM Services, 10am

6

• Employment Situation, 8:30am
• Consumer Credit, 3pm

7



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority 7

# Firm
1 16th Amendment

2 Alliance Bernstein

3 American Century

4 American Family

5 Appleton Partners

6 Baird

7 Barclays

8 Becker Capital

9 Belle Haven

10 BlackRock

11 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan

12 BNY Mellon

13 Brean Capital

14 Capital Group

15 Celadon Financial

16 Citi

17 Clark Capital

18 Cumberland Advisors

19 Delphi

20 Deutsche Asset Management

21 DWS

22 Eaton Vance

23 Equus Private Wealth Management

24 Erie Insurance

25 Evercore Wealth Management

26 Federated

27 Fidelity

28 First Trust Advisors

# Firm
29 Foundation Credit

30 Franklin

31 Good Hill Partners

32 Gurtin Fixed Income

33 GW&K

34 Hartford

35 HBK Capital Management

36 Hill Country Asset Management

37 HIP Investor

38 Invesco

39 Jefferies

40 JP Morgan Asset Management

41 Logan Circle Partners

42 Loomis Sayles

43 Lord Abbett

44 Mackay Shields

45 Macquarie

46 Manulife

47 McDonnell Investment Management

48 MFS

49 Millennium

50 Mountainside Securities

51 Neuberger Berman

52 Northern Trust

53 Northland Securities

54 Nuveen

55 Offit Capital

56 Old Orchard

# Firm
57 Orix

58 PIMCO

59 Principal Financial

60 Prudential

61 Putnam 

62 RNC Genter

63 Samuel Capital

64 Segall Bryan & Hamill

65 Seix Investment Advisors

66 Sit Investments

67 Spring Lake

68 Standish Mellon

69 T Rowe Price

70 Thornburg

71 Thrivent

72 Vanguard

73 Victory Capital

74 Wellington

75 Wells Fargo

76 Western Asset Management

77 Whitehaven

78 Wilmington Trust

• Total Investors Engaged: 78
 Total POS Viewers: 70
 Total Roadshow Viewers: 69
 Total Investor Questions: 7
 Total 1x1 Calls: 5 

Submitted Questions

1x1 Call

Investor Engagement Recap



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

Final Results



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

Pricing Day Investor Demand

9

Final Senior Lien Bond Subscription Levels

Final Junior Lien Bond Subscription Levels

• $1.3 billion of final orders on the Series 2022AB bonds following reprice (3.1x subscription)
• Orders from 25 separate investors
• Several investors made full block orders across the yield curve, with the top four investors representing 

54% of all orders
• Morgan Stanley underwrote $16.1 million of unsold Junior Lien CABs at the time of verbal award

Senior Lien CIBs had 7.3x average subscription levels 
and yields were reduced 3-5bps

Junior Lien CIBs had 3.2x average subscription levels 
and yields were kept level

Senior Lien CABs had 2.6x average subscription levels 
but yields had to increase 5bps in order to manage lack 
of orders on Junior Lien

Junior Lien CABs had no orders after initial order 
period and yields had to increase 25bps in order to 
bring in investor interest

CIBs CABs



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

Investor Orders and Allotments

10

Rank Firm Orders ($MM)
1 BlackRock 266.915
2 Alliance Capital Management 169.985
3 Nuveen 168.955
4 Vanguard 152.095
5 Denver Investment Advisors 89.460
6 Boston Company Asset Mgmt. 73.960
7 Spring Lake Asset Management 59.810
8 Goldman Sachs Asset Management 43.455
9 Wellington Management Company 42.915
10 Clinton Asset Management 35.650
11 Neuberger & Berman 35.345
12 T. Rowe Price 33.650
13 Smith Barney 32.070
14 Northern Trust Company 27.835
15 CL King & Associates 17.945
16 Erie Indemnity Company 16.720
17 USAA Investment Management 13.840
18 Eaton Vance Investment Management 10.675
19 Thrivent Financial for Lutherans 9.545
20 First Trust Advisors 7.685
21 RNC Genter Capital Management 6.000
22 Cumberland Advisors, Inc. 4.000
23 Clark Capital Management Group 2.000
24 Norwest/Wells Fargo PCS 0.550
25 Franklin Fund 0.500

Total $1,321.560

Note: Orders based on CABs at maturity value



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

Capital Structure

11

• HCRMA issued the following bonds as part of Series 2022 
offering:

• $151.65MM Series 2022A Senior Lien Revenue Bonds

• $74.06MM CIBs amortizing 12/1/2028 – 12/1/2041

• A portion of scheduled interest payments through 
12/1/2026 

• $77.59MM CABs amortizing 12/1/2042 - 12/1/2056

• $63.88MM Series 2022B Junior Lien Revenue Bonds

• $33.33MM CIBs amortizing 12/1/2028 - 12/1/2041

• A portion of scheduled interest payments through 
12/1/2026 

• $30.55MM CABs amortizing 12/1/2042 - 12/1/2056

• Proceeds will be used for the following:

• Phase II Project Construction Fund

• Debt Service Reserve and Capitalized Interest

• Refund outstanding TxDOT SIB Loan

• Financing Costs

Element Amount ($)

Sources

Par Amount Series 2022A Senior Lien Bonds $151,650,345

Par Amount Series 2022B Junior Lien Bonds 63,884,707

Net Original Issue Discount/Premium 17,013,807

Total Sources $232,548,859

Uses

Deposit to Project Construction Fund $175,843,337

SIB Loan Repayment 23,534,334

Deposit to Capitalized Interest Subaccounts 12,482,916

Deposit to Senior Debt Service Reserve Fund 12,140,390

Deposit to Junior Debt Service Reserve Fund 5,475,386

Financing Costs 3,072,494

Total Uses $232,548,859



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority

System Pro Forma Coverage Projections

12

0.00x

0.50x

1.00x

1.50x

2.00x

2.50x

3.00x

3.50x

4.00x

HCRMA System
Net Debt Service Coverage

Sr. Lien Jr. Lien Min Senior DSCR Min Junior DSCR

Year  Senior Total Debt
Ending Lien Service
Dec 31 Coverage Coverage

2022 3.36x 1.91x
2023 2.85x 1.61x
2024 2.96x 1.68x
2025 3.09x 1.75x
2026 2.92x 1.81x
2027 1.87x 1.29x
2028 1.88x 1.33x
2029 1.91x 1.36x
2030 1.94x 1.37x
2031 1.99x 1.38x
2032 2.03x 1.40x
2033 2.05x 1.41x
2034 2.06x 1.42x
2035 2.08x 1.43x
2036 2.09x 1.43x
2037 2.12x 1.45x
2038 2.13x 1.46x
2039 2.15x 1.47x
2040 2.16x 1.48x
2041 2.16x 1.48x
2042 2.17x 1.49x
2043 2.18x 1.50x
2044 2.19x 1.51x
2045 2.20x 1.51x
2046 2.21x 1.52x
2047 2.21x 1.53x
2048 2.22x 1.53x
2049 2.22x 1.54x
2050 2.23x 1.54x
2051 2.24x 1.55x
2052 2.24x 1.56x
2053 2.24x 1.56x
2054 2.24x 1.56x
2055 2.24x 1.57x
2056 2.27x 1.58x



Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority 13

Times Square Marquee



Item 1C 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     1C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           01/18/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        01/25/22_ 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZED VEHICLE PERMITS ISSUED IN 

2021.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Report on Overweight/Oversized vehicle permits issued in 2021 - Pilar Rodriguez, Executive  

Director.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.           
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Re: Overweight/Oversized Annual Permit Activity - 2021 

Attached is a report indicating the statistic for the issuance of Overweight/Oversized Permits for 
the 2021 calendar year for the Authority.  The permit system went live on April 11, 2014 with a 
permit fee of $80.  Effective November 13, 2017, the fee increased to $200.  Allocation of these 
permits remains the same with TxDOT receiving 85% and the HCRMA 15% less the ProMiles 
fee, which is $3.00 per permit issued. ProMiles also charges a 3% credit card pass-through 
convenience fee to those that pay by credit card.  
 
For the period of January 1, 2015 to December 31, 2015, the Authority issued 14,427 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees in the amount of $1,183,442.40.  
Of the total collected, TxDOT received $981,036; HCRMA $129,843; ProMiles $43,281 and 
$29,282.40 in credit card pass-through convenience fees. 
 
For the period of January 1, 2016 to December 31, 2016, the Authority issued 28,357 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $2,331,860.  Of this 
amount, TxDOT received $1,928,276; HCRMA $255,213; ProMiles $85,071 and $63,300 in 
credit card pass-through fees. 
 
For the period of January 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017, the Authority issued 37,048 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $3,536,079.20.  Of this 
amount, TxDOT received $2,925,428; HCRMA $405,108; ProMiles $111,144 and $94,399.20 
in credit card pass-through fees. 
 
For the period of January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018, the Authority issued 34,502 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $7,061,812.  Of this 
amount, TxDOT received $5,865,340; HCRMA $931,554; ProMiles $103,506 and $161,412 in 
credit card pass-through fees. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
For the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019, the Authority issued 33,790 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $6,918,764.  Of this 
amount, TxDOT received $5,744,300; HCRMA $912,330; ProMiles $101,370 and $160,764 in 
credit card pass-through fees. 
 
For the period of January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020, the Authority issued 36,040 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $7,330,148.  Of this 
amount, TxDOT received $6,126,800; HCRMA $973,080; ProMiles $108,120 and $122,148 in 
credit card pass-through fees. 
 
For the period of January 1, 2021 to December 31, 2021, the Authority issued 39,273 permits 
for the overweight cargo shipments and generated permit fees totaling $7,948,416.  Of this 
amount, TxDOT received $6,676,410; HCRMA $1,060,371; ProMiles $117,819 and $93,816 in 
credit card pass-through fees. 
 
If you should have any questions for require additional information, please feel free to contact 
me. 



HCRMA Permits Total Payments Report
1/1/2021 - 12/31/2021

Payment Type Count Amount
Credit Cards 15636 $3221016.00
Escrow 23637 $4727400.00

Total Permits 39273 $7948416.00

Convenience Fees $93816.00
Total Permit Fees $7854600.00

ProMiles Fees $117819.00
TxDOT Total $6676410.00
HCRMA Total $1060371.00
Total Permit Fees $7854600.00



Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov* Dec Total

2017 2,689 2,565 3,336 3,141 3,788 3,918 3,643 3,260 2,710 2,814 2,621 2,563 37,048
2018 2,558 2,580 3,022 3,200 3,620 3,600 3,291 3,049 2,439 2,699 2,316 2,128 34,502
2019 2,591 2,305 2,966 3,150 3,292 3,244 3,360 3,212 2,818 2,573 2,241 2,038 33,790
2020 2,947 2,345 3,189 2,110 3,750 4,016 3,617 3,510 2,585 2,788 2,636 2,547 36,040
2021 3,292 2,623 3,768 3,638 4,074 4,417 3,526 3,200 2,866 2,792 2,490 2,587 39,273

*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200
** ProMiles Revenue excludes credit card convenience fees

                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT 5-YEAR COMPARISON

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov* Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 
2017 -2021 Monthly Comparison

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation
2017-2021

TxDOT HCRMA ProMiles**



Item 2A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          2A 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    01/11/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE  01/25/22 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD DECEMBER 20, 
2021.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held December 20, 2021.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas 
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular
Meeting held December 20, 2021, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved        Disapproved       _   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved   Disapproved       X_   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved    X_  None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved       Disapproved        X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X    Approved   Disapproved        _  None 



HCRMA Minutes – December 20, 2021 1 

STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Regular Meeting on Monday, December 
20, 2021, at 5:30 pm by video/ teleconference, with the following participating: 

Board Members:  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman
Forrest Runnels, Vice-Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer
Alonzo Cantu, Director
Paul Moxley, Director
Frank Pardo, Director
Joaquin Spamer, Director

    Absent:      None 

 Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  
Eric Davila, Chief Development Engineer  
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 
Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell Law, Legal Counsel 
Barron Wallace, Bracewell Law, Bond Counsel 
Richard A. Cantu, Law Office of Richard Cantu, PC, Legal Counsel 
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chairman Deanda led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

INVOCATION 

Ms. Gaona led the Invocation. 

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP at 5:30 p.m. 

1. Updates on State Highway 68 and I69 Connector Project Development- TxDOT.
Mr. Margil Maldonado, TxDOT, and Pedro Alvarez, TxDOT, presented updates on State Highway 68 and I69
Connector Project Development.

2. Review of proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the proposed Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget.

3. Presentation on the HCRMA Wetland Mitigation Site Development.
Mr. Eric Davila presented the HCRMA wetland mitigation site development.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP 

CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING AND ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
Chairman Deanda called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:14 p.m.  



HCRMA Minutes – December 20, 2021 2  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

No Comments. 
 

1. REPORTS 
 

A. Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document – 
Eric Davila, HCRMA.  
Mr. Eric Davila reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental 
Clearance Document. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities – Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities.  
Mr. Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, reported on the 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities. No action 
taken. 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  

Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Special Board Meeting held November 10, 2021, and Regular Meeting held 

November 23, 2021. 
Approved the Minutes for the Special Board Meeting held November 10, 2021, and Regular Meeting held 
November 23, 2021. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 6, 2021, to December 3, 2021.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 6, 2021, to December 3, 2021. 

  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for October 2021.  

Approved the Financial Reports for October 2021. 
 

D. Resolution 2021 – 77 - Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for Investment Officers Jose Castillo 
and Pilar Rodriguez.  
Approved Resolution 2021-77 – Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for Investment Officers Jose 
Castillo and Pilar Rodriguez. 
 

E. Resolution 2021-79 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. for an updated Traffic and Revenue Bringdown Letter for the 365 Tollway Project that 
incorporates Toll Collection Fees associated with Video Tolling.  
Approved Resolution 2021-79 –Approval of Work Authorization Number 11 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. in the amount of $18,796.82 for an updated Traffic and Revenue 
Bringdown Letter for the 365 Tollway Project that incorporates Toll Collection Fees associated with Video 
Tolling. 
 

F. Resolution 2021-80 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 12 to the Professional Services 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 11.  
Approved Resolution 2021-80 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 12 to the Professional 
Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 11 for a revised maximum payable amount of $742,765.16. 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – December 20, 2021 3  

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2021-53 – Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 
Tollway Project.   
Item Removed from agenda. No action taken.  
 

B. Resolution 2021-73 - Adoption of Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority.   
Motion by Joaquin Spamer, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2021-73 – Adoption of 
Fiscal Year 2022 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2021-49 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 8 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. for 
environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.   
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Ezequiel Reyna, to approve Resolution 2021-49 – Consideration 
and Approval of Work Authorization 8 with Blanton & Associates, Inc. in the amount of $400,103.66 for 
environmental services for development of site soils and planting strategies (including monitoring) for the 
365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. Resolution 2021-50 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with Blanton & Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 8.   
Motion by Frank Pardo, with a second by Joaquin Spamer, to approve Resolution 2021-50 – Consideration 
and Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with Blanton & Associates, 
Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 8 for a revised maximum 
payable amount of $1,378,125.25.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. Resolution 2021-51 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 5 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.   
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve Resolution 2021-51 – Consideration 
and Approval of Work Authorization 5 with HDR Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $310,039.40 for 
engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 Tollway Wetland Mitigation site.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

F. Resolution 2021 – 74 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals.   
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Joaquin Spamer, to approve Resolution 2021-74 - Consideration 
and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $79,429.57 for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

G. Resolution 2021-52 - Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 5 and Work Authorization Number 6.   
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Joaquin Spamer, to approve Resolution 2021-52 – Consideration 
and Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. 
to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 5 and Work Authorization 
Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of $1,407,587.59.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – December 20, 2021 4  

H. Resolution 2021-76 -  Resolution authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority Senior Lien Toll and Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds, Series 2022A and Junior Lien 
Toll and Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue and Refunding bonds, Series 2022B; Approving and Authorizing the 
execution and delivery of the Master Trust Indenture, the First Supplemental Indenture and the Second 
Supplemental Indenture; Authorizing certain designated officers to approve the terms, interest rate and 
redemption features of such bonds and any bond insurance and/or reserve fund surety policies in respect to 
the bonds; Authorizing the redemption and/or discharge of certain outstanding obligations of the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority; Authorizing and approving the execution and delivery of bond purchase 
agreement and any and all related documents, agreements, certificates and instruments necessary or 
desirable to be executed and delivered in connection with the issuance and delivery of such bonds; and 
enacting other provisions related to the subject.   
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Frank Pardo, to approve Resolution 2021-76 – Resolution 
authorizing the issuance, sale and delivery of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Senior Lien 
Toll and Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds, Series 2022A and Junior Lien Toll and Vehicle Registration 
Fee Revenue and Refunding bonds, Series 2022B; Approving and Authorizing the execution and delivery of 
the Master Trust Indenture, the First Supplemental Indenture and the Second Supplemental Indenture; 
Authorizing certain designated officers to approve the terms, interest rate and redemption features of such 
bonds and any bond insurance and/or reserve fund surety policies in respect to the bonds; Authorizing the 
redemption and/or discharge of certain outstanding obligations of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority; Authorizing and approving the execution and delivery of bond purchase agreement and any and 
all related documents, agreements, certificates and instruments necessary or desirable to be executed and 
delivered in connection with the issuance and delivery of such bonds; and enacting other provisions related 
to the subject.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

I. Resolution 2021-78 – Consideration and Approval of Change Order 2 to the construction contract with Pulice 
Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).   
Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by Joaquin Spamer, to approve Resolution 2021-78 – Consideration 
and Approval of Change Order 2 to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 
Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).  Motion carried 
unanimously 
 
 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 

A. None. 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 

A. None. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent Domain, 

for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 551.071 and 
551.072 T.G.C.). 

No action taken 
 
B. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related annual evaluation of the Executive Director 

(551.074 T.G.C.) 
No action taken 



HCRMA Minutes – December 20, 2021 5  

 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with the City 

of Mission to provide Right of Way Acquisition Services (Section 551.071 T. G.C.) 
No action taken. 
 
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Texas Department of Transportation State 
Infrastructure Bank Loan for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition of real property for various parcels for 
the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the issuance of one or more Series of Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority bonds and related agreements and provisions relating to the subject (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

I. Consultation with Attorney on personnel matters related to the COVID-19 pandemic (Section 551.074 
T.G.C.).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
S. David Deanda, Jr, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           01/18/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        01/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

DECEMBER 4, 2021, TO JANUARY 13, 2022     _   
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
     
 General Account                  $ 186,148.78  

   Disbursement Account                  $ 150,276.01 
 VRF Series 2020A                  $   64,622.21 

 Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period                $    401,047.00  
       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $ 8,317,635.43  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022, as presented.       
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 



 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $186,148.78, Disbursement Account total $150,276.01 and the 
VRF Series 2020A Account is $64,622.21. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is 
$401,047.00. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $401,047.00. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $8,317,635.43. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



Plains Capital 41 Make Check Payable to Date Work Performed Amount

City of Pharr December 2021 135,261.99$

Office Depot December 2021 248.98$

Gateway December 2021 63.36$

A Fast Delivery, LLC December 2021 164.75$

Copy Zone December 2021 955.78$

Bracewell, LLP December 2021 1,640.00$

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP December 2021 75.00$

Pathfinder Public Affairs December 2021 10,000.00$

City of Pharr December 2021 205.00$

City of Pharr December 2021 4,480.00$

City of Pharr December 2021 4,305.00$

City of Pharr January 2022 450.00$

Xerox Financial Services 1/01/22 1/31/2022 591.60$

Xerox Financial Services 1/1/2022 1/31/2022 194.05$

Pena Designs December 2021 200.00$

Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 2022 4,045.44$

Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 2022 1,756.16$

Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 2022 3,332.00$

Wilmington 12/10/21 12/09/22 2,000.00$

Wilmington 12/02/21 12/01/22 3,750.00$

Wilmington 10/01/21 09/30/22 750.00$

IBTTA Thru 12/31/2022 2,500.00$

Superior Alarm December 2021 871.00$

Info Tech 2/01/2022 1/31/2023 6,000.00$

Maria Alaniz 5/24/21 1/06/2022 34.28$

Ivonne Rodriguez 9/16/21 12/22/2021 52.75$

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 2 2022 8.24$

Credit Card Services 12/04/2021 1/03/2022 210.00$

Credit Card Services 12/04/2021 1/03/2022 1,524.20$

Credit Card Services 12/04/2021 1/03/2022 479.20$

186,148.78$

Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects

Bracewell, LLP December 2021 20,292.62$

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP December 2021 7,550.00$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. December 2021 3,970.09$

Blanton & Associates, Inc. December 2021 1,642.48$

C&M Associates, Inc. 12/01/2021 12/31/2021 47,029.67$

C&M Associates, Inc. 12/13/2021 12/31/2021 18,796.82$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/21/2021 12/25/2021 41,123.35$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/21/2021 12/25/2021 1,871.75$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/21/2021 12/25/2021 6,197.45$

HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/21/2021 12/25/2021 1,801.78$

$150,276.01

Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A

Valley Land Fund 2022 21,500.00$

Saenz Oil & Gas Services December 2021 34,122.21$

Garza & Associates December 2021 9,000.00$

64,622.21$

Sub Total Ge 186,148.78$
Sub Total Ca 150,276.01$
Sub Total VR 64,622.21$
Total 401,047.00$

Approved: Recommend Approval:

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: Date: 1/25/2022

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer

Dec. 4 - Jan. 13

Jan. 2022 



Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           01/18/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        01/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTHS OF 

NOVEMBER 2021 AND DECEMBER 2021.         
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the months of November 2021 and December  

2021.              
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of   

November 2021 and December 2021, as presented.       
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







































Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2D                                  

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED          01/18/2022                                                          
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       01/25/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE PERIOD  

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2021.          
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of the quarterly investment reports for the period ending December  

31, 2021.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Public  

Funds Investment Act Section 2256                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Quarterly Investment Report for the period  

ending December 31, 2021, as presented          
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:        Approved          Disapproved         X    None 
 
8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
   
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved             None 
 
10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:         Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X     None 
 
12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:     X    Approved          Disapproved              None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2E 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X   AGENDA ITEM   2E   
PLANNING COMMITTEE  DATE SUBMITTED   01/18/22   
FINANCE COMMITTEE  MEETING DATE   01/25/22   
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    

 

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2022-01 – ANNUAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY   

 

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes  No 
 

Annual review and approval of the HCRMA Investment Policy as required by Public Fund  
Investment Act.   

 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas    
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy   

 

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No X  N/A 
 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-01 – Annual Review and  
Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Investment Policy as  
presented.   

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X  None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved X  None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: Approved  Disapproved X  None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _  Approved  Disapproved X None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved  Disapproved _  None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineers’ Recommendation:  __Approved  ___Disapproved      X   None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: __Approved __Disapproved   X   None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:  X  Approved  Disapproved  None 



 

 
 
 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Re: Annual Review of Investment Policy Required by the Public Funds Investment 
Act and the HCRMA Investment Policy 

 
 

 
Background 
The Public Funds Investment Act (PFIA) requires that a public entity perform an annual review of its 
investment policy and adopt a resolution stating that it has performed the review, noting any changes. 
The last review was done on January 26, 2021 with no changes. This year, the HCRMA has reviewed 
the Investment Policy and has determined no changes are necessary. 

 
 

Goal 
The goal of the HCRMA Investment Policy is safety, liquidity and yield – in that order and in so doing 
comply with the PFIA, as it may change from time to time. 

 
 

Options 
The Board may opt to consider any change it deems appropriate. 

 
 
 

Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-01 – Annual review and approval of the 
Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, is recommended. 

 
 

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2022-01 

 
 

RESOLUTION FOR THE ANNUAL REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE HIDALGO 
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY INVESTMENT POLICY 

 
 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January, 2022 by the Board of Director of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) 

dated October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the 
Texas Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant 
to provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 

with the Act; and 
 

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of 
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority initially adopted the Investment Policy at a regularly 

scheduled meeting on April 10, 2008 and reviewed and revised the policy on November 23, 
2010 and May 16, 2012; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 18, 2013, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy as 

required by the Public Fund Investment Act annually; and 
 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013, the Authority amended the Investment Policy to add 
Flexible Repurchase Agreements and Brokered Certificate of Deposit Programs as part of 
allowed investments; and 

 
WHEREAS, on January 22, 2014, the Authority has determined it is necessary to 

exclude mortgage backed securities from the Investment Policy as authorized investments; and 
 

WHEREAS, on January 27, 2015, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 

determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 

determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and 
 
 
 
 



WHEREAS, on January 23, 2018, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and 

WHEREAS, on January 28, 2020, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 
determined changes to the Investment Policy are necessary to reflect industry name changes and 
weighted average maturity (WAM) limitations; and 

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2021, the Authority reviewed the Investment Policy and 
determined that no changes to the Investment Policy were necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the Investment Policy as required annually by 
the Public Fund Investment Act and has determined no changes to the Investment Policy are 
necessary; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 

Section 2. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

The Board approves the annual review of the Authority’s Investment Policy with 
no changes, hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

**** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of January, 2022, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

S. David Deanda, Chairman 
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Ezequiel Reyna, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
INVESTMENT POLICY 

ADOPTED 
MAY 16, 2012 

AND 
AMENDED 

JANUARY 22, 2014 
JANUARY 28, 2020 



 

 

Investment Policy 
 
 

I. Scope 
This policy complies with the Texas Public Funds Investment Act and applies to the 
investment of short-term operating funds and proceeds from certain bond issues. Longer-term 
funds, including investments of employees' investment retirement funds, are covered by a separate 
policy. 

 
 

1. Pooling of Funds Except for cash in certain restricted and special funds, Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (RMA) will consolidate cash balances from all funds to maximize 
investment earnings. Investment income will be allocated to the various funds based on their 
respective participation and in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

 
 

II. General Objectives 
 

The primary objectives, in priority order, of investment activities shall be safety, liquidity, and yield: 
 
 

1. Safety Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program. Investments 
shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation of capital in the overall 
portfolio. The objective will be to mitigate credit risk and interest rate risk. 

 
 

a. Credit Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize credit risk, the risk of loss due to 
the failure of the security issuer or backer, by: 

 
 Limiting investments to the safest types of securities and the highest credit 

quality investment counterparts 
 

 Qualifying the financial institutions, broker/dealers, intermediaries, 
counterparties, investment agreement providers, and investment advisers with 
which Hidalgo County RMA will do business 

 
 Diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual 

securities will be minimized. 
 
 

b. Interest Rate Risk Hidalgo County RMA will minimize the risk that the market value 
of securities in the portfolio will fall due to changes in general interest rates, by: 

 
 

 Structuring the investment portfolio so that securities mature to meet cash 
requirements for ongoing operations, thereby avoiding the need to sell 
securities on the open market prior to maturity (matching cash flow 
requirement with investment cash flow) 

 
 Investing operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities, money market 

mutual funds, or similar investment pools. 
 
 

1 
Adopted: May 16, 2012 
Revised: January 22, 2014; January 28, 2020 

 



2. Liquidity The investment portfolio shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating 
requirements that may be reasonably anticipated. This is accomplished by structuring the 
portfolio so that securities mature concurrent with cash needs to meet anticipated demands 
(static liquidity). Furthermore, since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated, the 
portfolio should consist largely of securities with active secondary or resale markets (dynamic 
liquidity). A portion of the portfolio also may be placed in money market mutual funds or local 
government investment pools which offer same-day liquidity for short-term funds. Investment 
agreements that provide cash flow flexibility may also be used. 

 
 

3. Yield The investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of attaining a market rate 
of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into account the investment risk 
constraints and liquidity needs. Return on investment is of subordinated importance compared 
to the safety and liquidity objectives described above. The core of investments are limited to 
relatively low risk securities in anticipation of earning a fair return relative to the risk being 
assumed. Securities shall not be sold prior to maturity with the following exceptions: 

 
 A security with declining credit may be sold early to minimize loss of principal. 

 
 A security swap would improve the quality, yield, or target duration in the portfolio. 

 
 Liquidity needs of the portfolio require that the security be sold. 

 
 
III. Standards of Care 

 
 

1. Prudence The standard of prudence to be used by investment officials shall be the "prudent 
person" standard and shall be applied in the context of managing an overall portfolio. 
Investment officers acting in accordance with written procedures and this investment policy 
and exercising due diligence shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual 
security's credit risk or market price changes, provided deviations from expectations are 
reported in a timely fashion and the liquidity and the sale of securities are carried out in 
accordance with the terms of this policy. 

 
 

Investments shall be made with judgment and care, under circumstances then prevailing, which 
persons of prudence, discretion and intelligence exercise in the management of their own 
affairs, not for speculation, but for investment, considering the probable safety of their capital 
as well as the probable income to be derived. 

 
 

2. Ethics and Conflicts of Interest Officers and employees involved in the investment process 
shall refrain from personal business activity that could conflict with the proper execution and 
management of the investment program, or that could impair their ability to make impartial 
decisions. Employees and investment officials shall disclose any material interests in financial 
institutions with which they conduct business. They shall further disclose any personal 
financial/investment positions that could be related to the performance of the investment 
portfolio. Employees and officers shall refrain from undertaking personal investment 
transactions with the same individual with whom business is conducted on behalf of Hidalgo 
County RMA. 

 
 

3. Delegation of Authority Authority to manage the investment program is granted to a 
designated official as appointed by the Board, hereinafter referred to as “investment officer”, 
and derived from the following: Texas Public Fund Investment Act. Responsibility for the 
operation of the investment program is hereby delegated to the investment officer, who shall 



act in accordance with established written procedures and internal controls for the operation 
of the investment program consistent with this investment policy. Procedures should include 
references to: safekeeping, delivery vs. payment, investment accounting, repurchase 
agreements, wire transfer agreements, and collateral/depository investment agreements. No 
person may engage in an investment transaction except as provided under the terms of this 
policy and the procedures established by the investment officer. The investment officer shall 
be responsible for all transactions undertaken and shall establish a system of controls to 
regulate the activities of subordinate officials. 

 
 

IV. Financial Dealers and Institutions 
 
 

1. Authorized Financial Dealers and Institutions A list will be maintained of financial 
institutions authorized to provide investment services. In addition, a list also will be maintained 
of approved security broker/dealers selected by creditworthiness (e.g., a minimum capital 
requirement of $10,000,000 and at least five years of operation). These may include, but are 
not limited to, "primary" dealers or regional dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange 
Commission (SEC) Rule 15C3-1 (uniform net capital rule). 

 
 

All financial institutions and broker/dealers who desire to become qualified for investment 
transactions must supply the following as appropriate: 

 
 

 Audited financial statements 

 Proof of Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) certification, as 
appropriate 

 Proof of state registration, as appropriate 

 Completed broker/dealer questionnaire, as appropriate 

 Certification  of  having  read  and  understood  the  Hidalgo  County  RMA 
investment policy. 

 
 

An annual review of the financial condition and registration of qualified financial institutions 
and broker/dealers will be conducted by the investment officer. 

 
 

From time to time, the investment officer may choose to invest in instruments offered by 
minority and community financial institutions. In such situations, a waiver to the criteria under 
Paragraph 1 may be granted. All terms and relationships will be fully disclosed prior to 
purchase and will be reported to the appropriate entity on a consistent basis and should be 
consistent with state or local law. These types of investment purchases should be approved by 
the appropriate legislative or governing body in advance. 

 
 

2. Internal Controls The investment officer is responsible for establishing and maintaining an 
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of Hidalgo County RMA are 
protected from loss, theft or misuse. The internal control structure shall be designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 



Accordingly, the investment officer shall establish a process for an annual independent review 
by an external auditor to assure compliance with policies and procedures. The internal controls 
shall address the following points: 

 
 

 Control of collusion 

 Separation of transaction authority from accounting and recordkeeping 

 Custodial safekeeping 

 Avoidance of physical delivery securities 

 Clear delegation of authority to subordinate staff members 

 Written confirmation of transactions for investments and wire transfers 

 Development of a wire transfer agreement with the lead bank and third-party 
custodian 

 
 

3. Delivery vs. Payment All trades where applicable will be executed by delivery vs. payment 
(DVP) to ensure that securities are deposited in an eligible financial institution prior to the 
release of funds. Securities will be held by a third-party custodian as evidenced by safekeeping 
receipts. 

 
 
V. Suitable and Authorized Investments 

 
 

In accordance with authorizing Federal and State laws, the Trust Agreements, the Authority's 
depository contract, and appropriate approved collateral provisions, and in furtherance of the 
Investment Strategy Statement attached hereto, the Authority may utilize the following investments 
for the investment of the Authority's funds: 

 
 

Obligations of or Guaranteed by Governmental Entities 
 

a) Obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, excluding mortgage-backed 
securities. 

 
b) Direct obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies and Instrumentalities. 

 
c) Other obligations, the principal and interest of which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by, 

or backed by the full faith and credit of, the State of Texas or the United States or their respective 
agencies and instrumentalities. 

 
d) Obligations of states, agencies, counties, cities, and other political subdivisions of any state rated 

as to investment quality by a nationally recognized investment rating firm not less than A or its 
equivalent. 

 
e) Certificates of Deposit and Share Certificates 

 
A certificate of deposit, or share certificate meeting the requirements of the Act that are issued by 
or through a depository institution that either has its main office, or a branch in the State of Texas 
that is (1) guaranteed or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or its successor or 
the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund or its successor; (2) secured by obligations 
described in clauses (a)-(d) above, excluding mortgage-backed securities directly issued by a 
federal agency or instrumentality that have a market value of not less than the principal amount of 



the certificates and those mortgage-backed securities listed in Section 16.0; or (3) secured in any 
other manner and amount provided by law for deposits of the Authority. 

 
In addition to Hidalgo County RMA to invest funds in certificates of deposit above, an investment 
in certificates of deposit made in accordance with the following conditions is an authorized 
investment under this policy: 

 
1. The funds are invested by Hidalgo County RMA through: (1) a broker that has its main office 

or a branch office in the State of Texas and is selected from a list adopted by Hidalgo County 
RMA as required by Section IV(1) of this Investment Policy; or (2) a depository institution 
that has its main office or a branch office in the State of Texas and that is selected by the 
investing entity. 

 
2. The broker or the depository institution selected by the investing entity under subparagraph (i) 

above arranges for the deposit of the funds in certificates of deposit in one or more federally 
insured depository institutions, wherever located, for the account of Hidalgo County RMA. 

 
3. the full amount of the principal and accrued interest of each of the certificates of deposit is 

insured by the United States or an instrumentality of the United States; and 

 
4. Hidalgo County RMA appoints the depository institution selected by Hidalgo County RMA 

under subparagraph (i) above, an entity described by Section 2257.041(d) of the Act, or a 
clearing broker-dealer registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission and operating 
pursuant to Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c3-3 (17 C.F.R. Section 240.15c3- 
3) as custodian for the investing entity with respect to the certificates of deposit issued for the 
account of the investing entity. 

 
f) Repurchase Agreements 

 
A fully collateralized repurchase agreement that (1) has a defined termination date; (2) is secured 
by obligations described in clause (a) above; (3) requires the securities being purchased by the 
Authority to be pledged to the Authority, held in the Authority's name, and deposited at the time 
the investment is made with the Authority or with a third party selected and approved by the 
Authority; and (4) is placed through a primary government securities dealer, as defined by the 
Federal Reserve, or a financial institution doing business in the State of Texas. "Repurchase 
agreement" means a simultaneous agreement to buy, hold for a specified time, and sell back at a 
future date obligations described in clause (a) above, at a market value at the time the funds are 
disbursed of not less than the principal amount of the funds disbursed. The term includes a direct 
security repurchase agreement and reverse security repurchase agreement. 

 
Notwithstanding any other law, the term of any reverse security repurchase agreement may not 
exceed 180 days after the date the reverse security repurchase agreement is delivered. Money 
received by the Authority under the terms of a reverse security repurchase agreement shall be used 
to acquire additional authorized investments, but the term of authorized investments acquired must 
mature not later than the expiration date stated in the reverse security repurchase agreement. The 
Authority requires the execution of a Master Repurchase Agreement in substantially the form as 
may be prescribed by The Securities Industry and Financial Markets Association (SIFMA). 

 
g) Banker's Acceptance 

 
A Bankers' acceptance that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its 
issuance; (2) will be, in accordance with its terms, liquidated in full at maturity; (3) is eligible for 
collateral for borrowing from a Federal Reserve Bank; and (4) is accepted by a bank organized and 
existing under the laws of the United States or any state, if the short-term obligations of the bank, 



or of a bank holding company of which the bank is the largest subsidiary, are rated not less than 
A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized credit rating agency. Such 
transactions shall not exceed 5% of the total Authority's Investment Portfolio, and all such 
endorsing banks shall come only from a list of entities that are constantly monitored as to financial 
solvency. 

 
 

h) Commercial Paper 
 
 

Commercial Paper that (1) has a stated maturity of 270 days or fewer from the date of its issuance; 
and (2) is rated not less than A-1 or P-1 or an equivalent rating by at least (A) two nationally 
recognized credit rating agencies or (B) one nationally recognized credit rating agency and is fully 
secured by an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a bank organized and existing under the laws 
of the United States or any State. Such transactions shall not exceed 25% of the total Authority's 
Investment Portfolio with no more than 5% in any one issuer or its subsidiaries. 

 
i) Mutual Funds 

 
A no-load money market mutual fund that (1) is registered with and regulated by the Securities 
and Exchange Commission; (2) provides the Authority with a prospectus and other information 
required by the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 or the Investment Company Act of 1940; (3) has 
a dollar-weighted average stated maturity of 60  days or fewer; and (4) includes in its investment 
objectives the maintenance of a stable net asset value of $1 for each share. 

 
A no-load mutual fund that (1) is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission; (2) has 
an average weighted maturity of less than two years; (3) is invested exclusively in obligations 
described in this Section 14.0; (4) is continuously rated as to investment quality by at least one 
nationally recognized investment rating firm of not less than AAA or its equivalent; and (5) 
conforms to the requirements set forth in Sections 2256.016(b) and (c) of the Act, relating to the 
eligibility of investment pools to receive and invest funds of investing entities. 

 
The Authority is not authorized to (1) invest in the aggregate more than 15% of its monthly average 
fund balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service, in 
mutual funds described in the immediately preceding paragraph; (2) invest any portion of bond 
proceeds, reserves and funds held for debt service, in mutual funds described in the immediately 
preceding paragraph; or (3) invest its funds or funds under its control, including bond proceeds and 
reserves and other funds held for debt service, in any one mutual fund described in either paragraph 
above in an amount that exceeds 10% of the total assets of the mutual fund. In addition, the total 
assets invested in any single mutual fund may not exceed 5% of the Authority’s average fund 
balance, excluding bond proceeds and reserves and other funds held for debt service. 

 
With regard to Money Market Mutual Funds, the Authority is not authorized to invest its funds in 
any one money market mutual fund in an amount that exceeds 5% of the total assets of the money 
market mutual fund. 

 
j) Investment Pools 

 
The Authority may invest its funds and funds under its control through an eligible investment pool 
if the Board of Directors by official action authorizes investment in the particular pool. An 
investment pool shall invest the funds it receives from entities in authorized investments permitted 
by the Act. The Authority may invest its funds through an eligible investment pool if the pool 
provides to the Investment Officer an offering circular or other similar disclosure document that 
contains, at a minimum, the following information: 

 
1) The types of investments in which money is allowed to be invested. 



2) The maximum average dollar-weighted maturity allowed, based on the stated maturity 
date, of the pool. 

3) The maximum stated maturity date any investment security within the portfolio has. 

4) The objectives of the pool. 

5) The size of the pool. 

6) The names of the members of the advisory board of the pool and the dates their terms 
expire. 

7) The custodian bank that will safe keep the pool's assets. 

8) Whether the intent of the pool is to maintain a net asset value of $1 and the risk of market 
price fluctuation. 

9) Whether the only source of payment is the assets of the pool at market value or whether 
there is a secondary source of payment, such as insurance or guarantees, and a description 
of the secondary source of payment. 

10) The name and address of the independent auditor of the pool. 

11) The requirements to be satisfied for an entity to deposit funds in and withdraw funds from 
the pool and any deadlines or other operating policies required for the entity to invest funds 
in and withdraw funds from the pool. 

12) The performance history of the pool, including yield, average dollar-weighted maturities, 
and expense ratios. 

 
To maintain eligibility to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, an 
investment pool must be continuously rated no lower than AAA, AAA-m, and AAA-f or at an 
equivalent rating of at least one nationally recognized rating service and must furnish to the 
Investment Officer: (i) Investment transaction confirmations and (ii) A monthly report that 
contains, at a minimum, the following information: 

 
1) The types and percentage breakdown of securities in which the pool has invested. 

2) The current average dollar-weighted maturity, based on the stated maturity date of the 
pool. 

3) The current percentage of the pool’s portfolio in investments that have stated maturities of 
more than one year. 

4) The book value versus the market value of the pool’s portfolio, using amortized cost 
valuation. 

5) The size of the pool. 

6) The number of participants in the pool. 

7) The custodian bank that is safekeeping the assets of the pool. 

8) A listing of daily transaction activity of the Authority in the pool. 

9) The yield and expense ratio of the pool. 

10) The portfolio managers of the pool. 

11) Any changes or addenda to the offering circular. 
 
 

The Authority by contract may delegate to an investment pool the Authority to hold legal title as 
custodian of investments purchased with its local funds. 



For purposes of investment in an investment pool, "yield" shall be calculated in accordance 
with regulations governing the registration of open-end management investment companies 
under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as promulgated from time to time by the federal 
Securities and Exchange Commission. 

 
 

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds 
investment pool created to function as a money market mutual fund must mark its portfolio to 
market daily, and, to the extent reasonably possible, stabilize at a $1 net asset value. If the ratio 
of the market value of the portfolio divided by the book value of the portfolio is less than 0.995 
or greater than 1.005, portfolio holdings shall be sold as necessary to maintain the ratio 
between 0.995 and 1.005. 

 
 

To be eligible to receive funds from and invest funds on behalf of the Authority, a public funds 
investment pool must have an advisory board composed: 

 
 

1) Equally of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business 
relationship with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for a public funds 
investment pool created under Chapter 791, Texas Government Code, and managed 
by a state agency; or 

 
 

2) Of participants in the pool and other persons who do not have a business relationship 
with the pool and are qualified to advise the pool, for other investment pools. 

 
 

k) Guaranteed Investment Contracts 
 
 

A Guaranteed Investment Contract is an authorized investment for bond proceeds if the guaranteed 
investment contract: 

 
 

1) Has a defined termination date; 
 
 

2) Is secured by obligations described by clause (a) above, but excluding those 
obligations described by Section 16.0 herein in an amount at least equal to the amount 
of bond proceeds invested under the contract; 

 
 

3) Is pledged to the Authority and deposited with the Authority or with a third party 
selected and approved by the Authority; and 

 
 

4) Meets the following requirements: 
 
 

a) The Board of Directors of the Authority must specifically authorize 
guaranteed investment contracts as an eligible investment in the order, 
ordinance, or resolution authorizing the issuance of bonds; 

 
 

b) The Authority must receive bids from at least three separate providers with no 
material financial interest in the bonds from which proceeds were received; 



c) The Authority must purchase the highest yielding guaranteed investment 
contract for which a qualifying bid is received; 

 
 

d) The price of the guaranteed investment contract must take into account the 
reasonably expected drawdown schedule for the bond proceeds to be 
reinvested; and 

 
 

The provider must certify the administrative costs reasonably expected to be paid to 
third parties in connection with the guaranteed investment contract. 

 
 

The following are not authorized investments under this Section V: 
 
 

1. Obligations whose payment represents the coupon payments on the outstanding principal 
balance of the underlying mortgage-backed security collateral and pays no principal; 

2. Obligations whose payment represents the principal stream of cash flow from the underlying 
mortgage-backed security collateral and bears no interest; 

3. Collateralized mortgage obligations that have a stated final maturity date of greater than 10 
years; and. 

4. Collateralized mortgage obligations the interest rate of which is determined by an index that 
adjusts opposite to the changes in a market index. 

 
 

VI. Investment Parameters 
 
 

1. Diversification The investments shall be diversified by: 
 
 

 limiting investments to avoid over concentration in securities from a specific issuer or 
business sector (excluding U.S. Treasury securities), 

 limiting investment in securities that have higher credit risks, 

 investing in securities with varying maturities, and 

 continuously investing a portion of the portfolio in readily available funds such as 
local government investment pools (LGIPs), money market funds or repurchase 
agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained in order to meet ongoing 
obligations. 

 
 

2. Maximum Maturities To the extent possible, Hidalgo County RMA shall attempt to match 
its investments with anticipated cash flow requirements. Unless matched to a specific cash 
flow, the Hidalgo County RMA will not directly invest in securities maturing more than five 
(5) years from the date of purchase or in accordance with state and local statutes and 
ordinances. Hidalgo County RMA shall adopt weighted average maturity limitations (which 
often range from 60  days to 3 years), consistent with the investment objectives. 

 
 

Reserve funds and other funds with longer-term investment horizons may be invested in 
securities exceeding five (5) years if the maturity of such investments are made to coincide as 
nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds. The intent to invest in securities with 
longer maturities shall be disclosed in writing to the legislative body. 



Because of inherent difficulties in accurately forecasting cash flow 
requirements, a portion of the portfolio should be continuously invested in 
readily available funds such as LGIPs, money market funds, or overnight 
repurchase agreements to ensure that appropriate liquidity is maintained to 
meet ongoing obligations. 

 
 

VII. Reporting 
 
 

1. Methods The investment officer shall prepare an investment report at least 
quarterly, including a management summary that provides an analysis of the 
status of the current investment portfolio and transactions made over the 
last quarter. This management summary will be prepared in a manner which 
will allow Hidalgo County RMA to ascertain whether investment activities 
during the reporting period have conformed to the investment policy. The 
report should be provided to the investment officer, the legislative body, and 
any pool participants. The report will include the following: 

 
 

 Listing of individual securities held at the end of the reporting period. 
 Realized and unrealized gains or losses resulting from appreciation or 

depreciation by listing the cost and market value of securities over 
one-year duration that are not intended to be held until maturity (in 
accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
requirements). 

 Average weighted yield to maturity of portfolio on investments as 
compared to applicable benchmarks. 

 Listing of investment by maturity date. 
 Percentage of the total portfolio which each type of investment 

represents. 
 
 

2. Performance Standards The investment portfolio will be managed in 
accordance with the parameters specified within this policy. The portfolio 
should obtain a market average rate of return during a market/economic 
environment of stable interest rates. 

 
 

3. Marking to Market The market value of the portfolio shall be calculated at 
least quarterly and a statement of the market value of the portfolio shall be issued 
at least quarterly. In defining market value, considerations should be given to the 
GASB Statement 31 pronouncement. 

 
 
VIII. Policy Considerations 

 
 

1. Exemption Any investment currently held that does not meet the guidelines of 
this policy shall be exempted from the requirements of this policy. At maturity or 
liquidation, such monies shall be reinvested only as provided by this policy 

 
 

2. Amendments This policy shall be reviewed on an annual basis. Any 
changes must be approved by the investment officer and any other 
appropriate authority, as well as the individual(s) charged with maintaining 
internal controls. 

 



IX. List of Attachments 
 
 

The following documents, as applicable, are (or may be in the future) attached to 
this policy: 

 Listing of authorized personnel, 

 Repurchase agreements and tri-party agreements, 

 Listing of authorized broker/dealers and financial institutions, 

 Credit studies for securities purchased and financial institutions used, 

 Safekeeping agreements, 

 Wire transfer agreements, 

 Sample investment reports, and 

 Methodology for calculating rate of return. 



Item 2F 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2F                    
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         01/14/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      01/25/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022–02 - CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION 1 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR GENERAL 
ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY.                                                                                                                  

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of WA 1 Supplement 1 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to 

provide general engineering consulting services.                                            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2022–02 - Consideration and 

Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as 
presented.___________                                                                          ____                                                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-02

2020-32

$ 0.00

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 389,468.97

WA No. 1 - Supplemental 1 - No Cost Time Ext.2022-02

$ 1,407,587.59

Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.

$ 0.00

1 1

$ 0.00

$ 1,407,587.59

E. Davila, Develop Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57WA  6 365 Toll VE - Change Proposal 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 389,468.97

2022-02



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-02 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 1 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 

which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

 
 
 



WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 

series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and  
 

WHEREAS, the authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-02 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority, hereto attached as Exhibit A.  

 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 

Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
for Program Management Support.  

 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
January 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
     S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
WORK AUTHORIZATION 1 SUPPLEMENT 1  

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 

 
 



 

Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Page 1 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 

NO. 1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the 
Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR 
Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on March 31, 2022, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

  
      THE GEC                                                                                   THE AUTHORITY  

 
__________________________________                                            _________________________________

(Signature) 
 

   David C. Weston      
(Printed Name) 

 
   Gulf Coast Area Manager  

(Title) 
    

(Date) 

(Signature) 
 

  Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.  
(Printed Name) 

 
  Executive Director  

(Title) 
     ___________________ _________________ 

(Date) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12/22/2021



Item 2G 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2G                    
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         01/14/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      01/25/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022–03 - CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 2 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR GENERAL 
ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY.                                                                                                                  

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of WA 2 Supplement 2 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to 

provide general engineering consulting services.                                            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2022–03 - Consideration and 

Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as 
presented.___________                                                                          ____                                                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-03

2020-32

$ 0.00

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 389,468.97

WA No. 2 - Supplemental 2 - No Cost Time Ext.2022-03

$ 1,407,587.59

Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.

$ 0.00

2 2

$ 0.00

$ 1,407,587.59

E. Davila, Develop Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

WA  6 365 Toll VE - Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supp. 1 No Cost Time Extension 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 389,468.97

2022-03



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-03 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENTAL 2 TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 

which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

 
 
 



WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 

series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

 
 



WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 
Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and  
 

WHEREAS, on Jaunaury 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, the authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority, hereto attached as Exhibit A.  

 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 

Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Services Agreement 
for Program Management Support.  

 
 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
January 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
     S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
WORK AUTHORIZATION 2 SUPPLEMENT 2  

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 

 
 



 

Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization No. 2 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Page 1 

ATTACHMENT D-2 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 2 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NO. 2 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the 
Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR 
Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on March 31, 2022, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

  
      THE GEC                                                                                   THE AUTHORITY  

 
__________________________________                                            _________________________________

(Signature) 
 

   David C. Weston      
(Printed Name) 

 
   Gulf Coast Area Manager  

(Title) 
    

(Date) 

(Signature) 
 

  Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.  
(Printed Name) 

 
  Executive Director  

(Title) 
     ___________________ _________________ 

(Date) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12/22/2021



Item 2H 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                    2H                    
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         01/14/2022                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      01/25/2022 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022–04 - CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK 

AUTHORIZATION 3 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
WITH HDR ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR GENERAL 
ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY.                                                                                                                  

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of WA 3 Supplement 1 to PSA with HDR Engineering, Inc. to 

provide general engineering consulting services.                                            
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2022–04 - Consideration and 

Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no cost time extension for general engineering 
consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, as 
presented.___________                                                                          ____                                                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



 SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

BRIEF BACKGROUND: 

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

Resolution No. Description Amount

Goal and Options: 

Approved Work Authorizations:

✔

     

                    

HDR Engineering, Inc.

                                    

                                   

2022-04

2020-32

$ 0.00

2020-33

$ 301,579.58

$ 125,723.03

2020-35 $ 93,284.63

2020-36

2021-21 WA 4 IBTC Final Schematic Environmental 

WA No. 1-Amended & Restated 

WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting Support

SA 1 to WA No. 2-Construction Contract Letting 

WA No. 3-365 Toll Integration Contract Letting $ 299,785.36

$ 197,746.02

$ 389,468.97

WA No. 3 - Supplemental 1 - No Cost Time Ext.2022-04

$ 1,407,587.59

Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
a no-cost time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority.

$ 0.00

3 1

$ 0.00

$ 1,407,587.59

E. Davila, Develop Eng



2021-51 WA 5 Support Wetland Mitigation Site $ 310,039.40

2021-74 $ 79,429.57

2022-02 $ 0.00

2022-03 $ 0.00

WA  6 365 Toll VE - Change Proposal 

WA No. 1 Supp. 1 No Cost Time Extension 

WA No. 2 Supp 2 No Cost Time Extension  

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No. 

WA No.  

WA No. 

$ 389,468.97

2022-04



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-04 
 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION 3 SUPPLEMENTAL 1 TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH HDR 
ENGINEERING, INC. FOR A NO COST TIME EXTENSION FOR 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES TO THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 

which created the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and 
professional from various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, 
to serve to advise the Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 2012-04 also authorized the Executive Committee to 

determine the size, structure and scope of the Technical Committee, identify candidates 
and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, February 27, 2018, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-07 

which for the procurement of Professional Engineering Services for a General 
Engineering Consultant for the Hidalgo County Loop System including, but not limited 
to Advance Project Development and Construction Management Support; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of 

Qualifications for the General Engineering Consultant Services and recommends 
interviews be dispensed with and that staff be authorized to negotiate with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.;  

 
WHEREAS, on February 26, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-01 

Approval of a Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. to provide 
General Consultant Services for the Hidalgo County Loop System of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority in the amount of $488,657.91; and   

 
 
 



WHEREAS, on March 5, 2019 the Authority approved approve Resolution 2019-
02 Approval of a Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. Project Management for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$171,350.84; however, no notice to proceed was issued; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 in order to reflect a change in the planned 

series of tasks relating to a changed project letting schedule, the Board found it to be in 
the best interest of the Authority to approve Resolution 2020-32 Approval of Amended 
and Restated Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consulting Services for the 365 Tollway 
Program Management Support in the amount of $301,579.58; and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-33 

Approval of a Work Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the amount of $125,723.03; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-35 

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for General Engineering Consultant 
Services for the 365 Tollway Roadway Construction Contract Letting Support in the 
amount of $93,284.63; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-36 

Approval of a Work Authorization 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for General Engineering Consultant Services for the 365 Tollway 
Integration Contract Letting Support in the amount of $299,785.36; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 15, 2020 the Authority approved Resolution 2020-37 

Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $488,657.91 to $820,372.60 for a total 
increase of $331,714.69 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Supplemental 
Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No. 2 and Work Authorization No. 3; and  

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-21 

Approval of a Work Authorization 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 
Engineering, Inc.  for IBTC final schematic Support for the Environmental Clearance in 
the amount of $197,746.02; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-22 

Approval of Contract Amendment 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $820,372.60 to $1,018,118.62 for a total 
increase of $197,746.02 for Work Authorization No. 4; and  

 
 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-51 

Approval of a Work Authorization 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR 



Engineering, Inc.  for engineering support for the design and construction of the 365 
Tollway Wetland Mitigation site in the amount of $310,039.40; and  

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-52 

Approval of Contract Amendment 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with HDR to 
increase the maximum payable amount from $1,018,118.62 to $1,407,587.59 for a total 
increase of $389,468.97 for Work Authorization No. 5 & Work Authorization No. 6; and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-74 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 6 with HDR Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support for review of the 365 Tollway Value Engineering Change Proposals 
in the amount of $79,429.57; and  
 

WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-02 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
 
WHEREAS, on January 25, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-03 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority; and  

 
 
WHEREAS, the authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-04 

Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost time extension for general 
engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

  
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a no-cost 
time extension for general engineering consulting services to the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority, hereto attached as Exhibit A.  

 
Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 

Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
for Program Management Support.  

 
***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 25th day of 
January 2022, at which meeting a quorum was present. 
 
 
 
 
 
             
     S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
             
     Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 
 

 
WORK AUTHORIZATION 3 SUPPLEMENT 1  

TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
FOR 

GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SERVICES 
BETWEEN 

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
AND 

HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 
 

 
 



 

Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization No.3 to 
HCRMA General Engineering Consultant Services Agreement for HDR Engineering Inc. 

Page 1 
 
 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 

NO. 3 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for General Engineering Consulting Services” (the 
Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and HDR 
Engineering Inc. (the GEC). 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on November 30, 2022, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and 
hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

  
      THE GEC                                                                                   THE AUTHORITY  

 
__________________________________                                            _________________________________

(Signature) 
 

   David C. Weston      
(Printed Name) 

 
   Gulf Coast Area Manager  

(Title) 
    

(Date) 

(Signature) 
 

  Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.  
(Printed Name) 

 
  Executive Director  

(Title) 
     ___________________ _________________ 

(Date) 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

12/22/2021



Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           01/18/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        01/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-05 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF 

AMENDMENT TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZED VEHICLE PERMIT CORRIDOR DESIGNATING ADDITIONAL 
ROUTE OF US 281 MILITARY HIGHWAY FROM FM1015 EAST TO THE 
HIDALGO/CAMERON COUNTY LINE.          

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of amendment to the HCRMA OW/OS Vehicle Permit Corridor  

designating additional route of US 281 Military Highway from FM1015 East to the    
Hidalgo/Cameron County line.          

   
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-05 – Consideration and   

Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority    
Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit Corridor designating additional route of US 281  
Military Highway from FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County line, as presented.  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X  None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: January 18, 2022 

Re: Resolution 2022-05 -  Consideration and Approval of amendment to the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle 
Permit Corridor designating additional route of US 281 Military Highway from 
FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County line  

Background 
On September 1, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) was authorized by 
House Bill 474 to establish an overweight and oversized truck corridor, as well as, issue permits for use 
of the corridor. Provisions in House Bill 474 allow amendment of the Overweight/Oversized Vehicle 
Corridor by the Texas Transportation Commission in consultation with the HCRMA. 
  
Goal 
The proposed route to be added is: 

US 281 Military Highway from FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County line 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors may opt to not approve the additional route. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2022-05 – Consideration and Approval of 
amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle 
Permit Corridor designating additional route of US 281 Military Highway from FM1015 East to the 
Hidalgo/Cameron County line is recommended. 
 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise. 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-05 

 
DESIGNATING ADDITIONAL ROUTES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY 

OVERWEIGHT AND OVERSIZED VEHICLE CORRIDOR 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January, 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 

“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and 
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system;    

 
WHEREAS, during its 83rd Regular Session, the Texas Legislature passed House 

Bill 474 amending Texas Transportation Code 626 by adding Subchapter Q providing 
that The Texas Department of Transportation (the “Department’) may authorize the 
Authority to issue permits for the movement of oversize or overweight vehicles carrying 
cargo on certain roads in Hidalgo County;   

 
WHEREAS, the Department has adopted rules prescribing procedures for issuing 

permits for the movement of oversize and overweight vehicles in Chapter 28 of Title 43 
of the Texas Administration Code and has published rules authorizing the Authority to 
issue such permits and prescribing procedures for the same;  

 
WHEREAS, oversize and overweight vehicles have a unique commercial purpose 

but also cause considerable wear and tear on roadways requiring additional maintenance, 
repair and reconstruction;  

 
WHEREAS, the issuance of permits for such oversize and overweight vehicles 

for travel on restricted corridors creates a revenue stream to offset the increased 
maintenance expenses for such roadways; and  

  
WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority and the 

County to designate additional routes for the issuance of oversize and overweight 
permits, the collection of fees, and the maintenance of the roadways located in certain 
oversize and overweight corridors; 



   

  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority that: 
 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the additional routes relating to the permitting 
of oversize and overweight vehicles carrying cargo on certain roadways in the County, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to submit the 
additional route to the Texas Department of Transportation for consideration by the 
Texas Transportation Commission. 

  
***** 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A SPECIAL MEETING on the 25th day of January, 2022, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 
 

       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 

ADDITIONAL ROUTES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY OVERWEIGHT AND 
OVERSIZED VEHICLE CORRIDOR 

 

 

 

US 281 Military Highway from FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County line 



P
a

th
: 

D
:\

B
K

U
P

\H
C

R
M

A
\G

IS
\E

X
H

IB
IT

S
\2

0
22

-0
1

-1
9

 O
W

 N
E

W
 R

T
E

 (
LT

R
).

m
xd

Date: 1/19/2022

0 0.5 10.25
  Miles

Author: Eric Davila, PE, PMP, CCM

Scale:

EXHIBIT A. PROPOSED OW ROUTE:EXHIBIT A. PROPOSED OW ROUTE:
US 281 / MILITARY HIGHWAY FROMUS 281 / MILITARY HIGHWAY FROM
FM 1015 TO COUNTY LINE (MILE 3E) FM 1015 TO COUNTY LINE (MILE 3E) 

Hidalgo
County

Esri, HERE, DeLorme, MapmyIndia, ©
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS
user community



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS   X  AGENDA ITEM   3B  
PLANNING COMMITTEE    DATE SUBMITTED   01/17/22 
FINANCE COMMITTEE    MEETING DATE   01/17/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE      

 
 

1. Agenda Item: Resolution 2022-06 Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation 
Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway Project.  

 

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments:    X Yes   No 
 

Consideration and Approval of Resolution 2022-06 for final close out adjustment.  
 

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy  

 

4. Budgeted:   Yes   No X N/A 
 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-06 Consideration and Approval 
of Utility Relocation Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway Project., as presented.  

 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:    X Approved   Disapproved _ None 
 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _ Approved   Disapproved X_ None 
 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation: Approved   Disapproved X None 
 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X Approved   Disapproved _ None 
 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation: X Approved   Disapproved _ None 



 
 

 

 
To: 

 
From: 

 
Date:  
 
Subject: 

Memorandum 
Pilar Rodriguez, P.E 
HCRMA, Executive Director 

 
Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M. 
Chief Construction Engineer 

 
January 17, 2022 
 
Resolution 2022-06 Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation 
Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway Project 
Reimbursable Utility Adjustment U0031033 
RCSJ:3627-01-001 
FROM: Sta. 1182+04.43 
DMO2013(420) 
Hidalgo County 

 
 

GOAL 
Approval of final reconciliation for reimbursement of 30” high pressure gas line adjustment to Enbridge 
[Spectra Energy / Texas Eastern] line .  

 
HISTORY  
Planned construction on the above project required that utilities, “In Conflict”, be relocated or adjusted due to 
existing elevation conflicts at Sta. 1182+04, perpendicular crossing of Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
[F.E.R.C.] natural gas pipeline. The work consisted of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of 959’ of 
existing 30” O.D. 0.375” WT X-52 pipe and the installation of approximately 959’ of 30” O.D. 0.500” WT X-65 
FBE pipe at the proper depth to provide required clearances for the safe construction of proposed HCRMA 
roadway facility; as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and estimated costs. Facilities were reported 
to have been installed in accordance with the UAR (Utility Accommodation Rules) and all Federal 
requirements. 

 
Enbridge submitted an original estimate of $2,582,223 [08.16.21]. Upon review, it was determined that 
only 567’(59.12%) of 959’ were eligible for compensation; remaining 392’ of line were attributable to 
company betterment. Ratio was applied and proved for an overall total estimated reimbursable cost 
of $982,275.00. This adjustment is eligible for Federal Aid cost     participation per the provisions of 23 
CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of occupancy in its existing location because it holds an easement, 
or another real property interest, therefore the eligibility ratio is 100%. There is no declared salvage 
for this adjustment. 

 
All work has been reviewed and approved by the HCRMA Construction Division. Final quantities and participation 
are based on the costs of actual work performed. All parties are in  concurrence. Total reimbursement due is 
$982,275.00 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Utility Relocation Agreement U-0031-033 with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway 
Project and payment of $982,275.00 to Enbridge for 59.12% participation. The project shall                                be submitted to 
record for official final acceptance and closeout. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-06 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF UTILITY 
RELOCATION AGREEMENT WITH ENBRDIGE FOR THE 

365 TOLLWAY  
 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January, 2022 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 

"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
"County"); and {iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the 
traveling public and would improve the State's transportation system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects within 

the County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the "Project"); and 
 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-73, 
pursuant to Sections 370.033 and 370.170 of the Act, the Authority has the power and 
authority to request an implement the relocation of a public utility facility located in, on, 
along, over, or under the Project; 

 
WHEREAS, Enbridge, a subsidiary of Spectra Energy Midstream, relocated or 

adjusted a Federal Energy Regulatory Commission [F.E.R.C.] natural gas pipeline at Sta. 
1182+04, perpendicular crossing. The work consisted of the adjustment, removal, and/or 
relocation of 959’ of existing 30” pipe at the proper depth to provide required clearances 
for the safe construction of proposed HCRMA 365 Toll roadway facility;  

 
WHEREAS, Enbridge is eligible for Federal Aid cost participation in 

accordance with the provisions of 23 CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of 
occupancy in its existing location as it holds an easement, or another real property 
interest, therefore the eligibility ratio is 100%; however, it was determined that only 
567’(59.12%) of 959’ were eligible for compensation; remaining 392’ of line were 
attributable to company betterment;  Ratio was applied and proved for an overall total 
estimated reimbursable cost of $982,275.00.. 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2022-06 for 

final form of Utility Relocation Agreement U-0031-033 and payment of $982,275.00 to 
Enbridge for 59.12% participation for the 365 Tollway Project. 



 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

 

Section 1. 
restated. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

 
 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2022-06 for final form of Utility 
Relocation Agreement U-0031-033 and payment of $982,275.00 to Enbridge for 59.12% 
participation for the 365 Tollway Project. 

 
Section 3. The Board hereby authorized agreement and payment  in substantially the form 
as the document attached hereto as Exhibit A and authorizes the Executive Director to 
execute the agreement upon final review and approval of legal counsel. 

 

••••• 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING 
on the th day of , 202 , at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 
 

AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

ENBRIDGE  AND 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

FOR 

UTILITY RELOCATION 

OF 

365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 1 

______
__________ ______ __________

Initial Date
Initial Date

HCRMA
Utility

STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT

U-Number: U-003

District: PHARR County: HIDALGO
Federal Project No.: DMO2013(420) Highway: 365 TOLL
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368 From: FM396(ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) at GSA CONNECTOR

Highway Project Letting Date: SEPT. 2021 To: US281(MILITARY HIGHWAY)

This Agreement by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, (“Authority”), and
, (“Utility”), acting by and through its duly authorized representative, shall be effective on the date of

approval and execution by and on behalf of the Authority.

WHEREAS, the Authority has deemed it necessary to make certain highway improvements as designated by the
Authority and approved by the Federal Highway Administration within the limits of the highway as indicated above 
(the “Highway Project”);

WHEREAS, the proposed Highway Project will necessitate the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of certain 
facilities of the Utility as indicated in the following statement of work:

; and
more specifically as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and estimated costs, which are attached 
hereto as Attachment “A”.

WHEREAS, the Authority will participate in the costs of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain facilities 
to the extent as may be eligible for State and/or Federal participation.

WHEREAS, the Authority, upon receipt of evidence it deems sufficient, acknowledges the Utility’s interest in 
certain lands and facilities that entitle it to reimbursement for the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain of 
its facilities located upon the lands as indicated in the statement of work above. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED:

The Authority will pay to the Utility the costs incurred in adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s
facilities up to the amount said costs may be eligible for Authority’s participation. 

All conduct under this agreement, including but not limited to the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility, 
the development and reimbursement of costs, any environmental requirements, and retention of records will be in 
accordance with all applicable federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, the Federal 
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4601, et seq., the National 
Environmental Policy Act,  42 U.S.C. §§ 4321, et seq., the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313 and 23 CFR 
635.410, as amended, Texas Transportation Code § 223.045, the Utility Relocations, Adjustments, and 
Reimbursements provisions of 23 CFR 645, Subpart A, and the Utility Accommodation provisions of 23 CFR 645, 
Subpart B.

The Utility shall supply, upon request by the Authority, proof of compliance with the aforementioned laws, rules,
regulations, and guidelines prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility.

The Utility shall not commence any physical work, including without limitation site preparation, on the State’s right 
of way or future right of way, until Authority provides the Utility with written authorization to proceed with the physical 
work upon Authority completion and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project.  Any such work 
by the Utility prior to Authority’s  written authorization to proceed will not be eligible for reimbursement and the Utility 
is responsible for entering any property within the proposed limits of the Highway Project that has not yet been 

g
,



Form ROW-U-35

______ __________ ______ __________
Initial Date Initial Date

HCRMA Utility

(Rev. 08/19)
Page 2

acquired by Authority.  This written authorization to proceed with the physical work is in addition to the authorization
to commence work outlined below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the provisions of this paragraph are required
only when Authority has not obtained completion and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project
prior to the execution of this Agreement by the HCRMA and the Utility.

The Utility shall comply with the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313, 23 CFR 635.410, as amended, and
the Steel and Iron Preference provisions of Texas Transportation Code § 223.045 and, when products that are
composed predominately of steel and/or iron are incorporated into the permanent installation of the utility facility,
use domestically manufactured products. HCRMA Form 1818 (Material Statement), along with all required
attachments, must be submitted, prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the
facility, as evidence of compliance with the aforementioned provisions. Failure to submit the required documentation
or to comply with the Buy America, and Steel and Iron Preference requirements shall result in: (1) the Utility
becoming ineligible to receive any contract or subcontract made with funds authorized under the Intermodal Surface
Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991; (2) the Authority withholding reimbursement for the costs incurred by the
Utility in the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s facilities; and (3) removal and replacement of the
non-compliant products.

The Utility agrees to develop relocation or adjustment costs by accumulating actual direct and related indirect costs
in accordance with a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the Authority, or may, with the Authority’s 
approval, accumulate actual direct and related indirect costs in accordance with an established accounting
procedure developed by the Utility.

Bills for work hereunder are to be submitted to the Authority not later than
one (1) year after completion of the work. Failure to submit the request for final payment, in addition to all supporting
documentation, within one (1) year after completion of the work may result in forfeiture of payment for said work.

When requested, the Authority will make intermediate payments at not less than monthly intervals to the Utility
when properly billed. Such payments will not exceed 90 percent (90%) of the eligible cost, $

% of $) , as shown in each such billing. Intermediate payments shall not be construed as final
payment for any items included in the intermediate payment.

The Authority will, upon satisfactory completion of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation and upon receipt of
final billing prepared in an approved form and manner and accounting for any intermediate payments, make
payment in the amount of 90 percent (90%) of the eligible costs as shown in the final billing prior to audit and after
such audit shall make an additional final payment totaling the reimbursement amount found eligible for Authority
reimbursement. Alternatively, the Authority agrees to pay the Utility an agreed lump sum of ( % of
$) as supported by the attached estimated costs. The Authority will, upon satisfactory completion of
the adjustments, removals, and relocations and upon receipt of a final billing, make payment to the Utility in the
agreed amount.

Upon execution of this agreement by both parties hereto, the Authority will, by written notice, authorize the Utility
to perform such work diligently and to conclude said adjustment, removal, and relocation by the stated completion
date which is attached hereto in Attachment “C”.  The completion date shall be extended for delays caused by
events outside the Utility’s control, including an event of Force Majeure, which shall include a strike, war or act of
war (whether an actual declaration of war is made or not), insurrection, riot, act of public enemy, accident, fire, flood
or other act of God, sabotage, or other events, interference by the Authority or any other party with the Utility’s
ability to proceed with the work, or any other event in which the Utility has exercised all due care in the prevention
thereof so that the causes of other events are beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Utility.

This agreement in its entirety consists of the following elements:

Standard Utility Agreement – ROW-U-35;
• Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs (Attachment “A”);
• Accounting Method (Attachment “B”);
• Schedule of Work (Attachment “C”);
• Statement Covering Contract Work – ROW-U-48 (Attachment “D”);



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 3 

______ __________ ______ __________
Initial Date Initial Date

HCRMA Utility

• Utility Joint Use Acknowledgment – ROW-U-JUAA and/or Utility Installation Request – Form 1082
(Attachment “E”);

• Eligibility Ratio (Attachment “F”);
• Betterment Calculation and Estimate (Attachment “G”); and
• Proof of Property Interest – ROW-U-1A, ROW-U-1B, or ROW-U-1C (Attachment “H”).

All attachments are included herein as if fully set forth.  In the event it is determined that a substantial change from 
the statement of work contained in this agreement is required, reimbursement therefore shall be limited to costs 
covered by a modification or amendment of this agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the 
Authority and the Utility.

This agreement is subject to cancellation by the Authority at any time up to the date that work under this agreement 
has been authorized, and such cancellation will not create any liability on the part of the Authority. However, the 
Authority will review and reimburse the Utility for eligible costs incurred by the Utility in preparation of this 
Agreement.

The HCRMA Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the Authority directly 
under this contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract. Acceptance of funds directly under this 
contract or indirectly through a subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the HCRMA 
or and State Auditor, under the direction of the Legislative Audit Committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in 
connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the HCRMA and 
or state auditor with access to any information the HCRMA and or state auditor considers relevant to the 
investigation or audit.

The Utility by execution of this agreement does not waive any of the rights that the Utility may have within the 
limits of the law.

It is expressly understood that the Utility conducts the adjustment, removal, and relocation at its own risk, and that 
the Authority makes no warranties or representations regarding the existence or location of utilities currently within 
its right of way.



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 4 

______ __________ ______ __________
Initial Date Initial Date

HCRMA Utility

The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the 
party represented.

UTILITY EXECUTION RECOMMENDED:

Utility:
Name of Utility Chief Construction Engineer, HCRMA

By:
Authorized Signature

Print or Type Name

Title:

Date:



Scope of Work:
RFP Number:
Evaluation Date:

Description Bid 1 Bid 2 Bid 3 Bid 4 Bid 5

OVERALL NOTES:

Lump Sum Price

Performance and Payment Bonds $3,603.00 $5,247.06 $18,000.00 $5,809.00 $5,000.00

Mobilization $57,041.00 $137,500.00 $60,000.00 $83,000.00 $75,000.00

Site Work $136,092.00 $168,750.00 $210,000.00 $57,600.00 $70,000.00

Retirement / Removal / Abandonment $66,740.00 $163,518.75 $150,001.20 $99,002.73 $193,800.00

Fabrication and Installation $91,623.00 $629,850.00 $420,003.36 $274,004.13 $368,220.00

Pressure Testing $79,498.00 $84,787.50 $85,000.68 $242,734.50 $72,675.00

Restoration / Cleanup $68,298.00 $60,562.50 $150,001.20 $54,002.37 $116,280.00

Demobilization $19,851.00 $56,250.00 $60,000.00 $21,138.00 $35,000.00

Total Lump Sum Price $522,746.00 $1,306,465.81 $1,153,006.44 $837,290.73 $935,975.00

EXTRA WORK UPI

Additional Welds $76.00 $281.25 $125.00 $80.00 $150.00

Additional Bevels $300.00 $28.13 $35.00 $40.00 $15.00

Additional Internal Mechanical Transitions
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Internal Hand Transitions $1,800.00 $62.50 $75.00 $120.00 $20.00

Additional Concrete ‐ Placement, Formed
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Concrete ‐ Placement, Neat $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Paving $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crushed Stone with Geotech 

Fabric $72.00 $93.75 $110.00 $65.00 $55.00

Solid Rock Excavation (Mechanical 

Method) – In Ditch $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Solid Rock Excavation (Mechanical 

Method) – Fabrication / Bore Pits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Solid Rock Excavation (Blasting) – In Ditch
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Solid Rock Excavation (Blasting) – 

Fabrication / Bore Pits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Chisel Plow/Rock Picking $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Ditch Depth ‐By Conventional 

Method $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Ditch Depth ‐ By Mechanical 

Rock Excavation Method $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Ditch Depth ‐ By Blasting Rock 

Excavation Method $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Topsoil Separation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Topsoil $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Fencing ‐ Single Wire 

Electric $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Fencing ‐ Single 

Strand Barbed Wire $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Fencing ‐ Three 

Strand Barbed Wired $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Fencing – Woven 

Wire – Min. 4’ High W / Single Strand 

Barbed Wire $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Fencing ‐ Woven 

Wire – Min. 4’ High W / Single Strand 

Electric $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Fencing ‐ Woven 

Wire – Min. 4’ High $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Five Strand (two strands electric 

and three strands high tensile) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional 4 strand high tensile $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Flowable Fill $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Farm Type Gate ‐ 12’ Farm Type 

Gate $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Farm Type Gate ‐ 16’ and Larger 

Farm Type Gate $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Farm Type Gate ‐ Cattle Guard
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Permanent Access Road $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Hard Trench Plug $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around ‐ Clearing 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around – Grading 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around – Blasting 

and Ditching Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around ‐ Stringing 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around ‐ Bending 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around ‐ Welding 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around ‐ Field Joint 

Coating Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around – Lowering 

In and Backfill Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around – Tie‐In 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Crew Move Around – Clean‐Up 

Crew $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Fabricated Pipe Gate $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Lawn Restoration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Pipeline Markers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites ‐ 

Typical Site (TS) $250.00 $750.00 $225.00 $225.00 $500.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites ‐ 

Calibrated Site (CS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites ‐ 

Foreign Pipe Crossing CP Site (FS)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites ‐ 

Insulated Flange CP Site (IS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Coupon Test Site (CSS) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Typical CP Test Station Site with GCM and 

SSD (TS‐GCM) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Calibrated CP Test Station Site with GCM 

and SSD (CS‐GCM) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Foreign Pipe Crossing CP Test Station Site 

With GCM an SSD (FS‐GCM)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Insulated Flange CP Test Station Site with 

GCM and SSD (IS‐GCM) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRICE

Hidalgo County Tollway

XX‐XXXX

August 2, 2021



Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Coupon Test Station Site with GCM and SSD 

(CSS‐GCM) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Pipe‐to‐Pipe Bond Test Station $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Cathodic Protection Test Sites – 

Pipe‐to‐Pipe Bond Test Station with PCR
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Field Drain Tile Crossing ‐ 4” – 8” Drain Tile
$50.00 $37.50 $35.00 $150.00 $45.00

Field Drain Tile Crossing ‐ 10” – 14” Drain 

Tile $75.00 $50.00 $45.00 $260.00 $50.00

Field Drain Tile Crossing ‐ 16” – 20” Drain 

Tile $91.00 $68.75 $55.00 $375.00 $55.00

Field Drain Tile Crossing ‐ 24” – 30” Drain 

Tile $183.00 $87.50 $65.00 $562.00 $60.00

Additional Timber Construction Mats (non‐

wetland area) $600.00 $250.00 $75.00 $187.50 $325.00

Additional 4" Steel Pipe Guard Post $175.00 $625.00 $60.00 $300.00 $50.00

Additional 36” 9,000 Pound Saddle Bag 

Weight $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional 9,000 Pound Set‐on Weights
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Rock Shield $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Sheet Piling $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Dewatering by Well Pointing 

Installation and Removal $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Dewatering by Well Pointing 

Daily Operations $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Wash Station Installation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Wash Station Operation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Chipping, Hauling and Disposal of

Trees / Bushes $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

EXTRA WORK UPI SUBTOTAL: $3,672.00 $2,334.38 $905.00 $2,364.50 $1,325.00

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Trench Breakers ‐ Earth Filled Sacks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Trench Breakers ‐ Sackcrete, in Lieu of 

Earth Filled Sacks $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Trench Breakers ‐ Foam Breakers $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

BSRF Priority 1 – Green Band Heavy Duty 

Silt Fence $6.50 $8.75 $15.00 $14.50 $10.00

BSRF Priority 2 – Non‐Woven Medium Duty 

Silt Fene $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Super Silt Fence $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Safety Fence $5.00 $5.00 $7.00 $6.75 $6.00

Wetlands Technique (includes timber mats)
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Erosion Control Fabric ‐ Curlex or 

Equivalent $0.00 $6.25 $3.25 $3.50 $8.00

Erosion Control Fabric ‐ High Velocity 

Curlex $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Erosion Control Fabric ‐ Non‐woven 

Geotech Fabric (Ercomat or Equivalent) $4.50 $6.25 $6.25 $11.25 $8.00

Erosion Control Fabric ‐ Jute Mat / Netting
$9.00 $6.25 $7.25 $12.15 $8.00

Erosion Control Fabric ‐ 100% 

Biodegradable Erosion Control Matting $12.50 $6.25 $10.00 $13.00 $8.00

Straw Bales $12.00 $25.00 $26.00 $28.00 $35.00

Additional Rock Access Pad $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Rock Access Pad Refurbishment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Compacted Earth Slope Breakers 

(Interceptor Dikes) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Culvert ‐ With 

Crushed Stone $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Temporary Culvert ‐ Without 

Crushed Stone $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Permanent Culvert – Per 12” Steel Culvert 

(20’ Minimum) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Permanent Culvert – Per 16” Steel Culvert 

(20’ Minimum) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Filter Bag – 6’ x 13’ Bag $350.00 $500.00 $300.00 $575.00 $650.00

Filter Bag – 13’ x 15’ Bag $425.00 $625.00 $450.00 $1,150.00 $950.00

Upland Swale Culvert $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Double Layer Timber 

Construction Mats (small stream crossings)
$225.00 $312.50 $150.00 $375.00 $150.00

Additional Fertilize $500.00 $750.00 $650.00 $900.00 $750.00

Additional Seed $650.00 $625.00 $750.00 $600.00 $650.00

Additional Mulch $700.00 $1,562.50 $1,000.00 $750.00 $2,500.00

Winter Stabilization $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Erosion Control Filter Log ‐ 9” Diameter x 

10’ Long Log $54.00 $125.00 $325.00 $85.00 $100.00

Erosion Control Filter Log ‐ 12” Diameter x 

10’ Long Log $73.00 $150.00 $400.00 $110.00 $120.00

Flexterra® ‐ 3000 lbs/acre rate for ≤ 33% 

slope $800.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $6,000.00 $10,000.00

Flexterra® ‐ 3500 lbs/acre rate for 34% ‐ 

49% slope  $975.00 $15,625.00 $15,000.00 $6,000.00 $12,000.00

Flexterra® ‐ 4000 lbs/acre rate for 50% ‐ 

100% slope  $1,185.00 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $6,700.00 $13,000.00

Flexterra® ‐ 4500 lbs/acre rate for > 100% 

slope $1,250.00 $25,000.00 $20,000.00 $6,700.00 $15,000.00

Additional – 12” Filter Soxx $229.00 $15.00 $10.00 $13.50 $12.00

Additional – 18” Filter Soxx $229.00 $22.50 $18.00 $22.50 $15.00

Additional – 24” Filter Soxx $229.00 $30.00 $25.00 $30.00 $20.00

French Drain $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Drain Away™ Panel Drain $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Trench Breaker Drain per ES‐0017C $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Trench Breaker Drain per ES‐0017D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Catch Basin Inserts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Run‐on and Run‐off Swales $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

SUBTOTAL: $7,923.50 $75,406.25 $69,152.75 $30,100.15 $56,000.00

Total Additional Costs $11,595.50 $77,740.63 $70,057.75 $32,464.65 $57,325.00

Total Contract Price: $534,341.50 $1,384,206.44 $1,223,064.19 $869,755.38 $993,300.00



Hidalgo Co. Tollroad
GTM Pipeline Programs Class III Estimate

8/20/2021

WBS WBS 
Code

Description Original 
Unclassified 

Estimate

Revised Class III 
Estimate

With betterment % 
applied

Split* Estimate Notes

01.00 Prime Contractor - Lay Price

01.09 CON - Mobilization $100,000 $329,154 $194,201 N/A All construction costs are % based with the exception of mobilization

01.01 CON - Clearing / Grading 10% of Lay Price 35,789 $0 $0 %

01.02 CON - Ditching 10% of Lay Price 35,789 $0 $0 %

01.03 CON - Stringing 5% of Lay Price 17,895 $0 $0 %

01.04 CON - Welding 30% of Lay Price 107,361 $0 $0 %

01.05 CON - Coating 5% of Lay Price 17,895 $0 $0 %

01.06 CON - Lower-in / Tie-in 10% of Lay Price 35,789 $0 $0 %

01.07 CON - Backfilling / Padding 10% of Lay Price 35,789 $0 $0 %

01.08 CON - Clean-Up 20% of Lay Price 71,572 $0 $0 %

01.10 CON - Demobilization $0 $0 $0 N/A

01.00 Prime Contractor - Lay Price $457,879 $329,154 $194,201

02.00 Prime Contractor - General

02.01 CON - Mobilization $0 $258,621 $152,586 N/A All construction costs are % based with the exception of mobilization

02.02 CON - Site Work $0 $0 $0 %

02.03 CON - Foundations $0 $0 $0 %

02.04 CON - Equipment $0 $0 $0 %

02.05 CON - Open Cuts $0 $0 $0 %

02.06 CON - Road / Railroad Bores $0 $0 $0 %

02.07 CON - Waterbody Crossings $0 $0 $0 %

02.08 CON - HDD $0 $0 $0 %

02.09 CON - Fab & Install $0 $0 $0 %

02.10 CON - Pressure Testing / Start-Up $65,000 $0 $0 %

02.11 CON - Electrical $0 $0 $0 %

02.12 CON - Instrumentation $0 $0 $0 %

02.13 CON - Paint / Coating / Insulation $0 $0 $0 %

02.15 CON - Contractor Services $0 $0 $0 %

02.24 CON - Retirement / Removal / Abandonments $175,500 $0 $0 %

02.25 CON - Performance / Payment Bonds $8,629 $0 $0 %

02.27 CON - Extra Work (Unit Pay Items) $56,195 $0 $0 %

02.28 CON - Environmental Protection $6,500 $0 $0 %

02.29 CON - Change Orders $41,089 $0 $0 %

02.34 CON - Demobilization $0 $0 $0

02.00 Prime Contractor - General $352,913 $258,621 $152,586

03.00 Rotating Equipment

03.01 MAT - Prime Movers and Compressor Sets $0 $0 $0 N/A Won't apply to this project

03.02 MAT - Air Compressors $0 $0 $0 N/A

03.03 MAT - Generators $0 $0 $0 N/A

03.00 Rotating Equipment $0 $0 $0 N/A

04.00 Engineered Equipment

04.01 MAT - Coolers $0 $0 $0 N/A Won't apply to this project

04.02 MAT - Heaters $0 $0 $0 N/A

04.03 MAT - Buildings $0 $0 $0 N/A

04.04 MAT - Tanks / Vessels $0 $0 $0 N/A

04.05 MAT - Scrubbers / Filter Separators $0 $0 $0 N/A

04.07 MAT - Fabrications - General $0 $0 $0 N/A

04.00 Engineered Equipment $0 $0 $0 N/A

05.00 Pipe

05.01 MAT - Pipe - 30" & Larger $54,302 $54,302 $32,038 % % based on LF

05.02 MAT - Pipe - 16" - 26" $0 $0 $0 %

05.03 MAT - Pipe - 14" & Smaller $0 $0 $0 %

05.04 MAT - Pipe Bends $0 $0 $0 %

05.00 Pipe $54,302 $54,302 $32,038 %

06.00 Valves

06.01 MAT - Valves - 30" & Larger $0 $0 $0 %

06.02 MAT - Valves - 16" - 26" $0 $0 $0 %

06.03 MAT - Valves - 14" & Smaller $0 $0 $0 %

06.00 Valves $0 $0 $0 %

07.00 General Materials

07.01 MAT - Materials General $2,410 $2,410 $1,422 %

07.02 MAT - Fittings & Flanges $0 $0 $0 %

07.03 MAT - Spare Parts / Bundles $0 $0 $0 %

07.04 MAT - Freight & Handling $5,498 $5,498 $3,244 % Freight & Handling, default is 3%

07.05 MAT - Sales / Use Tax $7,531 $7,531 $4,443 % Sales Tax, use % provided by Accounting

07.00 General Materials $15,439 $15,439 $9,109 %

08.00 Electrical & Instrumentation

08.01 MAT - Power $0 $0 $0 N/A Won't apply to this project

08.02 MAT - Controls $0 $0 $0 N/A

08.03 MAT - Instrumentation $0 $0 $0 N/A

08.04 MAT - Meters $0 $0 $0 N/A

08.05 MAT - Regulators $0 $0 $0 N/A

08.00 Electrical & Instrumentation $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.00 Engineering & Design

10.01 ENG - Design Services $80,369 $76,360 $76,360 N/A Design remained static irregardless of additional pipe footage

10.02 ENG - Testing Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.03 ENG - Geo-Tech / HDD Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.04 ENG - EPC Substation $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.05 ENG - Storage Permits $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.06 ENG - Engineering Design Consultants $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.07 ENG - Commissioning Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

10.08 ENG - Close Out & As-Builts $374 $0 $0 N/A

10.00 Engineering & Design $80,743 $76,360 $76,360 N/A

11.00 Right of Way

11.01 ENG - ROW Permitting Fees $0 $0 $0 N/A Permits remain unchanged

11.02 ENG - ROW Acquisitions $19,050 $11,750 $6,933 N/A Actual acquisitions costs

11.03 ENG - ROW Acquisition Fee Simple $0 $0 $0 N/A Actual fees

11.04 ENG - ROW Agents $240,000 $63,000 $37,170 %



11.05 ENG - ROW Legal Support $20,000 $0 $0 %

11.06 ENG - ROW Damages $4,445 $4,881 $4,881 N/A Actual damages for effected parcels

11.07 ENG - ROW Other $20,000 $0 $0 %

11.00 Right of Way $303,495 $79,631 $48,984

12.00 Environmental Permitting

12.01 ENV - Bio Field Surveys $4,000 $4,000 $2,360 % Survey work is % based

12.02 ENV - Cultural Resources Surverys $18,500 $18,500 $10,915 % Survey work is % based

12.03 ENV - FERC Application $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.04 ENV - Permit Application, Federal, State, County & Local $8,000 $8,000 $8,000 N/A Permit is static

12.05 ENV - Air Permitting $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.06 ENV - FERC 3rd Party EA / EIS $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.07 ENV - Environmental Inspection $100,000 $20,000 $11,800 % Inspection is % based

12.08 ENV - FERC 3rd Party Construction Monitoring $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.09 ENV - Cultural Resources / Data Recoveries $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.10 ENV - Environmental Mitigation $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.11 ENV - Waste Sampling / Disposal $0 $0 $0 N/A

12.12 ENV - Hydrostatic Testing Sampling / Disposal $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 N/A Test sampling is static

12.13 ENV - Post Construction Monitoring / Reporting $10,000 $10,000 $5,900 % Post construction monitoring is % based

12.00 Environmental Permitting $150,500 $70,500 $48,975

13.00 Construction Services

13.01 CSV - Core Staff Services $148,843 $60,000 $35,400 % All construction services are % based

13.02 CSV - Inspection Services $159,726 $156,191 $92,153 %

13.03 CSV - Survey Services $72,000 $49,950 $29,471 %

13.04 CSV - X-Ray / UT Services $87,000 $45,908 $27,086 %

13.05 CSV - Consulting Services $0 $0 $0 %

13.06 CSV - Yard & Warehouse Services $0 $0 $0 %

13.07 CSV - General Construction Expenses $13,658 $9,100 $5,369 %

13.00 Construction Services $481,227 $321,149 $189,478 %

14.00 Intercompany Services

14.01 ICS - Supply Chain Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

14.02 ICS - Transmission Services $45,755 $45,755 $45,755 % Transmission cost is static - same activities irregardless of pipe footage

14.03 ICS - PR Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

14.04 ICS - Legal Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

14.05 ICS - Quality & Expediting Services $1,170 $1,170 $690 % % based -- Quality & Expediting default is 2%

14.07 ICS - GR Services $0 $0 $0 N/A

14.00 Intercompany Services $46,925 $46,925 $46,445

15.00 General Project Expenses

15.01 GEN - Gas Pack & Purge $22,492 $22,492 $22,492 N/A Gas purge and pack is static

15.03 GEN - Power & Gas Agreements $0 $0 $0 N/A

15.05 GEN - Insurance & Bonds $1,108 $1,108 $654 % Bonds are value based so also % based

15.06 GEN - General Expenses $0 $0 $0 N/A Project Staff (contract)

15.07 GEN - Ad Valorum Tax $0 $0 $0 N/A

15.00 General Project Expenses $23,600 $23,600 $23,146

16.00 Company Labor & Overhead

16.01 EMP - Engineering Labor & Expenses $31,529 $31,529 $31,529 N/A Overhead is static, unchaged by footage increase

16.02 EMP - Transmission Labor & Expenses $78,405 $78,405 $78,405 N/A Transmission overhead same as above

16.03 EMP – General Company Labor & Exp $0 $0 $0 N/A

16.04 EMP - A & G $141,681 $86,472 $51,019 % A&G, default is 6%

16.00 Company Labor & Overhead $251,615 $196,406 $160,953

17.00 Contingency

17.01 CTG - Contingency $308,000 $0 $0 N/A Contingency removed.  Default is 15%

17.00 Contingency $308,000 $0 $0 N/A

18.00 Escalation

18.01 Escalation $0 $0 $0 N/A Escalation, default is 3%

18.00 Escalation $0 $0 $0 N/A

19.00 AFUDC

19.01 AFUDC - Equity $38,910 $0 $0 N/A Determined non-compensable by HCRMA.

19.02 AFUDC - Debt $16,676 $0 $0 N/A Determined non-compensable by HCRMA.

19.00 AFUDC $55,585 $0 $0 N/A

Total $2,582,223 $1,472,087 $982,275

*Split key:  

    % ‐ 59% betterment ratio applied (59% HCRMA, 41% TETLP)

   N ‐ No ratio applied

   A ‐ Actual cost

   N/A ‐ Not applicable



Form ROW-U-35
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 5 

______ __________ ______ __________
Initial Date Initial Date

HCRMA Utility

Attachment “A”
Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs

All material items that must meet Buy America or Steel and Iron Preference Provision 
requirements must be indicated with an asterisk (*).





Supplier Name Commodity Product Name Approved Fa Facility AddrCity State/Province Zip/Postal Code Country Conditions Notes

BABBITTING SERVICE, INC. (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU BEARINGS

SSS CLUTCH COMPANY INC (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU BEARINGS Grandfather List for GTM. Supplier Number SAP 9000001211.

FLEXITALLIC LP (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU BOLTS/ NUTS/ GASKETS
USA Address: 6915 Highway 225, Deer Park, TX 77536, USA
ADDITIONAL ORACLE ID 106934

COUPLING CORPORATION OF AMERICA (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU COUPLINGS Vendor is already in SAP US - Number 9000001387. They supply Couplings and parts for couplings. Purchasing Custom Socket Head Cap Screw and matching lock nut

NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTURER (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL MRO There is no specific manufacturer for the product.

PHOENIX CONTACT (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL MRO

RUSH request - need to ship this tomorrow so it gets to site this week
Level 0
Commodity is Power supply - Electrical material

MESA (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL MRO

IEM INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MFG. (CANADA(MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL MRO This coincides with EASL Exception #8391. I'm not sure on the Product type.

IEM INDUSTRIAL ELECTRIC MFG. (CANADA(MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES This coincides with EASL Exception #8391. I'm not sure on the Product type.

ELECSYS A LINDSAY COMPANY (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

YOKOGAWA (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES

MAVERICK INTERNATIONAL, LTD (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU FASTENERS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

BILL SPITZER & ASSOCIATES (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER

NEW ENGLAND FILTER COMPANY INC (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

ADVANCED GAS ENGINE SOLUTIONS INC (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SCOTT ELECTRIC (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER

Purchasing end caps from supplier. 

Supplier also needs to be set up at this particular address (NOTE: SAP as Scott Electric set up for Texas, not the location I require and the 
supplier will not accept a PO with that location)

1000 S MAIN STREET 
GREENSBURG PA 15601

Please approve by Sept 23 and complete the VM set up by Sept 27

HUDSON PRODUCTS CORPORATION (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER

CERTEX USA INC. (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER

NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTURER (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER There is no specific manufacturer for the product.

DONALDSON COMPANY INC (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

BERKELEY SPRINGS INSTRUMENTS (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER Materia

SPARTAN MAT LLC (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU MRO OTHER

SCIENTIFIC LININGS AND COATINGS (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU SAFETY

REHAB PLUS THERAPEUTIC PRODUCTS (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU SAFETY EQUIPMENT Rehab Therapeutic Products (“RPS”) is the approved manufacturer for US GTM Operations for FR Clothing. US GTM Operations is required to make all FR Clothing purchases through the RPS webstore. Preferred channel is Catalog buy. MGA CW2245709

CARDIAC SCIENCE (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU SAFETY EQUIPMENT

VULCAN UTILITY SIGNS & PRODUCTS (MRO) INDUSTRIAL PARTS AND SU SAFETY SIGNS The vendor already exist on SAP (9000000798)

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL ACTUATION ACTUATOR - DIRECT GAS PNEUMATIC Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

LIMITORQUE ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRI FLOWSERVE F5114 Woodall LYNCHBURG VA 24502 USA

FLOWSERVE ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRI LYNCHBURG, 5114 Woodall LYNCHBURG VA 24502 USA Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRI MISSOURI CIT13840 Pike RdMissouri City TX 77489 USA

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRI HOUSTON, TX3250 Briarpar Houston TX 77402 USA

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

VALVITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRI RIVANAZZANOVia Tortona, 6RIVANZZANO 27055 ITALY

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

BIFFI ITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRIC Contact SME pParent Company - Emerson

ROTORK ACTUATION ACTUATOR - ELECTRI ROCHESTER, 675 Mile Cros ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

VALVITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR -ELECTRICRIVANAZZANOVia Tortona, 6RIVANZZANO 27055 ITALY

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

BIFFI ITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR- HYDRAULIC Contact SME pParent Company - Emerson

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT ACTUATION ACTUATOR- HYDRAULMANSFIELD, O2500 Park AveMansfield OH 44906 USA

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

ROTORK ACTUATION ACTUATOR- HYDRAULROCHESTER, 675 Mile Cros ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

VALVITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR- HYDRAULRIVANAZZANOVia Tortona, 6RIVANZZANO 27055 ITALY

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER ACTUATION ACTUATOR- HYDRAULHOUSTON, TX3250 Briarpar Houston TX 77402 USA

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

VALVITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATRIVANAZZANOVia Tortona, 6RIVANZZANO 27055 ITALY

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATHOUSTON, TX3250 Briarpar Houston TX 77402 USA

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATHOUSTON, TX19200 NorthwHOUSTON TX 77065 USA

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATMANSFIELD, O2500 Park AveMansfield OH 44906 USA

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

Gas Transmission & Power Operations - Approved Material Manufacturers as of 19-Mar-2021
This copy is uncontrolled and subject to change
Source: Enbridge Approved Supplier List (EASL)

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



FLOWSERVE ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATLYNCHBURG, 5114 Woodall LYNCHBURG VA 24502 USA Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

BIFFI ITALIA ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATIC Contact SME pParent Company - Emerson

AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY, LLC (ATI/GEVACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATHOUSTON, TX4950 Cranswi HOUSTON TX 77041 USA
Gevalco has been bought by Automation Technology
Address for ATI - Global Headquarters

ROTORK ACTUATION ACTUATOR- PNEUMATROCHESTER, 675 Mile Cros ROCHESTER NY 14624 USA

STANDARD INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURES CO BUILDINGS AUXILIARY STANDARD IN2665 Westhol HOUSTON TX 77082 USA

STEEL NATION BUILDINGS AUXILIARY Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

UNITED STEEL STRUCTURES BUILDINGS AUXILIARY HOUSTON, TX1330 Enclave HOUSTON TX 77077 USA

VOLTA LLC BUILDINGS AUXILIARY VOLTA-US 1615 Gears R HOUSTON TX 77067 USA

UNITED STEEL STRUCTURES BUILDINGS COMPRESSOR HOUSTON, TX1330 Enclave HOUSTON TX 77077 USA

STEEL NATION BUILDINGS COMPRESSOR STEEL NATION1120 WashingWASHINGTON PA 15301 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

STANDARD INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURES CO BUILDINGS COMPRESSOR STANDARD IN2665 Westhol HOUSTON TX 77082 USA

NORTHSTAR INDUSTRIES BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFNORTHSTAR I126 Merrimac METHUEN MA 01844 USA

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFTULSA, OK 4140 South G TULSA OK 74107 USA For Quality assessment review

GASTECH ENGINEERING, LLC BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFSAPULPA, OK 2110 INDUST SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFCALGARY, AB 4460 54th Av CALGARY AB T3C3A8 Canada

MAKLOC BUILDINGS INC BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFNISKU, ALBER706-17 AvenuNISKU AB T9E7T1 Canada Please see EASL for product listings.  Supplier is used in both LP and GT

TARPON ENERGY BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFCALGARY, AB 7020 – 81 Str Calgary AB T2C 5B8 Canada

GULF COAST TMC BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFITTERS

Manufacturer for building Analyzer Building
Level 1
Exists in ERP, US, supplier number 9000000908
This is an URGENT request - the requestor has been notified that he will need an exception form signed off, I am waiting for it. As soon as I 
receive it, I will send it to Adriana.

NS CONTROLS BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFNS CONTROLS5601 Sam Ho HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

PICKETT MEASUREMENT BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFPICKETT MEAS7619 Up RiverCORPUS CHRISTTX 78409 USA Pickett Measurement owned by Strike.

RT TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS, LLC BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFRT TECHNICA 4484 HodgsonNEDERLAND TX 77627 USA

SAGEBRUSH PIPELINE EQUIPMENT COMPABUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFTULSA, OK 8100 New SapTulsa OK 74131 USA

SOLARCRAFT BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFSOLARCRAFT 12300 Dairy ASUGARLAND TX 77478 USA

VALTRONICS BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFVALTRONICS 43 Ritmore Gl RAVENSWOOD WV 26164 USA Meter skids and Tubes - Contact SME prior to purchase. 6" & Less Single-Up to 4" Dual Ori

L&S PROLINE BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFITTERS Approved as a  GT Grandfathered Supplier as per list-

CCT CONTROLS BUILDINGS EGM/ANALYZER/OUTFITTERS

PARKLINE TEXAS INC. BUILDINGS FABRICATED BUILDINPARKLINE TEXPO Box 35636HOUSTON TX 77235 USA

RONACO INDUSTRIES (1977) LTD. BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED ROCKY VIEW 234120 Wran Rocky View AB T1X0K2 Canada

TRANS PEACE CONSTRUCTION BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED CLAIRMONT, A9626 – 69 AveCLAIRMONT AB T0H0W0 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP W 15835

BRYTEX BUILDING SYSTEMS INC. BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED Duplicate Supplier to be deleted - ref 40001776

NOISE SOLUTIONS INC. BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED CALGARY, ALB210 - 3015 5t CALGARY AB T2A6T8 Canada

TARPON ENERGY BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED CALGARY, AB 7020 – 81 Str Calgary AB T2C 5B8 Canada

MAKLOC BUILDINGS INC BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED NISKU, ALBER706-17 AvenuNISKU AB T9E7T1 Canada Please see EASL for product listings.  Supplier is used in both LP and GT

BRYTEX BUILDING SYSTEMS INC BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED EDMONTON, A5610 – 97 Str Edmonton AB T6E3J1 Canada

ATCO FRONTEC BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED

METALEX METAL BUILDINGS BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED STETTLER, AB4204 – 46th ASTETTLER AB T0C2L0 Canada

ALMAC METAL INDUSTRIES LTD BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED EDMONTON, A6140 - 76 AveEDMONTON AB T6B0A6 Canada

WARWICK INDUSTRIES LTD. BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED ROCKY VIEW 285188 Front Rocky View AB T1X0V9 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP W 42051

WASEA METAL INDUSTRIES LTD. BUILDINGS FIELD ERECTED CALGARY, AB 3240-11 StreeCALGARY AB T2G3G8 Canada

REDLINE INDUSTRIAL LTD BUILDINGS GENERAL ROCKY VIEW Unit 1, 28514 Rocky View AB T1X0K3 Canada

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS BUILDINGS GENERAL EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

BRYTEX BUILDING SYSTEMS INC BUILDINGS GENERAL EDMONTON, A5610 – 97 Str Edmonton AB T6E3J1 Canada

METALEX METAL BUILDINGS BUILDINGS GENERAL STETTLER, AB4204 – 46th ASTETTLER AB T0C2L0 Canada

GEMINI CORPORATION BUILDINGS GENERAL

BEBCO INDUSTRIES INC BUILDINGS GENERAL HITCHCOCK, T5235 Delaney HITCHCOCK TX 77563 USA Houston

WASEA METAL INDUSTRIES LTD. BUILDINGS GENERAL

STRAIGHT-UP METAL BUILDINGS BUILDINGS GENERAL CALGARY, ALB7155 110 Ave CALGARY AB T2C3B8 Canada

GAS TECH ENGINEERING CORPORATION BUILDINGS GENERAL SAPULPA, OK 2110 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Please contactfor a list of product, please see EASL

BRYTEX BUILDING SYSTEMS INC. BUILDINGS GENERAL Duplicate Supplier to be deleted - ref 40001776

WARWICK INDUSTRIES LTD. BUILDINGS GENERAL ROCKY VIEW 285188 Front Rocky View AB T1X0V9 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP W 42051

STARTEC REFRIGERATION BUILDINGS HVAC CALGARY, AB 9423 ShepardCALGARY AB T2C4R6 Canada Approved for Refrigeration

HAZLOC HEATERS BUILDINGS HVAC CALGARY, AB #1, 666 GoddCALGARY AB T2K2Z6 Canada

CARRIER GLOBAL CORPORATION BUILDINGS HVAC MISSISSAUGA195 Statesma Mississauga ON L5SQX4 Canada

CCI THERMAL TECHNOLOGIES INC BUILDINGS HVAC EDMONTON, A5918 ROPER REDMONTON AB T6B 3E1 Canada

ATCO FRONTEC BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL ROOM

BRYTEX BUILDING SYSTEMS INC. BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL ROOM Duplicate Supplier to be deleted - ref 40001776

HORIZON NORTH MODULAR SOLUTIONS I BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R ROCKY VIEW 285062 Front Rocky View AB T1X0R4 Canada Company no longer manufacturers.  See workflow 8093

REDLINE INDUSTRIAL LTD BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R ROCKY VIEW Unit 1, 28514 Rocky View AB T1X0K3 Canada

MAKLOC BUILDINGS INC BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R NISKU, ALBER706-17 AvenuNISKU AB T9E7T1 Canada Please see EASL for product listings.  Supplier is used in both LP and GT

KBR CANADA LTD. BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R CALGARY, AB Suite 1720, 4 CALGARY AB T2P3Y3 Canada

WARWICK INDUSTRIES LTD. BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R ROCKY VIEW 285188 Front Rocky View AB T1X0V9 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP W 42051

ASSOCIATED METALBUILDING SALES BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R SURREY, B.C. 17957-55th A SURREY BC V3S6C4 Canada

BRYTEX BUILDING SYSTEMS INC BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R EDMONTON, A5610 – 97 Str Edmonton AB T6E3J1 Canada

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES BUILDINGS OFFICE / CONTROL R CALGARY, AB 4460 54th Av CALGARY AB T3C3A8 Canada

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD BUILDINGS PRE-FABRICATED

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC BUILDINGS PRE-FABRICATED TULSA, OK 4140 South G TULSA OK 74107 USA For Quality assessment review

CLEVELAND MANUFACTURING BUILDINGS PRE-FABRICATED CLEVELAND M509 NorthvilleHOUSTON TX 77037 USA GTM-EASL

PARKLINE TEXAS INC. BUILDINGS PRE-FABRICATED PARKLINE TEXPO Box 35636HOUSTON TX 77235 USA

UNITED CONCRETE PRODUCTS BUILDINGS PRE-FABRICATED UNITED CONC173 Church S YALESVILLE CT 6492 USA Contact SME prior to purchase

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS AMINES

UNIVAR USA INC., CHEMICALS AMMONIA
9000000720 - 3 RIVERSIDE LANE, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37406
9000000722 - 3075 HIGHLAND PKWY, STE. #200, DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS BIOCIDE G&P

AIR LIQUIDE CANADA INC. CHEMICALS BULK AND CYLINDER GASES bg

AIRGAS INC. CHEMICALS BULK AND CYLINDER GASES

ATS ELECTRO LUBE INTERNATIONAL CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS

UNIVAR USA INC., CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS
9000000720 - 3 RIVERSIDE LANE, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37406
9000000722 - 3075 HIGHLAND PKWY, STE. #200, DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

SEALWELD USA INC. CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS

UNIVAR CANADA LTD CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS BG

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS

GE WATER & PROCESS TECHNOLOGIES CACHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS bg

CHAMPIONX, LLC CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS BG

CHAMPIONX, LLC CHEMICALS BULK CHEMICALS BG

UNIVAR USA INC., CHEMICALS COOLANTS
9000000720 - 3 RIVERSIDE LANE, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37406
9000000722 - 3075 HIGHLAND PKWY, STE. #200, DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

PETROCANADA CHEMICALS COOLANTS Part of category manager's strategy

UNIVAR CANADA LTD CHEMICALS COOLANTS BG

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS COOLANTS

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS CORROSION INHIBITORS

BAKER PETROLITE CHEMICALS CORROSION INHIBITORS Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS CORROSION INHIBITORS G&P

LIQUIDPOWER SPECIALTY PRODUCTS INCCHEMICALS DRAG REDUCING AGENT (DRA) bg

LSPI CHEMICALS DRAG REDUCING AGENT (DRA)

UNIVAR USA INC., CHEMICALS GLYCOL
9000000720 - 3 RIVERSIDE LANE, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37406
9000000722 - 3075 HIGHLAND PKWY, STE. #200, DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS GLYCOL

UNIVAR USA INC., CHEMICALS METHANOL
9000000720 - 3 RIVERSIDE LANE, CHATTANOOGA, TN 37406
9000000722 - 3075 HIGHLAND PKWY, STE. #200, DOWNERS GROVE, IL 60515

UNIVAR CANADA LTD CHEMICALS METHANOL BG

BRENNTAG CANADA INC (COASTAL) CHEMICALS METHANOL

ARKEMA CANADA INC/ ORDER-TECH LLC CHEMICALS ODORANTS

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES CHEMICALS WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS

GE WATER & PROCESS TECHNOLOGIES CACHEMICALS WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS bg

FLARE INDUSTRIES COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS

WESTERN MANUFACTURING COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS CORONA, CA 1160 Olympic CORONA CA 92881 USA

TORNADO TECHNOLOGIES INC COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS HILLSBORO, O7325 NE ImbrHILLSBORO OR 97124 USA

Survived Deduplication activity 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson

SAP WEST ADDITIONAL ERP 22119

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDCOMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS

CALLIDUS TECHNOLOGIES INC. COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS

JOHN ZINK COMPANY, LLC COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS TULSA, OK 11920 East ApTULSA OK 74116 USA

MACTRONIC COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS WROC AW, POul. StargardzkWROCLAW POLAND

ZEECO INC COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS HOUSTON, TE11010 WallisvHOUSTON TX 77013 USA

ENERFLEX INC COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS CALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

FAIR CANADA ENGINEERING LTD. COMBUSTION FLARE SYSTEMS CALGARY, AB 138 West Gro CALGARY AB T3H1V3 Canada

EXCHANGER INDUSTRIES COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM CALGARY, ALBSuite 200, 58 CALGARY AB T2C4Y5 Canada

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

ACCELERATED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM THE WOODLA 2445 TechnoloTHE WOODLANDTX 77381 USA

CALHEX INDUSTRIES LTD. COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM CALGARY, ALB9515 – 48 St CALGARY AB T2C2R1 Canada

CHROMALOX INC COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM EDMONTON, A7051 68 Ave NEDMONTON AB T6B3E3 Canada

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



GAUMER PROCESS COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM HOUSTON, TX13616 Hemps HOUSTON TX 77040 USA

TITAN PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT, LLC COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM
Mike Reinecke, Business Development Director
281.799-0882 Cell

FOREMOST UNIVERSAL LP COMBUSTION FUEL GAS SYSTEM LLOYDMINSTE6614 - 50 AveLloydminster AB T9V2W8 Canada

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

WESTLAND INCINERATORS COMPANY LTDCOMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW HEIGHT

TORNADO TECHNOLOGIES INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW HILLSBORO, O7325 NE ImbrHILLSBORO OR 97124 USA

Survived Deduplication activity 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson

SAP WEST ADDITIONAL ERP 22119

QUESTOR TECHNOLOGY INC. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW CALGARY, AB 140 - 4 AvenuCalgary AB T2P3N3 Canada

FAIR CANADA ENGINEERING LTD. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW CALGARY, AB 138 West Gro CALGARY AB T3H1V3 Canada

ENERFLEX INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW CALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

ZEECO INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW HOUSTON, TE11010 WallisvHOUSTON TX 77013 USA

JOHN ZINK COMPANY, LLC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW TULSA, OK 11920 East ApTULSA OK 74116 USA

INPROHEAT-TRANTER COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW VANCOUVER, 680 Raymur AVANCOUVER BC V6A2R1 Canada

CALLIDUS TECHNOLOGIES INC. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW HEIGHT

ABUTEC LLC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW HEIGHT

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDCOMBUSTION INCINERATOR - LOW HEIGHT

FAIR CANADA ENGINEERING LTD. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITHCALGARY, AB 138 West Gro CALGARY AB T3H1V3 Canada

ZEECO INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITHHOUSTON, TE11010 WallisvHOUSTON TX 77013 USA

JOHN ZINK COMPANY, LLC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITHTULSA, OK 11920 East ApTULSA OK 74116 USA

INPROHEAT-TRANTER COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITHVANCOUVER, 680 Raymur AVANCOUVER BC V6A2R1 Canada

CALLIDUS TECHNOLOGIES INC. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITH STACK

TORNADO TECHNOLOGIES INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITHHILLSBORO, O7325 NE ImbrHILLSBORO OR 97124 USA

Survived Deduplication activity 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson

SAP WEST ADDITIONAL ERP 22119

TOTAL COMBUSTION LTD. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR - WITH STACK

TORNADO TECHNOLOGIES INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET HILLSBORO, O7325 NE ImbrHILLSBORO OR 97124 USA

Survived Deduplication activity 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson

SAP WEST ADDITIONAL ERP 22119

WESTLAND INCINERATORS COMPANY LTDCOMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIETHYLENE GLYCOL OFF-GAS

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIETHYLENE GLYCOL OFF-GAS

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

ZAZULA PROCESS EQUIPMENT LTD COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET CALGARY, AB 4609 Manitob CALGARY AB T2G4B9 Canada

ZAZULA PROCESS EQUIPMENT LTD COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET SULLAIR

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

TOTAL COMBUSTION LTD. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET RED DEER CO 57 Belich CresCALGARY AB T4S2K5 Canada

ABUTEC LLC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIETHYLENE GLYCOL OFF-GAS

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDCOMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIETHYLENE GLYCOL OFF-GAS

CALLIDUS TECHNOLOGIES INC. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIETHYLENE GLYCOL OFF-GAS

JOHN ZINK COMPANY, LLC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET TULSA, OK 11920 East ApTULSA OK 74116 USA

ENERFLEX INC COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET CALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

QUESTOR TECHNOLOGY INC. COMBUSTION INCINERATOR -TRIET CALGARY, AB 140 - 4 AvenuCalgary AB T2P3N3 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. COMPRESSION ACID GAS AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ROLLS ROYCE CANADA LTD COMPRESSION CENTRIFUGAL ASSEMLACHINE, MO 9500 Cote de MONTREAL QC H8T1A2 Canada

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD COMPRESSION CENTRIFUGAL ASSEMTRENTON, NJ 840 NottinghaTRENTON NJ 7838 USA

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL COMPRESSION CENTRIFUGAL ASSEMFLORENCE, ITvia Felice Mat FLORENCE 50127 ITALY Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

MAN DIESEL AND TURBO COMPRESSION CENTRIFUGAL ASSEMVANCOUVER, 1930 – 1177 WVANCOUVER BC V6E2K3 Canada

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC COMPRESSION CENTRIFUGAL ASSEMHOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

SOLAR TURBINES (A CATERPILLAR COMPACOMPRESSION CENTRIFUGAL ASSEMSAN DIEGO, C2200 Pacific HSAN DIEGO CA USA

TURBINE TECHNOLOGY SERVICES CORP COMPRESSION COMPRESSOR SERVICING Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

HI-TECH COMPRESSOR & PUMP PRODUCT COMPRESSION COMPRESSOR SERVICING

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL COMPRESSION ELECTRIC MOTOR DR FLORENCE, ITvia Felice Mat FLORENCE 50127 ITALY Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

SOLAR TURBINES (A CATERPILLAR COMPACOMPRESSION ELECTRIC MOTOR DR SAN DIEGO, C2200 Pacific HSAN DIEGO CA USA

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL COMPRESSION GAS TURBINE DRIVENFLORENCE, ITvia Felice Mat FLORENCE 50127 ITALY Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

SOLAR TURBINES (A CATERPILLAR COMPACOMPRESSION GAS TURBINE DRIVENSAN DIEGO, C2200 Pacific HSAN DIEGO CA USA

EXTERRAN COMPRESSION HIGH SPEED UNIT PA ALLEYTON, TX2207 Fm 949 ALLEYTON TX 78935 USA

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC COMPRESSION HIGH SPEED UNIT PA HOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER COMPRESSION LOW SPEED INTEGRA HOUSTON (BI 6650 BINGLE HOUSTON TX 77092 USA

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

GE OIL & GAS COMPRESSION SYSTEMS, LCOMPRESSION LOW SPEED INTEGRAL
Mark Bilgin is the Category Manager for this vendor. He asked me to submit the EASL request for it.
SAP US Order ID: 9000006750

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC COMPRESSION LOW SPEED INTEGRA HOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

EXTERRAN COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING ALLEYTON, TX2207 Fm 949 ALLEYTON TX 78935 USA

ARIEL CORPORATION COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING MOUNT VERN 35 Blackjack RMOUNT VERNONOH 43050 USA

PETER BROTHERHOOD LTD. COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING PETERBOROU 85 Papyrus RoPETERBOROUGH PE45HG Canada

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

ACI SERVICES INC. COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING CAMBRIDGE, 125 Steubenv CAMBRIDGE OH 43725 USA

GE OIL & GAS COMPRESSION SYSTEMS, LCOMPRESSION RECIPROCATING -PARTS
Mark Bilgin is the Category Manager for this vendor. He asked me to submit the EASL request for it.
SAP US Order ID: 9000006750

COUPLING CORPORATION OF AMERICA COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING -PARTS Vendor is already in SAP US - Number 9000001387. They supply Couplings and parts for couplings. Purchasing Custom Socket Head Cap Screw and matching lock nut

SAGE ENERGY CORP. COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING COMPRESSOR PACKAGER IS NOW "NEXT COMPRESSION" "https://nextcomp.ca/"

ENERFLEX INC COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING COMCALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

COMPASS ENERGY SYSTEMS LTD. COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING COMROCKY VIEW 285028 Front Rocky View AB T1X0V9 Canada

REAGAN POWER & COMPRESSION, LLC COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING COMPRESSOR PACKAGER

Assessment Level 2 On the GTM Grandfather List

PQQ Docs Received 10/15/2019 - John Eastwood
PQQ sent 10/3/19
This request has been sent for assessment

COMPRESSOR ENGINEERING CORP. - CEC COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING COMCOMPRESSOR5440 Alder DrHOUSTON TX 77081-1704 USA

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING VALVHOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

GE OIL & GAS COMPRESSION SYSTEMS, LCOMPRESSION RECIPROCATING VALVE PKT. NATL GAS
Mark Bilgin is the Category Manager for this vendor. He asked me to submit the EASL request for it.
SAP US Order ID: 9000006750

COMPRESSOR ENGINEERING CORP. - CEC COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING VALVCOMPRESSOR5440 Alder DrHOUSTON TX 77081-1704 USA

ARROW ENGINE COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING VALVARROW ENGI 2301 Indepen TULSA OK 74110 USA

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER COMPRESSION RECIPROCATING VALVHOUSTON (BI 6650 BINGLE HOUSTON TX 77092 USA

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC COMPRESSION RECONDITIONED RECHOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

GE OIL & GAS COMPRESSION SYSTEMS, LCOMPRESSION RECONDITIONED RECIPROCATING INT. NG
Mark Bilgin is the Category Manager for this vendor. He asked me to submit the EASL request for it.
SAP US Order ID: 9000006750

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER COMPRESSION RECONDITIONED RECHOUSTON (BI 6650 BINGLE HOUSTON TX 77092 USA

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

HOWDON ALPHAIR VENTILATING SYSTEM COMPRESSION ROTARY, API WINNIPEG, M 1221 Sherwin WINNIPEG MB R3H0V1 Canada

ARIEL CORPORATION COMPRESSION ROTARY, API MOUNT VERN 35 Blackjack RMOUNT VERNONOH 43050 USA

SULLAIR COMPRESSION ROTARY, API

SAGE ENERGY CORP. COMPRESSION ROTARY, API IS NOW "NEXT COMPRESSION" "https://nextcomp.ca/"

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



ASCO POWER TECHNOLOGIES ELECTRICAL AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH

SILFAB SOLAR INC. ELECTRICAL BIFACIAL PV MODULES Enbridge is seekig to acquire and construct the 10.5MW Alberta Solar One (ABS1) solar project in Burdett, AB.

MESA ELECTRICAL CABLE

POWELL INDUSTRIES ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS

ADVANCED CABLE BUS INC. ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS GREENVILLE, 3514 Old Bun GREENVILLE SC 29617 USA

TECHMATION ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

PTW FACILITY SERVICES LTD. ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

MP HUSKY ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS GREENVILLE, 204 Old PiedmGREENVILLE SC 29605 USA

SUPERIOR TRAY SYSTEMS INC. ELECTRICAL CABLE BUS SURREY, BC #12 – 13025 SURREY BC V3W1B3 Canada

INTERPROVINCIAL CORROSION CONTROL ELECTRICAL CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40009132

INTERPROVINCIAL CORROSION CONTROL ELECTRICAL CATHODIC PROTECTI BURLINGTON,930 Sheldon CBURLINGTON ON L7L5K6 Canada Survived Deduplication Activity 1/20/2021

SPARTAN CONTROLS LTD. ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS CALGARY, ALB305 - 27 STRECALGARY AB T2A7V2 Canada

SIGMA THERMAL ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS

GENERAL MONITORS ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

EATON INDUSTRIES (CANADA) COMPANY ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

TMEIC CORPORATION ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

POWER IGNITION & CONTROLS ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

PIMM'S PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT LTD. ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES LTD. ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

PTW FACILITY SERVICES LTD. ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS CALGARY, AB 4460 54th Av CALGARY AB T3C3A8 Canada

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS

TECHMATION ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

TUNDRA PROCESS SOLUTIONS LTD ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS

POLYPHASE ENGINEERED CONTROLS ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS EDMONTON, A3555 – 93 Str EDMONTON AB T6E 6N6 Canada

PANELFLEX LTD. ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS CALGARY, AB Bay 9, 7408 4Calgary AB T2C2L6 Canada

SIMARK CONTROLS ELECTRICAL CONTROL PANELS

SPARTAN CONTROLS LTD. ELECTRICAL DCS - DISTRIBUTED CCALGARY, ALB305 - 27 STRECALGARY AB T2A7V2 Canada

YOKOGAWA ELECTRICAL DCS - DISTRIBUTED CCALGARY, AB Bay 4, 11133 CALGARY AB T2C2Z4 Canada

ABB, INC ELECTRICAL DCS - DISTRIBUTED CONTROL SYSTEM No facility information available

THERMON ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC HEAT TRACMEDINA, MN 700 Hamel RDMEDINA MN 55340 USA

NVENT THERMAL CANADA LTD. ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC HEAT TRACING (EHT) CONTROLLERS

NEXTRON LTD. ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC HEAT TRACCALGARY, ALB#14, 6120 - 1CALGARY AB T2H2L7 Canada

HIBBS ELECTROMECHANICAL, INC. ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR / SERVICES Please add master agreement #32479 and "preferred" status.  Also please add the following note for the buyers:  Per the Market Relief Agreement, Solar Turbines has the right of first refusal on all aftermarket support work on certain Solar Turbine Packages, including electric motor service.  IF SERVICE IS REQUIRED ON ANY ELECTRIC MOTORS IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS, SEE ATTACHED EMAIL TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FIRST SEE IF SOLAR IS INTERESTED IN PERFORMING THE SERVICE; Glade Spring, Bedford, Chambersburg, Eagle, Franklin, Heidlersburg, Kosciusko, Lambertville, Opelousas, Summerfield, Tompkinsville, Uniontown.

FLANDERS ELECTRIC, INC. ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR / SERVICES

Please add the following notes for the buyers:
Per the Market Relief Agreement, Solar Turbines has the right of first refusal on all aftermarket support work on certain Solar Turbine Packages, 
including electric motor service.  IF SERVICE IS REQUIRED ON ANY ELECTRIC MOTORS IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS, SEE ATTACHED EMAIL 
TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FIRST SEE IF SOLAR IS INTERESTED IN PERFORMING THE SERVICE; Glade Spring, Bedford, 
Chambersburg, Eagle, Franklin, Heidlersburg, Kosciusko, Lambertville, Opelousas, Summerfield, Tompkinsville, Uniontown.

INTEGRATED POWER SERVICES ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR / SERVICES

MIDWEST SERVICE CENTER, LLC ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR / SERVICES Please add "preferred" preference and master agreement #32478.  Also please add the following note for buyers:  Per the Market Relief Agreement, Solar Turbines has the right of first refusal on all aftermarket support work on certain Solar Turbine Packages, including electric motor service.  IF SERVICE IS REQUIRED ON ANY ELECTRIC MOTORS IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS, SEE ATTACHED EMAIL TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FIRST SEE IF SOLAR IS INTERESTED IN PERFORMING THE SERVICE; Glade Spring, Bedford, Chambersburg, Eagle, Franklin, Heidlersburg, Kosciusko, Lambertville, Opelousas, Summerfield, Tompkinsville, Uniontown.

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR / SERVICES

INDUSTRIAL SERVICE SOLUTIONS, INC. ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTOR REPAIR / SERVICES Please add "preferred" preference, and master agreement #32470.  Also please add following note to suppliers:  Per the Market Relief Agreement, Solar Turbines has the right of first refusal on all aftermarket support work on certain Solar Turbine Packages, including electric motor service.  IF SERVICE IS REQUIRED ON ANY ELECTRIC MOTORS IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS, SEE ATTACHED EMAIL TO DETERMINE IF YOU ARE REQUIRED TO FIRST SEE IF SOLAR IS INTERESTED IN PERFORMING THE SERVICE; Glade Spring, Bedford, Chambersburg, Eagle, Franklin, Heidlersburg, Kosciusko, Lambertville, Opelousas, Summerfield, Tompkinsville, Uniontown.

HY-BON ENGINEERING CO., INC. ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS

Prelube Motor - MRO - Stock item
In SAP US - 9000005324
$855 each

BAKER HUGHES ENERGY SERVICES LLC ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS HOUSTON, TX8800 Wallisvil HOUSTON TX 77029 USA

TECO WESTINGHOUSE ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS ROUND ROCK 5100 HighwayROUND ROCK TX 78681 USA

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS ALPHARETTA, 100 TechnologALPHARETTA GA USA

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

WEG ELECTRIC MOTORS CORP ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS DULUTH, GA 6655 SugarloaDULUTH GA 30097 USA

TOSHIBA INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS

RELIANCE ELECTRIC (BALDOR-RELIANCE) ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC MOTORS Parent company is ABB

REAGAN EQUIPMENT COMPANY, INC. ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR GRETNA, LA. 2550 Belle Ch GRETNA LA 70053 USA

MUSTANG CAT POWER SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR HOUSTON, TX12800 NorthwHOUSTON TX USA

WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR WAUKESHA P 12320 Main S HOUSTON TX 77035 USA For product listing, please see EASL

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR HOUSTON (JA16415 Jacinto HOUSTON TX USA Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

REAGAN POWER & COMPRESSION, LLC ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR SETS

Assessment Level 2 On the GTM Grandfather List

PQQ Docs Received 10/15/2019 - John Eastwood
PQQ sent 10/3/19
This request has been sent for assessment

AUTHORIZED SERVICES OF NEW ENGLAN ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR SETS

time of 18 weeks. 

Purchasing a gaseous engine-driven generator  & automatic transfer switch to go with the generator (attached is the quote)
ADD new product for: Automatic Transfer Switch
Manufacturer of product Generac Industrial (manufacturer and distributor of own product)

Will need supplier set up for SAP US

Please complete vendor set up by Oct 15, 2019

LOFTIN EQUIPMENT CO ELECTRICAL ENGINE GENERATOR SETS Added per spreadsheet (Suppliers Capturing Tool)

ALSTOM CANADA INC. ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - GAS TURBINE DRIVE

WATEROUS POWER SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATURAL GAS ENGINE

FINNING INTERNATIONAL ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATUR FORT MCMUR 118 Macdonal FORT MCMURRA AB T9H4B2 Canada

CUMMINS ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATUR HOUSTON, TX7045 North LoHOUSTON TX 77028 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40015448

CUMMINS ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATURAL GAS ENGINE Survived Deduplication Activity 1/20/2021

ENERFLEX INC ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATUR CALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

REAGAN POWER & COMPRESSION, LLC ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATURAL GAS ENGINE

Assessment Level 2 On the GTM Grandfather List

PQQ Docs Received 10/15/2019 - John Eastwood
PQQ sent 10/3/19
This request has been sent for assessment

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - NATUR RENO, NV 241 Ridge St, RENO NV 89501 USA

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM RENO, NV 241 Ridge St, RENO NV 89501 USA

TURBO STEAM LLC ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM TURBINE DRIVE

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM TURBINE DRIVE

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

TUNDRA PROCESS SOLUTIONS LTD ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM CALGARY, ALB3200 – 118th CALGARY AB T2Z3X1 Canada

MAN DIESEL AND TURBO ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM VANCOUVER, 1930 – 1177 WVANCOUVER BC V6E2K3 Canada

RAMCO/ ELLIOTT ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM CALGARY, ALB700 -1816 CroCALGARY AB T2M3Y7 Canada

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC ELECTRICAL GENERATOR - STEAM HOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL HIGH RESISTANCE GROUND

CUSTOM CONTROLS MFR OF KANSAS INC ELECTRICAL HIGH RESISTANCE GROUND

SILFAB SOLAR INC. ELECTRICAL MONOCRYSTALLINE PV MODULE Enbridge is seekig to acquire and construct the 10.5MW Alberta Solar One (ABS1) solar project in Burdett, AB.

ROCKWELL AUTOMATION, INC. ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, LOW VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

ABB, INC ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, LOW VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT No facility information available

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, LOW VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, LOW VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, LOW VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, MEDIUM VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

ROCKWELL AUTOMATION, INC. ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, MEDIUM VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

ABB, INC ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, MEDIUM VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT No facility information available

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, MEDIUM VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

POWELL INDUSTRIES ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, MEDIUM VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROL CENTRE, MEDIUM VOLTAGE, ARC-RESISTANT

STEALTH ACOUSTICAL & EMISSION INC. ELECTRICAL PLC PANEL

TRECON ELECTRICAL PLC PANEL ZACHARY, LA 5400 Firestati ZACHARY LA 70791 USA

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS ELECTRICAL PLC PANEL EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES ELECTRICAL PLC PANEL CALGARY, AB 4460 54th Av CALGARY AB T3C3A8 Canada

PANELFLEX LTD. ELECTRICAL PLC PANEL CALGARY, AB Bay 9, 7408 4Calgary AB T2C2L6 Canada

TUNDRA PROCESS SOLUTIONS LTD ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS CALGARY, ALB3200 – 118th CALGARY AB T2Z3X1 Canada

ABB, INC ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS BUILDING No facility information available

TARPON ENERGY ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS CALGARY, AB 7020 – 81 Str Calgary AB T2C 5B8 Canada

REV ENGINEERING LTD. ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS CALGARY, ALB3236 – 50th ACALGARY AB T2B3A3 Canada

TROTTER AND MORTON ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS CALGARY, AB 5711 1 Street CALGARY AB T2H1H9 Canada

SYNERGY ENGINEERING LTD. ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS COQUITLAM, 135 Glacier StCOQUITLAM BC V3K5Z1 Canada

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

TECHMATION ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS AIRDRIE, AB 117 KingsviewAIRDRIE AB T4A0A8 Canada Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

ATKINSON INDUSTRIES (AZZ) ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS BUILDING

SABRE INSTRUMENT SERVICES ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS CALGARY, AB 4460 54th Av CALGARY AB T3C3A8 Canada

TECHMATION ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS BUILDING
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 12/17/2020 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40001670

CUSTOM CONTROLS MFR OF KANSAS INC ELECTRICAL POWER & CONTROLS BUILDING

JA ELECTRONICS MANUFACTURING COMP ELECTRICAL RECTIFIER FOR CATHODIC PROTECTION

Identified Duplicate Supplier Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40013353

Product - Rectifier

MESA ELECTRICAL RECTIFIER FOR CATHODIC PROTECTION

JA ELECTRONICS MFG CO INC ELECTRICAL RECTIFIER FOR CATHODIC PROTECTION

p y / /

SAP US Vendor #9000000851 
Address: 13715 N. Promenade Blvd., STAFFORD, TX 77477
Telephone: 281-879-9903
Material types:  Cathodic Protect Sys, 
DC Electrical Equip, Electric Equip Other

ELECSYS A LINDSAY COMPANY ELECTRICAL RECTIFIER KIT

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL RECTIFIER KIT

FIRST SOLAR INC. ELECTRICAL SOLAR PANELS Added first solar to this business unit as they were mistakenly placed into liquid pipelines list.

PLANT POWER & CONTROL SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC AIR-INSULATED  (AIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC AIR-INSULATED  (AIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT

POWELL INDUSTRIES ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC AIR-INSULATED  (AIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT

ABB, INC ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC GAS-INSULATED (GIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT No facility information available

PLANT POWER & CONTROL SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC GAS-INSULATED (GIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC GAS-INSULATED (GIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT

POWELL INDUSTRIES ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, IEC GAS-INSULATED (GIS), METAL-CLAD, ARC-RESISTANT

PLANT POWER & CONTROL SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, METAL-ENCLOSED, LOW-VOLTAGE, POWER CIRCUIT BREAKER, ARC-RESISTANT

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, METAL-ENCLOSED, LOW-VOLTAGE, POWER CIRCUIT BREAKER, ARC-RESISTANT

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

ABB, INC ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, METAL-ENCLOSED, LOW-VOLTAGE, POWER CIRCUIT BREAKER, ARC-RESISTANT No facility information available

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, METAL-ENCLOSED, LOW-VOLTAGE, POWER CIRCUIT BREAKER, ARC-RESISTANT

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL SWITCHGEAR, METAL-ENCLOSED, LOW-VOLTAGE, POWER CIRCUIT BREAKER, ARC-RESISTANT

GENTHERM GLOBAL POWER TECHNOLOGI ELECTRICAL THERMOELECTRIC GEGENTHERM G 902 – 5 th Av Bassano AB T0j0b0 Canada

This manufacturer carries Logic Control assembly for TEG (under warranty at Westcoast Energy. (not in EASL database yet)

From Shane Hammel, 
Gentherm Global Power Technologies, in 2019 has been used by GT and LP and can be found in the following ERP's 
SAP West (11805), SAP US(2000014872), Oracle(206666).
Control Panels are an assessment level 2 and will require an assessment of their facility.

PTI TRANSFORMERS INC ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER, LIQU REGINA, SASK1155 Park Str REGINA SK S4N4Y8 Canada

PIONEER TRANSFORMERS LTD ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER, LIQU GRANBY, QUE612 Bernard SGRANBY QC J2J0H6 Canada

NIAGARA TRANSFORMER CORP. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER, LIQU BUFFALO, NY 1755 Dale RoaBUFFALO NY 14225 USA

CARTE INTERNATIONAL INC. ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER, LIQU WINNIPEG, M 1995 Logan A WINNIPEG MB R2R0H8 Canada

STANDBY ENERGY ELECTRICAL UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLIES (UPS)

LTI POWER SYSTEMS ELECTRICAL UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLIES (UPS) From Tress Dever:I have attached the quotation and MLS for LTI Power Systems. They currently are listed in SAP as #200018721. The MLS states that the requestor has submitted a New Vendor Form with W9 to APVendorMaster. I have also submitted an exemption in EASL. 07/11/2019 onboarding pkg sent to contact 07/11/19 ems

RIC ELECTRONICS LTD. ELECTRICAL UNINTERRUPTIBLE POBURNABY, BC Unit 1 – 5628 BURNABY BC V3N0C1 Canada

HAYLEY ELECTRONICS LTD ELECTRICAL UNINTERRUPTIBLE POCALGARY, ALB10827-27 ST CALGARY AB T2Z 3A2 Canada

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLIES (UPS)

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC ELECTRICAL UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLIES (UPS)

N.O.V. NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENC HOUSTON, TX7909 ParkwooHOUSTON TX USA 7909 Parkwood Circle Dr. Houston is a training facility.

ROCKWELL AUTOMATION, INC. ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVES (VFD) MV

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENC ALPHARETTA, 100 TechnologALPHARETTA GA USA

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

TOSHIBA INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVES (VFD) MV

SIMARK CONTROLS ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENC CALGARY, AB 10509 46 St. CALGARY AB T2C5C2 Canada

EATON CORPORATION ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVES VFD (LV)

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD ELECTRICAL VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVES VFD (LV)

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

ELECSYS A LINDSAY COMPANY ELECTRICAL WATCHDOG II - BASE STATION

DCL AMERICA INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT CATALYTIC CONVERT CONCORD, ON504 Millway A CONCORD ON L4K3V5 Canada

JOHNSON MATTHEY FABRICATED EQUIPMENT CATALYTIC CONVERT AUDUBON, PA900 Forge AveAUDUBON PA 19403 USA

PAL-CON LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE AIR INTAKE STEPHENVILL 12425 North USTEPHENVILLE TX 76401 USA

UNIVERSAL SILENCERS (BABCOCK & WILCFABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE AIR INTAKE STOUGHTON, 1925 Hwy 51 STOUGHTON WI 53589 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 11/09/2020 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40025888

PEERLESS MANUFACTURING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE AIR INTAKE DALLAS, TX. 14651 N. Dall DALLAS TX 75254 USA Burgess-Manning Inc.

UNIVERSAL SILENCER INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE AIR INTAKE STOUGHTON, 1925 US HIGHSTOUGHTON WI 53589 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 11/12/2020

MUELLER ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGNS, INCFABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE AIR INTAKE BROOKSHIRE 4115 5th St, BROOKSHIRE TX 77423 USA

DONALDSON TORIT COMPANY FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE AIR INTAKE

WILLIAM W. NUGENT & CO., INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE LUBE OIL SKOKIE, IL. 3440 ClevelanSKOKIE IL USA

PECO FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE LUBE OIL MINERAL WEL118 Washingt MINERALS WELLTX 76068 USA

Separators - 
Contact SME 
prior to 
purchase
Closures - 
Quick
Opening
(Non-
Threaded) - 
For use on 
PECO

HILLIARD CORP. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT ENGINE LUBE OIL ELMIRA, NY 100 West Fou EMIRA NY 14901 USA

MUELLER ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGNS, INCFABRICATED EQUIPMENT EXHAUST SILENCERS BROOKSHIRE 4115 5th St, BROOKSHIRE TX 77423 USA

PEERLESS MANUFACTURING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT EXHAUST SILENCERS DALLAS, TX. 14651 N. Dall DALLAS TX 75254 USA Burgess-Manning Inc.

TEAM INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME ALVIN, TX 8115 Red BlufPASADENA TX 77056 USA

TRADE CONSTRUCTION FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME ZACHARY, LA 17043 Joor RoZACHARY LA 70791 USA

WINSTON F2S CORPORATION FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME WHITE OAK, T1604 CherokeWHITE OAK TX 75693 USA

J. L. ALLEN SERVICES, INC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME TUSCOLA, IL. 980 North CR TUSCOLA IL 61953 USA

DRESSER PIPING SPECIALTIES FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME BRADFORD, P 41 Fisher Ave BRADFORD PA 16701 USA

Baker Hughes plant.
Parent company - GE Energy.
high yield - Buying guide

CHI ENGINEERING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME PORTSMOUTH430 West Roa PORTSMOUTH NH 3901 USA Contact SME prior to purchase

BICON SERVICES, INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME DERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

R & N MANUFACTURING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME CYPRESS, TX 21235 FM 529CYPRESS TX 77433 USA

TURNER INDUSTRIES GROUP, LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME PORT ALLEN, 1700 West Po PORT ALLEN LA 70767 USA

SAGEBRUSH PIPELINE EQUIPMENT COMPAFABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME TULSA, OK 8100 New SapTulsa OK 74131 USA

PICKETT MEASUREMENT FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME PICKETT MEAS7619 Up RiverCORPUS CHRISTTX 78409 USA Pickett Measurement owned by Strike.

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME TULSA, OK 4140 South G TULSA OK 74107 USA For Quality assessment review

OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME KATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

NATCO MACHINE & WELDING CO. INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME HOUSTON, TX8923 Manus SHOUSTON TX 77093 USA No Website

TAYLOR FORGE ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INFABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME PAOLA, KANSA208 N. Iron S PAOLA KS 66071 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/4/2021

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME TULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

SIVALLS, INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT GENERAL NON-ASME ODESSA, TX 2200 East SecODESSA TX 79761 USA

UNIVERSAL SILENCER INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT INLINE SILENCERS STOUGHTON, 1925 US HIGHSTOUGHTON WI 53589 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 11/12/2020

UNIVERSAL SILENCERS (BABCOCK & WILCFABRICATED EQUIPMENT INLINE SILENCERS STOUGHTON, 1925 Hwy 51 STOUGHTON WI 53589 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 11/09/2020 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40025888

PAL-CON LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT INLINE SILENCERS STEPHENVILL 12425 North USTEPHENVILLE TX 76401 USA

WASHINGTON IRON WORKS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT MACHINING FABRICA SHERMAN, TX400 E Lamar SSHERMAN TX 75090 USA

GRIENER INDUSTRIES, INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT MACHINING FABRICA MOUNT JOY, P1650 Steel WaMOUNT JOY PA 17552 USA

TEXAS WELDING & CRANKSHAFT REPAIR FABRICATED EQUIPMENT MACHINING FABRICA ODESSA, TX. 4307 South C ODESSA TX USA

NATCO MACHINE & WELDING CO. INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT MACHINING FABRICA HOUSTON, TX8923 Manus SHOUSTON TX 77093 USA No Website

EXLINE, INC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT MACHINING FABRICA SALINA, TX 3256 East CouSALINA KS 67402 USA

TYROD INDUSTRIES LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE PILES AND CARBON STEEL

NORTHSTAR INDUSTRIES FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE PILES AND CARBNORTHSTAR I126 Merrimac METHUEN MA 01844 USA

EVRAZ REGINA STEEL TUBULAR FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE PILES AND CARBREGINA, SK 100 ARMOUR REGINA SK S4P3C7 Canada

CHRISTIANSON PIPE FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE PILES AND CARBHIGH RIVER, 466256 Hwy 2High River AB t1v1m6 Canada

FORCE PILE DRIVING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE PILES AND CARBBLACKFALDS, 27312 - 213 TBLACKFALDS AB T0M0J0 Canada

PIPE & PILING SUPPLIES (WESTERN) LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE PILES AND CARBCALGARY, ALB5515 40th StrCALGARY AB T2C2A8 Canada

NATCO MACHINE & WELDING CO. INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMHOUSTON, TX8923 Manus SHOUSTON TX 77093 USA No Website

IDEAL WELDERS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMPS, STRAPS See EASL listing for product listing

PAL-CON LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMSTEPHENVILL 12425 North USTEPHENVILLE TX 76401 USA

APOLLO PRODUCTS MFG LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMPS, STRAPS

ENERMAX MOUNTAIN MFG LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMPS, STRAPS

EZ LINE PIPE SUPPORT CO. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMPS, STRAPS

E-Z LINE SUPPORT CO., LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMMANVEL, TX PO Box 767, 2MANVEL TX 77578 USA

L&S PROLINE FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMPS, STRAPS Approved as a  GT Grandfathered Supplier as per list-

SWECO-FAB FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPE SUPPORTS, CLAMHOUSTON, TX3701 Holmes HOUSTON TX 77051 USA

WORLEYPARSONS/CORD PROJECTS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES CALGARY, AB 400S, 8500 MCALGARY AB T2H2N1 Canada

NARDEI FABRICATORS LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES CALGARY, AB 8915 - 44th S CALGARY AB T2C2P5 Canada

JFSL PROJECTS LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES (FABRICATION & ASSEMBLY)

BAY LTD. MONTANA FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES CORPUS CHRI1414 Valero WCORPUS CHRISTTX 78409 USA

PCL INDUSTRIAL CONSTRUCTORS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES EDMONTON, A9915 56th Av EDMONTON AB T6ETL7 Canada

SRS INDUSTRIAL FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES (FABRICATION & ASSEMBLY)

E.S. FOX LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES NIAGARA FAL 9127 Montros NIAGARA FALLS ON L2E7J9 Canada

FLINT/URS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES (FABRICATION & ASSEMBLY)

PHOENIX INDUSTRIAL FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES VANCOUVER, 2111 SE Colu VANCOUVER BC Canada

LEDCOR FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES VANCOUVER, 1067 CORDOVVANCOUVER BC V6C1C7 Canada

KBR CANADA LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES CALGARY, AB Suite 1720, 4 CALGARY AB T2P3Y3 Canada

SAIPAM CANADA FABRICATED EQUIPMENT PIPERACK MODULES (FABRICATION & ASSEMBLY)

PERFORMANCE ENERGY FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL HOUMA, LA. 250 North AmHOUMA LA 70360 USA

GARNEAU MANUFACTURING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL MORINVILLE, 8806 - 98 Str MORINVILLE AB T841K7 Canada

J. L. ALLEN SERVICES, INC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL TUSCOLA, IL. 980 North CR TUSCOLA IL 61953 USA

E-Z LINE SUPPORT CO., LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL MANVEL, TX PO Box 767, 2MANVEL TX 77578 USA

UNITED STEEL STRUCTURES FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL HOUSTON, TX1330 Enclave HOUSTON TX 77077 USA

STEEL NATION FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

SOMERSET STEEL ERECTION CO., INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

PAL-CON LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL STEPHENVILL 12425 North USTEPHENVILLE TX 76401 USA

OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL KATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

NATCO MACHINE & WELDING CO. INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL HOUSTON, TX8923 Manus SHOUSTON TX 77093 USA No Website

ALLAN EDWARDS, INC FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL TULSA, OK 2505 South 3 TULSA OK 74107 USA

W.F. WELDING & OVERHEAD CRANES LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL NISKU, ALBER705 – 23 AvenNISKU AB T9E7Y5 Canada

SUPREME STEEL LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL ACHESON, AB28169 96 Ave ACHESON AB T7Z6J7 Canada

SUPERMETAL STRUCTURES INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL LEVIS, QC 1955 5e Rue, LEVIS QC G6W5M6 Canada

PHOENIX INDUSTRIAL FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL VANCOUVER, 2111 SE Colu VANCOUVER BC Canada

JV DRIVER FABRICATION INC. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL DEER PARK, T4400 HighwayDEER PARK TX 77536 USA

STEEL NATION FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL WASHINGTON1120 WashingWASHINGTON PA 15301 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/7/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40007515

WAIWARD STEEL FABRICATORS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL EDMONTON, A10030 – 34 StEDMONTON AB T6B2Y5 Canada

KENT STEEL FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL

GLENMORE FABRICATORS LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL CALGARY, ALB3815 56 Aven CALGARY AB T2C2E4 Canada

BONNEYVILLE WELDING FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL BONNYVILLE, Box 8075 BONNYVILLE AB T9N2J3 Canada

ARCTECH WELDING & MACHINING LTD. FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL FORT ST. JOH BOX 6278, MI FORT ST JOHN BC V1J4H7 Canada

IDEAL WELDERS FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL DELTA, BC 660 Caldew S DELTA BC V3M5S2 Canada See EASL listing for product listing

ALMAC METAL INDUSTRIES LTD FABRICATED EQUIPMENT STRUCTURAL EDMONTON, A6140 - 76 AveEDMONTON AB T6B0A6 Canada

LONE STAR FASTENERS FASTENERS STUD BOLTS, NUTS ASPRING, TX. 24131 West HSPRING TX 77373 USA

FLUID SEALING PRODUCTS, INC. FASTENERS STUD BOLTS, NUTS AHOUSTON, TX155 S. Belt In HOUSTON TX 77047 USA

DAN LOC FASTENERS STUD BOLTS, NUTS AHOUSTON, TX725 N. DrennaHOUSTON TX 77003 USA

AMERIBOLT, INC. FASTENERS STUD BOLTS, NUTS ASYCAMORE, A 18060 AlabamSYCAMORE AL 35149 USA

ANVIL INTERNATIONAL FITTINGS 2" AND LESS EXETER, NH. 2 Holland WayEXETER NH 3833 USA Longview, TX. location may be closed. Need to validate manufacturing location of 2: and less forged steel fittings.

BONNEY FORGE FITTINGS 2" AND LESS MOUNT UNIO 14496 CroghaMOUNT UNION PA 17066 USA

PHOENIX FORGING COMPANY FITTINGS 2" AND LESS CATASAUQUA 800 Front StreCATASAUQUA PA 18032 USA

MILLS IRON WORKS FITTINGS 2" AND LESS GARDENA, CA14834 South GARDENA CA 90248 USA

WESTBROOK MANUFACTURING FITTINGS 2" AND LESS HOUSTON, TX1111 LockwooHOUSTON TX 77020 USA

COFFER (AMERIFORGE) FITTINGS ANCHOR FORGINGS HOUSTON, TX13770 IndustrHOUSTON TX 77015 USA

AFGlobal acquired Coffer Flange in 2002.
Ameriforge created in 1999 - became AFGlobal.
Coffer is the brand.

SYPRIS TECHNOLOGIES FITTINGS ANCHOR FORGINGS LOUISVILLE, K2612 Howard LOUISVILLE KY 40211 USA
Sypris Technologies is the parent company.
Manufacturer is Tube Turns Division.

NATIONAL FLANGE & FITTING COMPANY I FITTINGS ANCHOR FORGINGS HOUSTON, TX4420 CreekmoHOUSTON TX 77091 USA

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. FITTINGS CLOSURES - QUICK OTULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

SYPRIS TECHNOLOGIES FITTINGS CLOSURES - QUICK OLOUISVILLE, K2612 Howard LOUISVILLE KY 40211 USA
Sypris Technologies is the parent company.
Manufacturer is Tube Turns Division.

N.O.V. NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO FITTINGS CLOSURES - QUICK OTOMBALL, TX 10906 FM292 TOMBALL TX 77375 USA 7909 Parkwood Circle Dr. Houston is a training facility.

GD ENGINEERING, SPX FLOW FITTINGS CLOSURES - QUICK OHOUSTON, TX8800 Westpla HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



TD WILLIAMSON INC FITTINGS CLOSURES - QUICK OTULSA, OK 6801 S. 65th TULSA OK 74131 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

PECO FITTINGS CLOSURES - QUICK OMINERAL WEL118 Washingt MINERALS WELLTX 76068 USA

Separators - 
Contact SME 
prior to 
purchase
Closures - 
Quick
Opening
(Non-
Threaded) - 
For use on 
PECO

SYPRIS TECHNOLOGIES FITTINGS CLOSURES THREADEDLOUISVILLE, K2612 Howard LOUISVILLE KY 40211 USA
Sypris Technologies is the parent company.
Manufacturer is Tube Turns Division.

N.O.V. NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO FITTINGS CLOSURES THREADEDTOMBALL, TX 10906 FM292 TOMBALL TX 77375 USA 7909 Parkwood Circle Dr. Houston is a training facility.

MODCO INDUSTRIES, INC. FITTINGS CLOSURES THREADEDCONROE, TX. 1011 Beach A CONROE TX 77305 USA

TAYLOR FORGE ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INFITTINGS EXTRUSIONS PAOLA, KANSA208 N. Iron S PAOLA KS 66071 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/4/2021

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. FITTINGS EXTRUSIONS TULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

TECNOFORGE FITTINGS EXTRUSIONS PIACENZA, IT Via Emilia PavSAN GIOVANNI PC 29016 ITALY High Yield: NoParent Company is Valvitalia

STEEL FORGINGS INC FITTINGS EXTRUSIONS SHREVEPORT,1810 Barton DSHREVEPORT LA 71107 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

MAVERICK INTERNATIONAL, LTD FITTINGS FITTINGS FOR TUBING Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SWAGELOK FITTINGS FITTINGS FOR TUBIN SOLON, OHIO 31200 DiamonSOLON OH 44139 Canada

Ball valves 
less than 2"
1/8" to 2" 
bolt-thru
body design 
only - AGT
****

PARKER HANNIFIN CORPORATION FITTINGS FITTINGS FOR TUBIN COLUMBUS, O3885 GatewayCOLUMBUS OH 43228 USA

MAVERICK INTERNATIONAL, LTD FITTINGS FITTINGS  4.5" Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

FITTINGS  4.5" -NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTFITTINGS FITTINGS  4.5"

MILLS IRON WORKS FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" GARDENA, CA14834 South GARDENA CA 90248 USA

TECNOFORGE FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" PIACENZA, IT Via Emilia PavSAN GIOVANNI PC 29016 ITALY High Yield: NoParent Company is Valvitalia

ERNE FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" SCHLINS, AUSHauptstraße 4SCHLINS AUSTRIA

TUBE FORGINGS OF AMERICA INC FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" PORTLAND, O 5200 NW FronPORTLAND OR 97210 USA Grade B - Tees 2"- 30"_Ells 2"-30"_Reducers 2"- 24"_C

EZEFLOW FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" GRANBY, QC 985 Rue Andr GRANBY QC J2J1J6 Canada

CUSTOM ALLOY CORPORATION FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" HIGH BRIDGE 3 Washington HIGH BRIDGE NJ 8829 USA Approved for 
ES-PC9.4 Shop Application of Liquid Epoxy Coatings
CS-ABC.4 Coating,

STEEL FORGINGS INC FITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" SHREVEPORT,1810 Barton DSHREVEPORT LA 71107 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

TAYLOR FORGE ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INFITTINGS GRADE B >4.5" PAOLA, KANSA208 N. Iron S PAOLA KS 66071 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/4/2021

TECNOFORGE FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5" PIACENZA, IT Via Emilia PavSAN GIOVANNI PC 29016 ITALY High Yield: NoParent Company is Valvitalia

CUSTOM ALLOY CORPORATION FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5" HIGH BRIDGE 3 Washington HIGH BRIDGE NJ 8829 USA Approved for 
ES-PC9.4 Shop Application of Liquid Epoxy Coatings
CS-ABC.4 Coating,

EZEFLOW FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5" GRANBY, QC 985 Rue Andr GRANBY QC J2J1J6 Canada

STEEL FORGINGS INC FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5" SHREVEPORT,1810 Barton DSHREVEPORT LA 71107 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

DRESSER PIPING SPECIALTIES FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5"

Baker Hughes plant.
Parent company - GE Energy.
high yield - Buying guide

TUBE FORGINGS OF AMERICA INC FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5" PORTLAND, O 5200 NW FronPORTLAND OR 97210 USA Grade B - Tees 2"- 30"_Ells 2"-30"_Reducers 2"- 24"_C

ERNE FITTINGS HIGH YIELD >4.5" SCHLINS, AUSHauptstraße 4SCHLINS AUSTRIA

PGI INTERNATIONAL FITTINGS M3-675SLT-MYVSHWFW9

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC FITTINGS MECHANICAL END COHOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FITTINGS MECHANICAL END COHOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC FITTINGS MECHANICAL HOT TA HOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

TD WILLIAMSON INC FITTINGS MECHANICAL HOT TAPS Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FITTINGS MECHANICAL HOT TA HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FITTINGS PIGGABLE Y HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOIHOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOIHOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

GPT/PIPELINE SEAL & INSULATOR, INC. FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOIHOUSTON, TX6455 Clara RoHOUSTON TX 77041 USA VCS Lineseal and Linebacker gasket & Ins. Kit

SYPRIS TECHNOLOGIES FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOINTS / PIPE MONOLITHIC JOINTS
Sypris Technologies is the parent company.
Manufacturer is Tube Turns Division.

SYPRIS TECHNOLOGIES FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOINTS / PIPE MONOLITHIC JOINTS
Sypris Technologies is the parent company.
Manufacturer is Tube Turns Division.

SYPRIS TECHNOLOGIES FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOINTS / PIPE MONOLITHIC JOINTS
Sypris Technologies is the parent company.
Manufacturer is Tube Turns Division.

NUOVA GINGAS SRL FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOIFORMIGINE, I Via A. Moro, 2FORMIGINE MO ITALY Parent Company - Valvitalia

GARLOCK PIPELINE TECHNOLOGIES INC FITTINGS PIPE INSULATING JOINTS / PIPE MONOLITHIC JOINTS Survived Deduplication Activity 1/20/2021

TEAM INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. FITTINGS SPLIT TEES ALVIN, TX 8115 Red BlufPASADENA TX 77056 USA

DRESSER PIPING SPECIALTIES FITTINGS SPLIT TEES BRADFORD, P 41 Fisher Ave BRADFORD PA 16701 USA

Baker Hughes plant.
Parent company - GE Energy.
high yield - Buying guide

STEEL FORGINGS INC FITTINGS SPLIT TEES SHREVEPORT,1810 Barton DSHREVEPORT LA 71107 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. FITTINGS SPLIT TEES TULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

STATS GROUP INC. FITTINGS SPLIT TEES

WELDFIT CORPORATION FITTINGS SPLIT TEES

TEAM INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. FITTINGS STOPPLES ALVIN, TX 8115 Red BlufPASADENA TX 77056 USA

DRESSER PIPING SPECIALTIES FITTINGS STOPPLES BRADFORD, P 41 Fisher Ave BRADFORD PA 16701 USA

Baker Hughes plant.
Parent company - GE Energy.
high yield - Buying guide

TD WILLIAMSON INC FITTINGS STOPPLES TULSA, OK 6801 S. 65th TULSA OK 74131 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

STATS GROUP INC. FITTINGS TOR

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES BLIND >4.5" VIRGINIA TRANSFORMER CORP

NATIONAL FLANGE & FITTING COMPANY I FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON, TX4420 CreekmoHOUSTON TX 77091 USA

BOLTEX MFG. CO. FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON, TX4901 Oates R HOUSTON TX 77013 USA

COFFER (AMERIFORGE) FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON, TX13770 IndustrHOUSTON TX 77015 USA

AFGlobal acquired Coffer Flange in 2002.
Ameriforge created in 1999 - became AFGlobal.
Coffer is the brand.

GALPERTI INC. FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON, TX160 SouthbeltHOUSTON TX 77047 USA

2  - 42  - 
ANSI 150 - 
1500, ASME 
B16.5 & MSS 
SP44
Only
approved
companies
are:
Galperti Inc. 
Houston
Officina
Nicola
Galperti Gera 

DL FLANGE FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON, TX7785 Little Yo HOUSTON TX 77016 USA

TRI-LAD FLANGE AND FITTINGS, INC. FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON, TX7200 Mykawa HOUSTON TX 77033 USA Survived Deduplication 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson.

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES BLIND >4.5" HOUSTON 4014 PinemonHouston TX 77018 USA

TRILAD FLANGE & FITTING FLANGES FLANGES  4.5" HOUSTON, TX7200 Mykawa HOUSTON TX 77033 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID

TRI-LAD FLANGE AND FITTINGS, INC. FLANGES FLANGES  4.5" HOUSTON, TX7200 Mykawa HOUSTON TX 77033 USA Survived Deduplication 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson.

FLANGES  4.5" - NO SPECIFIC MANUFACFLANGES FLANGES  4.5" SPECIFIC MANUFACTURERS FOR FLANGES LESS THAN 4.5" ARE NOT REQUIRED.

TRILAD FLANGE & FITTING FLANGES FLANGES  4.5" SHERWOOD P172 Turbo Dri Sherwood Park AB T8H 2J6 Canada
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FLANGES FUTURE TAP >4.5" HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FLANGES FUTURE TAP >4.5" HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC FLANGES FUTURE TAP >4.5" HOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES MISALIGNMENT >4.5 HOUSTON 4014 PinemonHouston TX 77018 USA

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES MISALIGNMENT >4.5 VIRGINIA TRANSFORMER CORP

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FLANGES MISALIGNMENT >4.5 HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC FLANGES MISALIGNMENT >4.5 HOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES SWIVEL RING >4.5" VIRGINIA TRANSFORMER CORP

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES SWIVEL RING >4.5" HOUSTON 4014 PinemonHouston TX 77018 USA

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. FLANGES SWIVEL RING >4.5" HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC FLANGES SWIVEL RING >4.5" HOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON 4014 PinemonHouston TX 77018 USA

FEDERAL FLANGE INC. FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" VIRGINIA TRANSFORMER CORP

NATIONAL FLANGE & FITTING COMPANY I FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON, TX4420 CreekmoHOUSTON TX 77091 USA

TRI-LAD FLANGE AND FITTINGS, INC. FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON, TX7200 Mykawa HOUSTON TX 77033 USA Survived Deduplication 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson.

BOLTEX MFG. CO. FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON, TX4901 Oates R HOUSTON TX 77013 USA

COFFER (AMERIFORGE) FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON, TX13770 IndustrHOUSTON TX 77015 USA

AFGlobal acquired Coffer Flange in 2002.
Ameriforge created in 1999 - became AFGlobal.
Coffer is the brand.

DL FLANGE FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON, TX7785 Little Yo HOUSTON TX 77016 USA

GALPERTI INC. FLANGES WELD NECK >4.5" HOUSTON, TX160 SouthbeltHOUSTON TX 77047 USA

2  - 42  - 
ANSI 150 - 
1500, ASME 
B16.5 & MSS 
SP44
Only
approved
companies
are:
Galperti Inc. 
Houston
Officina
Nicola
Galperti Gera 

STREAM - FLO INDUSTRIES, LTD. GAS PIPING AND FITTING GAS PIPING /FITTING

check valve: 
2" thru 
42"(Valves
to be tested 
in No. 
America
**
Swing Check 
- approved 

Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

9000001186

BONNEY FORGE GASES SPECIALTY CHEMICALS

FLEXITALLIC LP GASKETS INSULATING KITS
USA Address: 6915 Highway 225, Deer Park, TX 77536, USA
ADDITIONAL ORACLE ID 106934

GPT/PIPELINE SEAL & INSULATOR, INC. GASKETS INSULATING KITS HOUSTON, TX6455 Clara RoHOUSTON TX 77041 USA VCS Lineseal and Linebacker gasket & Ins. Kit

ADVANCE PRODUCTS & SYSTEMS, INC GASKETS INSULATING KITS SCOTT, LA 108 Asset AveSCOTT LA 70583 USA Integra and Trojan Isolating gasket & Insulating Kit

ENPRO INDUSTRIES GASKETS SHEET  AND SPIRAL WHOUSTON, TX250 Portwall SHOUSTON TX 77029 USA

GARLOCK SEALING TECHNOLOGIES GASKETS SHEET  AND SPIRAL WHOUSTON, TX250 Portwall SHOUSTON TX 770229 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40013251

FLEXITALLIC LP GASKETS SHEET  AND SPIRAL WDEER PARK, T6915 Texas 2 DEER PARK TX 77536 USA
USA Address: 6915 Highway 225, Deer Park, TX 77536, USA
ADDITIONAL ORACLE ID 106934

GARLOCK PIPELINE TECHNOLOGIES INC GASKETS SHEET  AND SPIRAL WOUND GASKETS Survived Deduplication Activity 1/20/2021

EXCHANGER INDUSTRIES HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCALGARY, ALBSuite 200, 58 CALGARY AB T2C4Y5 Canada

PETRO-TECH HEATERS LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCHANGER

AIR-X-CHANGERS HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXTULSA, OK 5615 S. 129thTULSA OK 74134 USA

HOOPER WELDING ENTERPRISES LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXOAKVILLE, ON1390 AdvanceOAKVILLE ON L6L6L6 Canada

GEA POWER COOLING, INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXLAKEWOOD, C143 Union Bo LAKEWOOD CO 80228 USA

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXAIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

FAIR CANADA ENGINEERING LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCALGARY, AB 138 West Gro CALGARY AB T3H1V3 Canada

TIW WESTERN INC HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCALGARY, ALB7770 – 44th SCALGARY AB T2C2L5 Canada

ENERMAX FABRICATORS HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCHANGER

CALHEX INDUSTRIES LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCALGARY, ALB9515 – 48 St CALGARY AB T2C2R1 Canada

CORWEST FABRICATORS HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXCHANGER

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



ALBERTA EXCHANGER LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXEDMONTON, A2210-70 AvenEDMONTON AB T6P1N6 Canada

ALTEX INDUSTRIES INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXEDMONTON, A6831 – 42nd SEDMONTON AB T6B 2X1 Canada

FBM-HUDSON ITALIANA HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXTERNO D'ISO Via per ValtrigTERNO BG 24030 ITALY

KOREA HEAT CHANGER HEAT EXCHANGERS AIR COOLED HEAT EXSEOUL, KORE Room #1310 SEOUL KOREA

EXCHANGER INDUSTRIES HEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER

CHART INDUSTRIES AIR-X-CHANGERS/HAHEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER

HARSCO INDUSTRIAL - HAMMCO HEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER

CALHEX INDUSTRIES LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER

TEK-FINS, INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER Tek- Fins fabricates tube fins and assembles aeria

AIR-X-CHANGERS HEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER TULSA, OK 5615 S. 129thTULSA OK 74134 USA

AIR COOLED EXCHANGERS, INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS GAS COOLER BROKEN ARRO1201 S. 9th S BROKEN ARROWOK 74012 USA Need to order without slits in the tube fins

ALFA LAVAL INC HEAT EXCHANGERS PLATE AND FRAME RICHMOND, V5400 Internat RICHMOND VA 23231 USA

AXTON INC HEAT EXCHANGERS PLATE AND FRAME DELTA, BC 441 Derwent DELTA BC V3M5Y9 Canada

INPROHEAT-TRANTER HEAT EXCHANGERS PLATE AND FRAME VANCOUVER, 680 Raymur AVANCOUVER BC V6A2R1 Canada

GEA POWER COOLING, INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS PLATE AND FRAME LAKEWOOD, C143 Union Bo LAKEWOOD CO 80228 USA

APV CANADA INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS PLATE AND FRAME Owned by SPX flow.

ALFA LAVAL INC HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE RICHMOND, V5400 Internat RICHMOND VA 23231 USA

ALTEX INDUSTRIES INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE EDMONTON, A6831 – 42nd SEDMONTON AB T6B 2X1 Canada

APV CANADA INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE Owned by SPX flow.

EXCHANGER INDUSTRIES HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE CALGARY, ALBSuite 200, 58 CALGARY AB T2C4Y5 Canada

ALBERTA EXCHANGER LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE EDMONTON, A2210-70 AvenEDMONTON AB T6P1N6 Canada

CORWEST FABRICATORS HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE

DAEKYUNG MACHINE AND ENGINEERING HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE ULSAN, KORE 260-37, Cheo ULSAN KOREA

ENERGY EXCHANGER COMPANY HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE TULSA, OK 1844 North G TULSA OK 74116 USA

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE EDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

TAYLOR FORGE ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INHEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE PAOLA, KANSA208 N. Iron S PAOLA KS 66071 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/4/2021

PAL-CON LTD HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE STEPHENVILL 12425 North USTEPHENVILLE TX 76401 USA

CALHEX INDUSTRIES LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE CALGARY, ALB9515 – 48 St CALGARY AB T2C2R1 Canada

INPROHEAT-TRANTER HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE VANCOUVER, 680 Raymur AVANCOUVER BC V6A2R1 Canada

ENERMAX FABRICATORS HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE

TIW WESTERN INC HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE CALGARY, ALB7770 – 44th SCALGARY AB T2C2L5 Canada

GEA POWER COOLING, INC. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE LAKEWOOD, C143 Union Bo LAKEWOOD CO 80228 USA

HOOPER WELDING ENTERPRISES LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE OAKVILLE, ON1390 AdvanceOAKVILLE ON L6L6L6 Canada

KOCH HEAT TRANSFER HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE TORONTO, ON4750 ShepparTORONTO ON M1S3V7 Canada

PETRO-TECH HEATERS LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE

OHMSTEDE, LTD HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE BEAUMONT, T895 North Ma BEAUMONT TX 77701 USA

ITT STANDARD HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE BUFFALO, NY 175 Standard BUFFALO NJ 14227 USA

AIR-X-CHANGERS HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE TULSA, OK 5615 S. 129thTULSA OK 74134 USA

COSA INSTRUMENT CORP. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE YAPHANK, NY 84G HorseblocYAPHANK NY 11980 USA Previous GTM AML note states: M&N only

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. HEAT EXCHANGERS SHELL & TUBE AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

DRESSER-RAND COMPANY INC HEAT EXCHANGERS TURBOCHARGER AFTEHOUSTON, TX1200 W.Sam HOUSTON TX USA

GE OIL & GAS COMPRESSION SYSTEMS, LHEAT EXCHANGERS TURBOCHARGER AFTERCOOLER
Mark Bilgin is the Category Manager for this vendor. He asked me to submit the EASL request for it.
SAP US Order ID: 9000006750

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER HEAT EXCHANGERS TURBOCHARGER AFTERCOOLER

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

BRUEST CATALYTIC HEATERS CO HEATERS CATALYTIC HEATER

We need to add new Products to

BRUEST CATALYTIC HEATERS, 
SAP US vendor number 7000000172
EASL Supplier Number: 40013314

SIVALLS, INC. HEATERS DIRECT ODESSA, TX 2200 East SecODESSA TX 79761 USA

CAMERON SOLUTIONS INC HEATERS DIRECT Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SIVALLS, INC. HEATERS INDIRECT FIRED ODESSA, TX 2200 East SecODESSA TX 79761 USA

GAS TECH ENGINEERING CORPORATION HEATERS INDIRECT FIRED SAPULPA, OK 2110 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Please contactfor a list of product, please see EASL

EXTERRAN HEATERS INDIRECT FIRED ALLEYTON, TX2207 Fm 949 ALLEYTON TX 78935 USA

GASTECH ENGINEERING, LLC HEATERS INDIRECT FIRED SAPULPA, OK 2110 INDUST SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

CAMERON SOLUTIONS INC HEATERS INDIRECT FIRED Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

OIL, GAS, AND INDUSTRIAL PROCESS EQUHEATERS INDIRECT FIRED Previously company name was Total Energy Resources Limited - TERI

ROHRBACK COSASCO SYSTEMS INSTRUMENTATION CORROSION PROBE / SPRINGS, CA 11841 Smith ASANTA FE CA 90670 USA

MACURCO INSTRUMENTATION DETECTOR -GAS

KWJ ENGINEERING INSTRUMENTATION DETECTOR -GAS

Pragmatic 634 hand held gas leak detection equipment used for detecting gas at distance while walking Right of way

https://www.kwjengineering.com/home/gas-detection-products/gas-leak-detection-and-arson-investigation-products/634-pro-surveyor

SAP US 9000000976

ALCO GAS & OIL PRODUCTION EQUIPMEN INSTRUMENTATION DEW POINT CONTROLEDMONTON, A5203 - 75th S EDMONTON AB T6E5S5 Canada

ENERFLEX INC INSTRUMENTATION DEW POINT CONTROL UNIT

THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTATION FLOW COMPUTER
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 11/09/2020 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40001877

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION FLOW COMPUTER

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

FLOW COMPUTER INSTRUMENTATION FLOW COMPUTER

THERMO FISHER SCIENTIFIC INC INSTRUMENTATION FLOW COMPUTER Survived Deduplication activity 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson

ID FLOW INSTRUMENTATION FLOW ELEMENT - ANNUBAR

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION FLOW ELEMENT - FLOW NOZZLE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION FLOW ELEMENT - INTEGRAL ORIFICE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION FLOW ELEMENT - ORIFICE PLATE METER RUN

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

MCCROMETER INSTRUMENTATION FLOW ELEMENT - V-C HEMET, CA 3255 West St HEMET CA 92545 USA

BROOKS INSTRUMENTATION FLOW ELEMENT - VARHATFIELD, PA 407 West VineHATFIELD PA 19440 USA

ABB, INC INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - LEVEL - MAGNETIC No facility information available

SWAGELOK INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - PRESSURE SOLON, OHIO 31200 DiamonSOLON OH 44139 Canada

Ball valves 
less than 2"
1/8" to 2" 
bolt-thru
body design 
only - AGT
****

SWAGELOK INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - PRESSURE SOLON, OHIO 31200 DiamonSOLON OH 44139 Canada

Ball valves 
less than 2"
1/8" to 2" 
bolt-thru
body design 
only - AGT
****

HONEYWELL INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - PRESSURE

purchasing pressure gauge transmitter through a distributor. Honeywell is approved in EASL. Spectra and honeywell designed the product over 20
years ago. Legacy supplier. 

Level 1
Please complete by Aug 20, 2019. RAS is Aug 30

WIKA INSTRUMENTS LTD INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - PRESSURE LAWRENCEVIL1000 WiegandLAWRENCEVILLEGA 40043 USA

MARSH BELLOFRAM INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - PRESSURE

REOTEMP INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - PRESSURE
Level 0
Buying through distributor who is on the ERP

WIKA INSTRUMENTS LTD INSTRUMENTATION GAUGE - TEMPERATU LAWRENCEVIL1000 WiegandLAWRENCEVILLEGA 40043 USA

ELCOMETER, INC. INSTRUMENTATION INSTRUMENTATION - OTHER

THERMAL INSTRUMENT COMPANY INSTRUMENTATION INSTRUMENTATION - OTHER

Once this supplier is approved, will be adding another request to purchase Probe Flow Meters
Add new product: Probe Flow Meter
Vendor also manufactures their own product. 

Level 0
Please complete by Aug 15 as this is a long lead item

ENDRESS HAUSER INSTRUMENTATION LIQUIPHANT M FTL51 & LIQUIPHANT S FTL71 7 LIQUIPHANT M FTL51
The product LIQUIPHANT M FTL51 & LIQUIPHANT S FTL71 7 LIQUIPHANT M FTL51
is classified as a level switch.

REOTEMP INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENTATION PM15C1C4P18-D-P
Level 0
Buying through distributor who is on the ERP

REOTEMP INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENTATION PR35S1A2P17-G-T-BBPHV
Level 0
Buying through distributor who is on the ERP

SYSTEM SENSOR INSTRUMENTATION RATE OF RISE HEAT DMISSISSAUGA6581 Kitimat Mississauga ON L5N3T5 Canada

PAL-CON LTD INSTRUMENTATION REGENERATOR STEPHENVILL 12425 North USTEPHENVILLE TX 76401 USA

GEA POWER COOLING, INC. INSTRUMENTATION REGENERATOR LAKEWOOD, C143 Union Bo LAKEWOOD CO 80228 USA

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION REMOTE TELEMETRY UNIT (RTU)

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



THERMO PROCESS INSTRUMENTS LP INSTRUMENTATION REMOTE TELEMETRY UNIT (RTU) Enbridge SCM please reference Buyer Guide notes prior to purchase.

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION RESTRICTION ORIFICE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

SYSTEM SENSOR INSTRUMENTATION SMOKE DETECTION MISSISSAUGA6581 Kitimat Mississauga ON L5N3T5 Canada

FCI INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - FLOW

ENDRESS HAUSER INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - LEVEL
The product LIQUIPHANT M FTL51 & LIQUIPHANT S FTL71 7 LIQUIPHANT M FTL51
is classified as a level switch.

UNITED ELECTRIC INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - PRESSURE WATERTOWN,180 Dexter AvWATERTOWN MA 2472 USA

ITT NEO-DYN INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - PRESSURE Provide product that is currently being used across GTM

TOPWORXS INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - PROXIMITY

UNITED ELECTRIC INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - TEMPERATUWATERTOWN,180 Dexter AvWATERTOWN MA 2472 USA

METRIX INSTRUMENTATION SWITCH - VIBRATIONHOUSTON, TX8824 Fallbroo HOUSTON TX 77064 USA

WIKA INSTRUMENTS LTD INSTRUMENTATION TESTWELL, RTD, THE LAWRENCEVIL1000 WiegandLAWRENCEVILLEGA 40043 USA

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - CARBON DIOXIDE (CO2)

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

GENERAL MONITORS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - CO2 POINT MONITORING

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

AMETEK INC. INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALBERWYN, PA 1100 Cassatt BERWYN PA 19312 USA

ABB, INC INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - CONDUCTIVITY No facility information available

DELTA-C INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - H2O CUT

ENVENT INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALCALGARY, ALB2721 Hopewe CALGARY AB T1Y7J7 Canada

GENERAL MONITORS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - H2S POINT MONITORING

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

AMETEK INC. INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALBERWYN, PA 1100 Cassatt BERWYN PA 19312 USA

AMETEK INC. INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALBERWYN, PA 1100 Cassatt BERWYN PA 19312 USA

GENERAL MONITORS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - LEL POINT MONITORING

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

GENERAL MONITORS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - LEL RECEIVER OPEN PATH (DC)

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

MICROMOTION INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - LIQUID DENSITY

AMETEK INC. INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALBERWYN, PA 1100 Cassatt BERWYN PA 19312 USA

TELEDYNE ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALCITY OF INDU16830 Chestn CITY OF INDUSTCA 91748 USA

KHROHNE INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - PH/ORP

ABB, INC INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - RVP_MULTI-COMPONENT CHROMATOGRAPH No facility information available

ABB, INC INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALYZER - SALES GAS CHROMATOGRAPH No facility information available

SPECTRASENSORS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALHOUSTON, TX4333 W Sam HOUSTON TX 77043 USA

PHASE DYNAMICS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - ANALRICHARDSON 1251 Columbi RICHARDSON TX 75081 USA

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - DIRECT MOUNT PRESSURE GAUGE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

GENERAL MONITORS INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - FIRE DETECTOR

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

OMNIGUARD INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - FIRE BEAVERTON, 8089 SW CirruBEAVERTON OR 97008 USA

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - LEVEL - DISPLACER

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - LEVEL - DP (2 DIAPHRAGM SEALS)

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - LEVEL - DP (DIRECT MOUNT)

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

ABB, INC INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - LEVEL - MAGNETOSTRICTIVE No facility information available

ABB, INC INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - LEVEL - RADAR No facility information available

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT INSTRUMENTATION TRANSMITTER - PRESSURE - DIFFERENTIAL

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

RMS CONTROLS, INC. LEGACY INSTRUMENT GAS SUPPLY CONDITIONER

FLOW- ZONE LLC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40014253

FMC TECHNOLOGIES LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT – This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001830

AIRCOM INSTRUMENTATION LTD LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001891

DANIEL INDUSTRIES CANADA INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001737

EZEFLOW CANADA INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT

Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001713

ELCOMETER INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40013081

BINGHAM & TAYLOR CORP. LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 4009026

BMA SOLUTIONS INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40014080

CONTROLWORX LLC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40014145

CLEAVER BROOKS OF CANADA % CANADI LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40014125

CHAMCO INDUSTRIES LTD LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT – This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40007924

AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number40007501

ALBERTA CUSTOM PIPE BENDING & MFG LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001779

ATMOS INTERNATIONAL LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

ATKINSON INDUSTRIES INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001715

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS LLC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40007503

ZEE MEDICAL SERVICES LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

L&S PROLINE LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT

Removed as a duplicate supplier. Surviving Record is 40023254

Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

SUMMIT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

FMC TECHNOLOGIES MEASUREMENT SOLULEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT – This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001830

FMC TECHNOLOGIES MEASUREMENT LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT – This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001830

FLARE INDUSTRIES LLC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT

Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40007812

EATON CORP LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
– This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001844

CANSTAR INSTRUMENTS INC LEGACY LEGACY PRODUCT
Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19
This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40001907

SOPUS LUBRICANTS AND FUEL (NON-GEN) LUBRICANTS

PETROCANADA LUBRICANTS AND FUEL (NON-GEN) LUBRICATION, FUELS, OILS & GREASE Part of category manager's strategy

NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT LTD LUBRICANTS AND FUEL (NON-GEN) LUBRICATION, FUELS AIRDRIE, AB 415 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J7 Canada

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING AVERAGING PITOT TUBE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING CORIOLIS METERS

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

CPA MEASUREMENT DYNAMICS METERING FLOW CONDITIONER CALGARY, ALB10653 - 46 St CALGARY AB T2C5C2 Canada

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING FLOW CONDITIONER

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

ACCELERATED PRODUCTION SYSTEMS METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPTHE WOODLA 2445 TechnoloTHE WOODLANDTX 77381 USA

CALHEX INDUSTRIES LTD. METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPCALGARY, ALB9515 – 48 St CALGARY AB T2C2R1 Canada

COSA INSTRUMENT CORP. METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPYAPHANK, NY 84G HorseblocYAPHANK NY 11980 USA Previous GTM AML note states: M&N only

GAUMER PROCESS METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPHOUSTON, TX13616 Hemps HOUSTON TX 77040 USA

ABB, INC METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPH No facility information available

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPH

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPH

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

EXCHANGER INDUSTRIES METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPCALGARY, ALBSuite 200, 58 CALGARY AB T2C4Y5 Canada

ABB, INC METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPH No facility information available

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



CHROMALOX INC METERING GAS CHROMATOGRAPEDMONTON, A7051 68 Ave NEDMONTON AB T6B3E3 Canada

HALL TECHNOLOGIES LTD. METERING METER & REGULATORROCKYVIEW, 233167A RangRocky View AB T1X0J9 Canada

BARBER ENGINEERING & CONTROLS METERING METER & REGULATORPORT COQUITUnit 115, 155 COQUITLAM BC V3C6N9 Canada "CORIX CONTROLS SOLUTIONS" IS THE NEW NAME

ACCURATE MEASUREMENT METERING METER & REGULATORBROUSSARD, 1138 Wall RoaBROUSAARD LA 70518 USA

SPARTAN CONTROLS LTD. METERING METER & REGULATORCALGARY, ALB305 - 27 STRECALGARY AB T2A7V2 Canada

STAR MEASUREMENT SALES AND SERVICEMETERING METER & REGULATORSCOTT, LA 408 Sunbeam SCOTT LA 70583 USA

CENERGY, LLC METERING METER & REGULATORMILTON, WV 1763 US Rt. 6MILTON WV 25541 USA

LMC INDUSTRIAL CONTRACTORS INC METERING METER & REGULATOR SKIDS

CHI ENGINEERING METERING METER & REGULATORPORTSMOUTH430 West Roa PORTSMOUTH NH 3901 USA Contact SME prior to purchase

BICON SERVICES, INC. METERING METER & REGULATORDERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

HONEYWELL METERING METER & REGULATORHOUSTON, TX13805 WEST HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

purchasing pressure gauge transmitter through a distributor. Honeywell is approved in EASL. Spectra and honeywell designed the product over 20
years ago. Legacy supplier. 

Level 1
Please complete by Aug 20, 2019. RAS is Aug 30

SAFERACK METERING METER & REGULATORANDREWS, SC219 Safety AvANDREWS SC 29510 USA

TRADE CONSTRUCTION METERING METER & REGULATORZACHARY, LA 17043 Joor RoZACHARY LA 70791 USA

VALTRONICS METERING METER & REGULATORVALTRONICS 43 Ritmore Gl RAVENSWOOD WV 26164 USA Meter skids and Tubes - Contact SME prior to purchase. 6" & Less Single-Up to 4" Dual Ori

SAGEBRUSH PIPELINE EQUIPMENT COMPAMETERING METER & REGULATORTULSA, OK 8100 New SapTulsa OK 74131 USA

PICKETT MEASUREMENT METERING METER & REGULATORPICKETT MEAS7619 Up RiverCORPUS CHRISTTX 78409 USA Pickett Measurement owned by Strike.

NORTHSTAR INDUSTRIES METERING METER & REGULATORNORTHSTAR I126 Merrimac METHUEN MA 01844 USA

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC METERING METER & REGULATORTULSA, OK 4140 South G TULSA OK 74107 USA For Quality assessment review

ELSTER AMERICAN METER METERING METER & REGULATORHOUSTON, TX3955 World H HOUSTON TX 77032 USA Subcontracts the tube (G West), but furnish tube

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING METER & REGULATOR SKIDS

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER METERING METER & REGULATOR SKIDS

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. METERING METER & REGULATORTULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

SAGEBRUSH PIPELINE EQUIPMENT COMPAMETERING METER TUBES TULSA, OK 8100 New SapTulsa OK 74131 USA

VALTRONICS METERING METER TUBES VALTRONICS 43 Ritmore Gl RAVENSWOOD WV 26164 USA Meter skids and Tubes - Contact SME prior to purchase. 6" & Less Single-Up to 4" Dual Ori

HONEYWELL METERING METER TUBES HOUSTON, TX13805 WEST HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

purchasing pressure gauge transmitter through a distributor. Honeywell is approved in EASL. Spectra and honeywell designed the product over 20
years ago. Legacy supplier. 

Level 1
Please complete by Aug 20, 2019. RAS is Aug 30

BICON SERVICES, INC. METERING METER TUBES DERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

CHI ENGINEERING METERING METER TUBES PORTSMOUTH430 West Roa PORTSMOUTH NH 3901 USA Contact SME prior to purchase

CENERGY, LLC METERING METER TUBES MILTON, WV 1763 US Rt. 6MILTON WV 25541 USA

STAR MEASUREMENT SALES AND SERVICEMETERING METER TUBES SCOTT, LA 408 Sunbeam SCOTT LA 70583 USA

PRECISION FLOW INC. METERING METER TUBES Meter tubes Includes:Orifice Plates, Seal Rings, Replace Parts

ACCURATE MEASUREMENT METERING METER TUBES BROUSSARD, 1138 Wall RoaBROUSAARD LA 70518 USA

TRADE CONSTRUCTION METERING METER TUBES ZACHARY, LA 17043 Joor RoZACHARY LA 70791 USA

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. METERING METER TUBES TULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING METER TUBES

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

ELSTER AMERICAN METER METERING METER TUBES HOUSTON, TX3955 World H HOUSTON TX 77032 USA Subcontracts the tube (G West), but furnish tube

NORTHSTAR INDUSTRIES METERING METER TUBES NORTHSTAR I126 Merrimac METHUEN MA 01844 USA

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC METERING METER TUBES TULSA, OK 4140 South G TULSA OK 74107 USA For Quality assessment review

PICKETT MEASUREMENT METERING METER TUBES PICKETT MEAS7619 Up RiverCORPUS CHRISTTX 78409 USA Pickett Measurement owned by Strike.

EN-FAB INC. METERING METERING SKID

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING ORIFICE METERS

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

THE MEASUREMENT COMPANY, INC. (TMC METERING ORIFICE METERS HOUSTON, TX10801 Hamm HOUSTON TX 77043 USA

PRECISION FLOW INC. METERING ORIFICE METERS Meter tubes Includes:Orifice Plates, Seal Rings, Replace Parts

MCADOO FLOW SYSTEMS METERING ROTARY METERS CALGARY, ALBBay 6 6115 4 CALGARY AB T2H2H9 Canada

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL METERING ROTARY METERS Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

SENSUS METERING SYSTEMS, INC. METERING TURBINE METERS DUBOIS, PA 805 Liberty BoDUBOIS PA 15801 USA

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWMETERS

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

SICK MAIHAK, INC. METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWMETERS

KHROHNE METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWMETERS

HONEYWELL METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWM HOUSTON, TX13805 WEST HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

purchasing pressure gauge transmitter through a distributor. Honeywell is approved in EASL. Spectra and honeywell designed the product over 20
years ago. Legacy supplier. 

Level 1
Please complete by Aug 20, 2019. RAS is Aug 30

SENSIA LIMITED METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWMETERS Sensia, was part of Cameron prior, so they are now independent per the attached documents

ELSTER AMERICAN METER METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWM HOUSTON, TX3955 World H HOUSTON TX 77032 USA Subcontracts the tube (G West), but furnish tube

SIEMENS ELECTRIC LTD METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWMETERS

Demag Delaval Turbomachinery Inc
609-890-5000

Siemens provides Portable Clamp-on Ultrasonic Flowmeters for check

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT METERING ULTRASONIC FLOWMETERS

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

YOKOGAWA METERING VORTEX FLOW METERCALGARY, AB Bay 4, 11133 CALGARY AB T2C2Z4 Canada

ENDRESS HAUSER METERING VORTEX FLOW METER
The product LIQUIPHANT M FTL51 & LIQUIPHANT S FTL71 7 LIQUIPHANT M FTL51
is classified as a level switch.

ROSEMOUNT INC. METERING VORTEX FLOW METERBOULDER, CO7070 WinchesBOULDER CO 80301-3506 USA
9000000790 - 8200 MARKET BLVD, CHANHASSEN, MN 55317-9685
10241 WEST LITTLE YORK, STE 200, HOUSTON, TX 77040

PALADIN TECHNOLOGIES INC. OTHER SECURITY SYSTEMS

BICON SERVICES, INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT AIR COMPRESSOR SKDERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

KAESER COMPRESSORS, INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT AIR COMPRESSOR SKFREDERICKSBKaeser ComprFREDERICKSBURVA 22404 USA

BIDDELL GAS COMPRESSION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT AIR COMPRESSOR SKLAPORTE, TX 2306 S Battle LAPORTE TX 77571 USA Service Provider

WAVE CONTROL SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL INJECTIONEDMONTON, A9612 - 60th A EDMONTON AB T6E0C1 Canada

VIKING PUMP, INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL INJECTIONWINDSOR, ON661 Grove Av WINDSOR ON N9A6M3 Canada

ZAZULA PROCESS EQUIPMENT LTD PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL INJECTIONCALGARY, AB 4609 Manitob CALGARY AB T2G4B9 Canada

NATIONAL PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL INJECTIONCOQUITLAM, #128, 9 Burb COQUITLAM BC V3K7B2 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP WEST 15886

ZAZULA PROCESS EQUIPMENT LTD PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CHEMICAL INJECTIONSULLAIR

ENERFLEX INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CONDENSATE STABILCALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

ALCO GAS & OIL PRODUCTION EQUIPMEN PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CONDENSATE STABILEDMONTON, A5203 - 75th S EDMONTON AB T6E5S5 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CONDENSATE STABILAIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

NGC COMPRESSOR PACKAGED EQUIPMENT CONDENSATE STABILIZER PROCESS MODULE

E.T.I. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT DEHYDRATION UNITS

OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT DEHYDRATION UNITSKATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

GASTECH ENGINEERING, LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT DEHYDRATION UNITSSAPULPA, OK 2110 INDUST SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

GAS TECH ENGINEERING CORPORATION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT DEHYDRATION UNITSSAPULPA, OK 2110 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Please contactfor a list of product, please see EASL

ALCO GAS & OIL PRODUCTION EQUIPMEN PACKAGED EQUIPMENT DEHYDRATION UNITSEDMONTON, A5203 - 75th S EDMONTON AB T6E5S5 Canada

ENERFLEX INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT DEHYDRATION UNITSCALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

TITAN PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT, LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS
Mike Reinecke, Business Development Director
281.799-0882 Cell

RUSHTON GAS & OIL EQUIPMENT LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS
Manufacturing of pressure vessels (dehydrators, separators).
Shop fabrication of skid packages, with piping and self-framing buildings.

SIVALLS, INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS ODESSA, TX 2200 East SecODESSA TX 79761 USA

E.T.I. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS

EN-FAB INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS HOUSTON, TX3905 Jensen DHOUSTON TX 77026 USA

GAS TECH ENGINEERING CORPORATION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS SAPULPA, OK 2110 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Please contactfor a list of product, please see EASL

SOLAR TURBINES (A CATERPILLAR COMPAPACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS SAN DIEGO, C2200 Pacific HSAN DIEGO CA USA

OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT GAS PROCESS SKIDS KATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

HTH HEATECH INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKACALGARY, ALB61 Industry WCALGARY AB T3S0A2 Canada

G.C. BROACH COMPANY PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKATULSA, OKLAH7667 East 46tTULSA OK 74145 USA

PETRO-TECH HEATERS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKAGE - HOT OIL SYSTEM

SPECTRUM PROCESS SYSTEMS PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKAROCKY VIEW, 285175 KLEYSROCKYVIEW COUAB T1X 0K1 Canada for list of product, please see EASL

INPROHEAT-TRANTER PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKAVANCOUVER, 680 Raymur AVANCOUVER BC V6A2R1 Canada

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKAEDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

SIGMA THERMAL PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKAMARIETTA, GA4875 Deen RdMARIETTA GA 30066 USA

WELLONS CANADA CORP. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT HEAT MEDIUM PACKASURREY, B.C. 19087 96th A SURREY BC V4N3P2 Canada

TANSLEY ASSOCIATES ENVIRONMENTAL SPACKAGED EQUIPMENT INJECTION PACKAGE,COUNTY OF R 20 34462 RanRED DEER AB T0M0K0 Canada ADDITTIONAL SAP EAST 53156

TIDE AIR INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR COMPRESSOR

NATIONAL PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO COQUITLAM, #128, 9 Burb COQUITLAM BC V3K7B2 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP WEST 15886

WISEWORTH CANADA PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO SURREY, BRIT#101 – 19298SURREY BC V3Z3M3 Canada

CHAMCO INDUSTRIES LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO CALGARY, AB 8900 Venture CALGARY AB T3S0A2 Canada

ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS CANADA PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO SAINT LAURE 5060 Rue Lev Saint Laurent QC H4R 2P1 Canada

GARDNER DENVER PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO HOUSTON, TX9111 JackrabbHOUSTON TX 77095 USA

INGERSOL-RAND PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO DAVIDSON, N 800-E Beaty SDAVIDSON NC 28036 USA

BIDDELL GAS COMPRESSION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO LAPORTE, TX 2306 S Battle LAPORTE TX 77571 USA Service Provider

NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT LTD PACKAGED EQUIPMENT INSTRUMENT AIR CO AIRDRIE, AB 415 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J7 Canada

RUSHTON GAS & OIL EQUIPMENT LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT LEASE AUTOMATIC CUEDMONTON, A2331 121 Ave EDMONTON AB T6S 1B2 Canada
Manufacturing of pressure vessels (dehydrators, separators).
Shop fabrication of skid packages, with piping and self-framing buildings.

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT PACKAGED EQUIPMENT LEASE AUTOMATIC CUSTODY TRANSFER, PACKAGE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

TMEIC CORPORATION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT MOLE SIEVE UNIT KATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

DXP ENTERPRISES PACKAGED EQUIPMENT POTABLE WATER PAC HOUSTON, TE7272 PinemonHouston TX 77040 USA

CON-CUR WEST PACKAGED EQUIPMENT POTABLE WATER PAC COQUITLAM, 71A Clipper S COQUITLAM BC V3K6X2 Canada

CANADIAN WATER TECHNOLOGIES PACKAGED EQUIPMENT POTABLE WATER PAC CALGARY, AB 4357- 54 Ave CALGARY AB T2C2A2 Canada

TDH FLUID SYSTEMS PACKAGED EQUIPMENT POTABLE WATER PAC EDMONTON, A9439 – 47 Str EDMONTON AB T6B2R7 Canada

SIVALLS, INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS ODESSA, TX 2200 East SecODESSA TX 79761 USA

GAS TECH ENGINEERING CORPORATION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS SAPULPA, OK 2110 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Please contactfor a list of product, please see EASL

BICON SERVICES, INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS DERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENERFLEX INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS CALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDPACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS

OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS KATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

EN-FAB INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS HOUSTON, TX3905 Jensen DHOUSTON TX 77026 USA

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY, INC. (ETI) PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS

DACRO INDUSTRIES INC. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS EDMONTON, A9325 - 51 AveEDMONTON AB T6E4W8 Canada

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

GASTECH ENGINEERING, LLC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS SAPULPA, OK 2110 INDUST SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

ZAZULA PROCESS EQUIPMENT LTD PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS CALGARY, AB 4609 Manitob CALGARY AB T2G4B9 Canada

ZAZULA PROCESS EQUIPMENT LTD PACKAGED EQUIPMENT PROCESS SKIDS SULLAIR

ALCO GAS & OIL PRODUCTION EQUIPMEN PACKAGED EQUIPMENT SWEETENING UNIT, MEDMONTON, A5203 - 75th S EDMONTON AB T6E5S5 Canada

TARPON ENERGY PACKAGED EQUIPMENT SWEETENING UNIT, MCALGARY, AB 7020 – 81 Str Calgary AB T2C 5B8 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT SWEETENING UNIT, MAIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ALCO GAS & OIL PRODUCTION EQUIPMEN PACKAGED EQUIPMENT SWEETENING UNIT, MEDMONTON, A5203 - 75th S EDMONTON AB T6E5S5 Canada

ENERFLEX INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT SWEETENING UNIT, MCALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TRIETHYLENE GLYCO AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENTERPRISE STEEL FABRICATION LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TRIETHYLENE GLYCOL DEHYDRATION/ INLET GAS

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TRIETHYLENE GLYCO EDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

FOREMOST UNIVERSAL LP PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TRIETHYLENE GLYCO LLOYDMINSTE6614 - 50 AveLloydminster AB T9V2W8 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TURBO EXPANDER AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENERFLEX INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TURBO EXPANDER CALGARY, ALBSuite 904, 13 CALGARY AB T2G0K3 Canada

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TURBO EXPANDER EDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

CRYOSTAR INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TURBO EXPANDER HOUSTON, TX16518 Aldine HOUSTON TX 77032 USA ADDITIONAL ORACLE ID 222485

MAFI-TRENCH PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TURBO EXPANDER

LA TURBINE PACKAGED EQUIPMENT TURBO EXPANDER VALENCIA, CA28557 IndustrVALENCIA CA 91355 USA

SAGE ENERGY CORP. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNIT IS NOW "NEXT COMPRESSION" "https://nextcomp.ca/"

ENERFLEX INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNIT

COMPASS ENERGY SYSTEMS LTD. PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNROCKY VIEW 285028 Front Rocky View AB T1X0V9 Canada

BIDDELL GAS COMPRESSION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNIT Service Provider

VAPORTECH ENERGY SERVICES INC PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNIT

HC PIPER MANUFACTURING PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNIT

BIDDELL GAS COMPRESSION PACKAGED EQUIPMENT VAPOR RECOVERY UNIT This record has been identified as a duplicate record and flagged as removed.  Please see surviving record “Maximo Number 40007921

GE WATER & PROCESS TECHNOLOGIES PACKAGED EQUIPMENT WATER TREATMENT PACKAGE

FILTERBOXX WATER & ENVIRONMENTAL CPACKAGED EQUIPMENT WATER TREATMENT PCALGARY, ALB160, 200 RiveCALGARY AB T2C2X5 Canada

VEOLIA WATER SOLUTIONS & TECHNOLOGPACKAGED EQUIPMENT WATER TREATMENT PSAINT-MAURI L'Aquarène - SAINT MAURICE 94417 FRANCE

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PAINTING, COATING, LINING (PCL) ABRASION COATING MOBILE, AL. 900 Paper Mil Mobile AL 36610 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PAINTING, COATING, LINING (PCL) ABRASION COATING PANAMA CITY 5315 W. 19th Panama City FL 32401 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PAINTING, COATING, LINING (PCL) FUSION BOND EPOXY PANAMA CITY 5315 W. 19th Panama City FL 32401 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PAINTING, COATING, LINING (PCL) FUSION BOND EPOXY MOBILE, AL. 900 Paper Mil Mobile AL 36610 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PAINTING, COATING, LINING (PCL) INTERNAL COATING AMOBILE, AL. 900 Paper Mil Mobile AL 36610 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PAINTING, COATING, LINING (PCL) INTERNAL COATING APANAMA CITY 5315 W. 19th Panama City FL 32401 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

MATCOR INC PIPE ANODE FOR CATHODIC PROTECTION Its for electrical parts-Cathodic protection. BU Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

UNITED STATES STEEL PIPE ERW - MILL RUN LONE STAR, T6866 HIGHWALONE STAR TX 75668 USA

EVRAZ INC. NA PIPE ERW - MILL RUN CAMROSE, AB5302 39 STRECAMROSE AB T4V 2N8 Canada

CORINTH PIPE WORKS S.A. PIPE ERW - MILL RUN THISVI, GREE VI.PE. Thisvis DOMVRENA GREECE

AMERICAN STEEL PIPE PIPE ERW - MILL RUN BIRMINGHAM 1501 31st AveBIRMINGHAM AL 35201 USA

TENARIS GROUP PIPE ERW - MILL RUN HICKMAN / BL5000 N Count BLYTHVILLE AK 72315 USA

JFE STEEL CORPORATION PIPE ERW - MILL RUN EAST JAPAN W1-1, OhgishimKANAGAWA 2100868 JAPAN

EVRAZ REGINA STEEL TUBULAR PIPE ERW - MILL RUN REGINA, SK 100 ARMOUR REGINA SK S4P3C7 Canada

STUPP CORPORATION PIPE ERW - MILL RUN BATON ROUG 12555 Ronald BATON ROUGE LA 70807 USA

WELSPUN TUBULAR LLC PIPE ERW - MILL RUN LITTLE ROCK, 9301 Frazier PLittle Rock AR 72205 USA

EVRAZ INC. NA PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBCAMROSE, AB5302 39 STRECAMROSE AB T4V 2N8 Canada

ARCELORMITTAL ITALIA S.P.A PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBTARANTO, ITAVia Appia km Taranto 74100 ITALY

AMERICAN STEEL PIPE PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBBIRMINGHAM 1501 31st AveBIRMINGHAM AL 35201 USA

SILVERBACK INDUSTRIES LTD. PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBUTION SUPPLIED

TEX TUBE COMPANY PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBHOUSTON, TX1503 North PoHouston TX 77055 USA

Parent company - Villacero Internationa

ATCHINSON, KS removed until a re-qualification an be completed.

CSI TUBULAR PRODUCTS, INC PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBFONTANA, CA 4000 San Ber FONTANA CA 92335 USA

TENARIS GROUP PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBHICKMAN / BL5000 N Count BLYTHVILLE AK 72315 USA

MANNESMANN LINE PIPE GMBH PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBHAMM, GERMAKissinger WegHAMM 59067 GERMANY

NIPPON STEEL CORPORATION (NSSMC) PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBOITA WORKS 3434 shimata HIKARI 7438510 JAPAN

NIPPON STEEL CORPORATION (NSSMC) PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBNAGOYA WOR5-3, TokaimacTOKAI CITY 4768686 JAPAN

JFE STEEL CORPORATION PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBEAST JAPAN W1-1, OhgishimKANAGAWA 2100868 JAPAN

EVRAZ REGINA STEEL TUBULAR PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBREGINA, SK 100 ARMOUR REGINA SK S4P3C7 Canada

STUPP CORPORATION PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBBATON ROUG 12555 Ronald BATON ROUGE LA 70807 USA

WELSPUN TUBULAR LLC PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBLITTLE ROCK, 9301 Frazier PLittle Rock AR 72205 USA

UNITED STATES STEEL PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBLONE STAR, T6866 HIGHWALONE STAR TX 75668 USA

CORINTH PIPE WORKS S.A. PIPE ERW >4.5" - DISTRIBTHISVI, GREE VI.PE. Thisvis DOMVRENA GREECE

CRC EVANS PIPELINE INTERNATIONAL PIPE GEOTEXTILE PIPE WE TULSA, OK. 10700 E Inde TULSA OK 74116 USA

PIPESAK INC PIPE GEOTEXTILE PIPE WE HOUSTON, TXWilliams ToweHOUSTON TX 77056 USA

ALLAN EDWARDS, INC PIPE GEOTEXTILE PIPE WE TULSA, OK 2505 South 3 TULSA OK 74107 USA

AMERICAN PIPE BENDING CO. PIPE INDUCTION BENDS TULSA, OK. 3207 Dawson TULSA OK 74110 USA

TURNER INDUSTRIES GROUP, LLC PIPE INDUCTION BENDS PORT ALLEN, 1700 West Po PORT ALLEN LA 70767 USA

BENDTEC PIPE INDUCTION BENDS DULUTH, MN 366 Garfield ADULUTH MN 58802 USA

INDUTECH CANADA LTD. PIPE INDUCTION BENDS CALGARY, AB 5210 54th Av CALGARY AB T2C2V8 Canada

SHAW PIPE INDUCTION BENDS CLEARFIELD, 210 East 700 CLEARFIELD UT 84015 USA

SHAW PIPE INDUCTION BENDS WALKER, LA 30103 Sunlan WALKER LA 70785 USA

HOUSTON PIPE BENDERS PIPE INDUCTION BENDS HOUSTON, TX14500 E. HardHOUSTON TX 77039 USA

CENERGY, LLC PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVEMILTON, WV 1763 US Rt. 6MILTON WV 25541 USA

CHI ENGINEERING PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVEPORTSMOUTH430 West Roa PORTSMOUTH NH 3901 USA Contact SME prior to purchase

BICON SERVICES, INC. PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVEDERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

WELDFIT CORPORATION PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVEHOUSTON, TX4133 Souther HOUSTON TX 77092 USA

BIG ELK ENERGY SYSTEMS, LLC PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVETULSA, OK 4140 South G TULSA OK 74107 USA For Quality assessment review

PIPELINE EQUIPMENT, INC. PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVETULSA, OK 8403 South 8 TULSA OK 74131 USA Requires Level 3 (Full Scope) Inspection

TRADE CONSTRUCTION PIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVEZACHARY, LA 17043 Joor RoZACHARY LA 70791 USA

SAGEBRUSH PIPELINE EQUIPMENT COMPAPIPE LAUNCHER / RECEIVETULSA, OK 8100 New SapTulsa OK 74131 USA

CSC OPERATING COMPANY LLC DBA CLOCPIPE PIPE REINFORCEMENTHOUSTON, TX621 Lockhave HOUSTON TX 77073 USA
Legal Company Name: CSC Operating Company, LLC
Other: CLOCK SPRING/NRI

PIPE  4.5" -NO SPECIFIC MANUFACTURE PIPE PIPE  4.5" ANY TYPE

OCEANEERING INTERNATIONAL INC PIPE REPAIR CLAMPS HOUSTON, TX16255 Port NWHOUSTON TX 77041 USA

OIL STATES INDUSTRIES, INC. PIPE REPAIR CLAMPS HOUSTON, TX6120 East OreHouston TX 77048 USA

PLIDCO PIPE REPAIR CLAMPS WESTLAKE, O 870 Canterbu WESTLAKE OH 44145 USA

NATCO MACHINE & WELDING CO. INC. PIPE REPAIR SLEEVE FABR HOUSTON, TX8923 Manus SHOUSTON TX 77093 USA No Website

DRESSER PIPING SPECIALTIES PIPE REPAIR SLEEVE FABR BRADFORD, P 41 Fisher Ave BRADFORD PA 16701 USA

Baker Hughes plant.
Parent company - GE Energy.
high yield - Buying guide

TEAM INDUSTRIAL SERVICES, INC. PIPE REPAIR SLEEVE FABR ALVIN, TX 8115 Red BlufPASADENA TX 77056 USA

TD WILLIAMSON INC PIPE REPAIR SLEEVE FABR TULSA, OK 6801 S. 65th TULSA OK 74131 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 12/17/2020

BORUSAN MANNESMANN PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN GEMLIK, TURKAta Mahallesi GEMLIK 16601 TURKEY Turkey and US

CORINTH PIPE WORKS S.A. PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN THISVI, GREE VI.PE. Thisvis DOMVRENA GREECE

WELSPUN CORP LTD. PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN ANJAR, INDIA Survey No. 66Welspun City GJ 370110 India

JINDAL TUBULAR USA, LLC. PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN BAY SAINT LO13092 Sea PlaSaint Louis MS 39520-9089 USA

EVRAZ REGINA STEEL TUBULAR PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN REGINA, SK 100 ARMOUR REGINA SK S4P3C7 Canada

STUPP CORPORATION PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN BATON ROUG 12555 Ronald BATON ROUGE LA 70807 USA

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN MOBILE, AL. 900 Paper Mil Mobile AL 36610 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

WELSPUN TUBULAR LLC PIPE SAWH - MILL RUN LITTLE ROCK, 9301 Frazier PLittle Rock AR 72205 USA

CORINTH PIPE WORKS S.A. PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI THISVI, GREE VI.PE. Thisvis DOMVRENA GREECE

BORUSAN MANNESMANN PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRIBUTION SUPPLIED Turkey and US

JINDAL TUBULAR USA, LLC. PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI BAY SAINT LO13092 Sea PlaSaint Louis MS 39520-9089 USA

EVRAZ REGINA STEEL TUBULAR PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI REGINA, SK 100 ARMOUR REGINA SK S4P3C7 Canada

STUPP CORPORATION PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI BATON ROUG 12555 Ronald BATON ROUGE LA 70807 USA

BERG SPIRAL PIPE CORPORATION PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI MOBILE, AL. 900 Paper Mil Mobile AL 36610 USA

In 1992, EUROPIPE GmbH became 100% owner of BSPC.
The EUROPIPE North American pipe manufacturing operations are represented by BSPC in Panama City, Florida and Berg Spiral Pipe Corp. (BSPM) 
in Mobile, Alabama.

WELSPUN CORP LTD. PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI ANJAR, INDIA Survey No. 66Welspun City GJ 370110 India

WELSPUN TUBULAR LLC PIPE SAWH >4.5"- DISTRI LITTLE ROCK, 9301 Frazier PLittle Rock AR 72205 USA

EUROPIPE GMBH PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN MUELHEIM, G Pilgerstr. 2, MMULHEIM DE 45473 GERMANY

LIBERTY PIPES (HARTLEPOOL) LTD. PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN HARTLEPOOL, Brenda Rd. HARTLEPOOL TS22EF UK

BERG STEEL CORPORATION PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN PANAMA CITY 5318 W. 19th Panama City FL 32401 USA

WELSPUN CORP LTD. PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN ANJAR, INDIA Survey No. 66Welspun City GJ 370110 India

WELSPUN CORP LTD. PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN VADADLA, INDVillage Jolva &Dahej GJ 392130 India

JFE STEEL CORPORATION PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN WEST JAPAN W1 Kokan-Cho FUKUYAMA CITY 7218510 JAPAN

NIPPON STEEL CORPORATION (NSSMC) PIPE SAWL - MILL RUN KIMITSU WOR1 Kimitsu, KLMITSU 2991141 JAPAN

LIBERTY PIPES (HARTLEPOOL) LTD. PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBHARTLEPOOL, Brenda Rd. HARTLEPOOL TS22EF UK

EUROPIPE GMBH PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBMUELHEIM, G Pilgerstr. 2, MMULHEIM DE 45473 GERMANY

JFE STEEL CORPORATION PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBWEST JAPAN W1 Kokan-Cho FUKUYAMA CITY 7218510 JAPAN

NIPPON STEEL CORPORATION (NSSMC) PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBKIMITSU WOR1 Kimitsu, KLMITSU 2991141 JAPAN

NIPPON STEEL CORPORATION (NSSMC) PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBKASHIMA WO 3 Hikari Kashi KASHIMA CITY 3140010 JAPAN

TENARIS GROUP PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBCONFAB, SAOAv. Gastao VidSAO PAULO 12414 Brazil

DURABOND COATING, INC. PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBSTEELTON, PA2716 S Front STEELTON PA 17113 USA

SILVERBACK INDUSTRIES LTD. PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBUTION SUPPLIED

WELSPUN CORP LTD. PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBANJAR, INDIA Survey No. 66Welspun City GJ 370110 India

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



WELSPUN CORP LTD. PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBVADADLA, INDVillage Jolva &Dahej GJ 392130 India

BERG STEEL CORPORATION PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBPANAMA CITY 5318 W. 19th Panama City FL 32401 USA

ARCELORMITTAL ITALIA S.P.A PIPE SAWL >4.5"- DISTRIBTARANTO, ITAVia Appia km Taranto 74100 ITALY

JFE STEEL CORPORATION PIPE SMLS - MILL RUN CHITA WORKS1, Kawaskai c HANDA CITY 4758611 JAPAN

UNITED STATES STEEL PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRI LORAIN. OH 2199 East 28tLorain OH 44045 USA

SILVERBACK INDUSTRIES LTD. PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRIBUTION SUPPLIED

TENARIS GROUP PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRI ALGOMA TUBE547 WALLACEMARIE ON P6C1L9 Canada

TENARIS GROUP PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRI NKK TUBES, K2-1, Ikegami KANAGAWA 2100864 JAPAN

JFE STEEL CORPORATION PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRI CHITA WORKS1, Kawaskai c HANDA CITY 4758611 JAPAN

VALLOUREC STAR PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRI YOUNGSTOWN2669 Martin L YOUNGSTOWN OH 44510 USA Seamless Pipe sizes 6" to 10"

UNITED STATES STEEL PIPE SMLS >4.5" - DISTRI FAIRFIELD, AL5700 Valley R FAIRFIELD AL 35064 USA

AITKEN MANUFACTURING INC. PIPE STRAINERS, LESS TH HOUSTON, TX4920 Airline DHOUSTON TX 77022 USA

WINSTON F2S CORPORATION PIPE STRAINERS, LESS TH WHITE OAK, T1604 CherokeWHITE OAK TX 75693 USA

VOGT VALVE PIPE STRAINERS, LESS TH STAFFORD, TX13800 PromenSTAFFORD TX 77477 USA

APOLLO PRODUCTS MFG LLC PIPE STRAINERS, LESS THAN 6"

YARWAY CORP PIPE STRAINERS, LESS THAN 6"

SURE FLOW EQUIPMENT, INC. PIPE STRAINERS, LESS THAN 6" Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

MUELLER STEAM SPECIALTIES PIPE STRAINERS, LESS TH ST. PAULS, NC1491 NC Hwy ST. PAULS NC 28384 USA Parent company - Watts Water Technologies, Inc.

HAYWARD FLOW CONTROL PIPE STRAINERS, LESS TH ELIZABETH, N900 Fairmont ELIZABETH NJ 72070 USA

WEAMCO PIPE STRAINERS, LESS TH SAPULPA, OK 2350 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA

TIDY TANKS TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANLANGLEY, BC 22624 FRASE LANGLEY BC V2Z1T8 Canada

MANCHESTER TANK TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED AND STORAGE

SIVALLS, INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANODESSA, TX 2200 East SecODESSA TX 79761 USA

CIMARRON TANK INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANGUYMON, OK 405 South Ma GUYMON OK 73942 USA

WESTERMAN INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED AND STORAGE

TIW STEEL TANKS TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANST. CATHARIN23 SMITH ST ST CATHARINES ON V2Z1T8 Canada

NATIONAL PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANCOQUITLAM, #128, 9 Burb COQUITLAM BC V3K7B2 Canada ADDITIONAL SAP WEST 15886

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDTANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED AND STORAGE

NATCO MACHINE & WELDING CO. INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANHOUSTON, TX8923 Manus SHOUSTON TX 77093 USA No Website

ULTRAFAB INDUSTRIES LTD. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED AND STORAGE

NORTECH WELDING & FABRICATING TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANDAWSON CRE9500 – 20th SDAWSON CREEKBC V1G5A6 Canada Survived Deduplication Activity 1/13/2021

WESTERN MANUFACTURING TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANCORONA, CA 1160 Olympic CORONA CA 92881 USA

FOREMOST UNIVERSAL LP TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANLLOYDMINSTE6614 - 50 AveLloydminster AB T9V2W8 Canada

LAMSAR TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANBEDFORD, IN 905 X Street BEDFORD IN 47421 USA

TANKSTORE LTD. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANHALKIRK, AB Box 100, HalkHALKIRK AB T0C1M0 Canada

TANKS-A-LOT LTD. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANEDMONTON, A1810 YellowheEDMONTON AB T6S1B4 Canada

TANKSAFE INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANRED DEER, AB#4136 – 3913RED DEER AB T4S2A8 Canada

PROPAR TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANSHERBROOKE65 Winder St. SHERBROOKE QC J1M1Z4 Canada

NORTECH WELDING & FABRICATING TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED AND STORAGE
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/12/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40007992

KNM PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANSERI KEMBAN15, Jalan Dag TAMAN SUNGAI 43300 MALAYSIA Survived Deduplication Activity 1/13/2021

HUSKY TANKS TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANBARTLESVILL 7202 SE Inter BARTLESVILLE OK 74006 Canada

EDMONTON PLASTICS LTD. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANEDMONTON, A12948 – 148 SEDMONTON AB T5L2H8 Canada

CLEMMER TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANWATERLOO, O446 Albert StrWATERLOO ON N2J4A1 Canada

ARGO SALES LTD. TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANCALGARY, ALB#1300, 717 – CALGARY AB T2P0Z3 Canada ISN: 400-133961

BAKER TANK COMPANY TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED ANARP, TX 100 Hwy 64 E ARP TX 75750 USA

PLATINUM ENERGY SERVICES TANKS AND MIXERS SHOP FABRICATED AND STORAGE

ZCL COMPOSITES TANKS AND MIXERS TANKS - NON METALLEDMONTON, A1420 Parsons EDMONTON AB T6X1M5 Canada Inactivated During Deduplication activity. Surviving ID 40002024

ZCL COMPOSITES INC. TANKS AND MIXERS TANKS - NON METALLEDMONTON, A6907-36th StrEdmonton AB T6B2Z6 Canada Survived Deduplication 11/9/2020

RMT - VALVOMECCANICA VALVES BALL VALVE - 2" AND LARGER Sent PQQ 10-17 Due 10-31

FORUM ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES (PBV) VALVES BALL VALVE - 2" AND HOUSTON, TX920 Memorial HOUSTON TX 77024 USA

Survived Deduplication Activity 1/20/2021

Ball valve under 2"

S3-CS Series Full Port Models:
     S3FCSAFSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3FCSPFSLTT025     (1/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT038     (3/8" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT050     (1/2" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT075     (3/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT025     (1/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT038     (3/8" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT050     (1/2" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT075     (3/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT100     (1" PEEK)

S3-CS Series Reduced Port Models:
     S3RCSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3RCSAGSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3RCSPFSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     S3RCSPGSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     SBRCSRGSLTT050    (1/2" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT075    (3/4" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT100    (1" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT150    (1-1/2" R-PTFE)

S3-SS Series Full Port Models:
     S3FSSAFSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VALVES BALL VALVE - 2" AND LARGER

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

VALVITALIA VALVES BALL VALVE - 2" AND RIVANAZZANOVia Tortona, 6RIVANZZANO 27055 ITALY

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

BOEHMER GMBH VALVES BALL VALVE - 2" AND LARGER Verify valves come with Mechanical Limit Stops

RMA PIPELINE EQUIPMENT VALVES BALL VALVE - 2" AND LARGER

SHARPE VALVES VALVES BALL VALVE - LESS THAN 2" Acceptable pa

****
Ball Valves - less than 2"

Series 50B Model 50B74  (1/2", 3/4", 1") (Full Port)
Series 50C7 Models (Full Port):
     50C7-4-7-D-T-TE   (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     50C7-4-7-P-T-TE   (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     50C7-6-7-D-T-TE   (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     50C7-6-7-P-T-TE   (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Series 50F Model 50F747  (1/2", 3/4", 1") (Red. Port)
Series 60 Model 60-4-6-D-V-TE  (1/2", 3/4", 1") (R.Prt)
Series 80 Model HP80-4-4-6-7-D-V-N-TE/TE
     FOR SIZES 1/2", 3/4", 1"   (Reduced Port)
Series 89 Model HP89-4-4-6-7-D-V-N-TE/TE

FORUM ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES (QUADRAVALVES BALL VALVE - LESS THAN 2"

Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/20/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40001750

Ball valve under 2"

S3-CS Series Full Port Models:
     S3FCSAFSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3FCSPFSLTT025     (1/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT038     (3/8" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT050     (1/2" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT075     (3/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT025     (1/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT038     (3/8" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT050     (1/2" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT075     (3/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT100     (1" PEEK)

S3-CS Series Reduced Port Models:
     S3RCSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3RCSAGSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3RCSPFSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     S3RCSPGSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     SBRCSRGSLTT050    (1/2" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT075    (3/4" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT100    (1" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT150    (1-1/2" R-PTFE)

S3-SS Series Full Port Models:
     S3FSSAFSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



FLOWSERVE VALVES BALL VALVE - LESS THAN 2" Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

FORUM ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES (PBV) VALVES BALL VALVE - LESS THAN 2"

Survived Deduplication Activity 1/20/2021

Ball valve under 2"

S3-CS Series Full Port Models:
     S3FCSAFSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FCSAGSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3FCSPFSLTT025     (1/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT038     (3/8" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT050     (1/2" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT075     (3/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPFSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT025     (1/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT038     (3/8" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT050     (1/2" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT075     (3/4" PEEK)
     S3FCSPGSLTT100     (1" PEEK)

S3-CS Series Reduced Port Models:
     S3RCSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3RCSAGSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)
     S3RCSPFSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     S3RCSPGSLTT100     (1" PEEK)
     SBRCSRGSLTT050    (1/2" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT075    (3/4" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT100    (1" R-PTFE)
     SBRCSRGSLTT150    (1-1/2" R-PTFE)

S3-SS Series Full Port Models:
     S3FSSAFSLTT025     (1/4" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT038     (3/8" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT050     (1/2" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT075     (3/4" DELRIN)
     S3FSSAFSLTT100     (1" DELRIN)

NUTRON VALVE VALVES BALL VALVE - LESS THAN 2" Added per Buying guide

SWAGELOK VALVES BALL VALVE - LESS T SOLON, OHIO 31200 DiamonSOLON OH 44139 Canada

Ball valves 
less than 2"
1/8" to 2" 
bolt-thru
body design 
only - AGT
****

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT VALVES BUTTERFLY VALVE - NON-GAS SERVICE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

FLOWSERVE VALVES BUTTERFLY VALVE - NON-GAS SERVICE Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

SMITH VALVE VALVES CHECK VALVE - NOZZHOUSTON, TX13750 HollisteHOUSTON TX 77086 USA

Nozzle
Checks
approved for 
2" and larger
***

STREAM - FLO INDUSTRIES, LTD. VALVES CHECK VALVE - NOZZEDMONTON, A4505 - 74 AveEdmonton AB T6B2H5 Canada

check valve: 
2" thru 
42"(Valves
to be tested 
in No. 
America
**
Swing Check 
- approved 

Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

9000001186

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VALVES CHECK VALVE - NOZZLE TYPE

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

MOKVELD, LTD. VALVES CHECK VALVE - NOZZGOUDA, THE Nijverheidsstr Gouda AJ 2802 NL Please see EASL for product list

TOM WHEATLEY VALVE VALVES CHECK VALVE - PISTON Specific Part n

Piston check valve: Contact SME prior to purchase Special permission required.
***
Swing Check 2" and larger approved up to 48" (US Only)
Swing Check 2" and smaller approved 1/2" - 2" (US Only)
***

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT VALVES CONTROL VALVE PACKAGES

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

METSO VALVES CONTROL VALVE PAC SHREWSBURY44 Bowditch DSHREWSBURY MA USA

Control
Valve
Package
approved for 
Ball 4"-36" 
and Globe 
1/2"-16"

RMT - VALVOMECCANICA VALVES CONTROL VALVE PACKAGES Sent PQQ 10-17 Due 10-31

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL VALVES CONTROL VALVE PACKAGES Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

MOKVELD, LTD. VALVES CONTROL VALVE PAC GOUDA, THE Nijverheidsstr Gouda AJ 2802 NL Please see EASL for product list

VRG CONTROLS, LLC VALVES CONTROL VALVE PACKAGES

FLOWSERVE VALVES CONTROL VALVE PACKAGES Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

CRANE COMPANY VALVES GATE VALVE - 2" ANDSTAMFORD, C100 First StamSTAMFORD CO 6902 USA

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VALVES GATE VALVE - 2" AND LARGER

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

CRANE COMPANY VALVES GATE VALVE - SMALL STAMFORD, C100 First StamSTAMFORD CO 6902 USA

OMB VALVES VALVES GATE VALVE - SMALL STAFFORD, TX13800 PromenSTAFFORD TX 77477 USA

Valve
Approved
1/2" - 2"
**
Globe
approved
1/2" - 2"

OMB VALVES VALVES GLOBE VALVE - SMAL STAFFORD, TX13800 PromenSTAFFORD TX 77477 USA

Valve
Approved
1/2" - 2"
**
Globe
approved
1/2" - 2"

SMITH VALVE VALVES GLOBE VALVE - SMAL HOUSTON, TX13750 HollisteHOUSTON TX 77086 USA

Nozzle
Checks
approved for 
2" and larger
***

CRANE COMPANY VALVES GLOBE VALVE - SMAL STAMFORD, C100 First StamSTAMFORD CO 6902 USA

PGI INTERNATIONAL VALVES MANIFOLD VALVE HOUSTON, TE16101 Vallen HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT VALVES MANIFOLD VALVE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

SWAGELOK VALVES MANIFOLD VALVE SOLON, OHIO 31200 DiamonSOLON OH 44139 Canada

Ball valves 
less than 2"
1/8" to 2" 
bolt-thru
body design 
only - AGT
****

PGI INTERNATIONAL VALVES NEEDLE VALVE HOUSTON, TE16101 Vallen HOUSTON TX 77041 USA

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT VALVES NEEDLE VALVE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

MARSH BELLOFRAM VALVES NEEDLE VALVE NEWELL, WV 8019 Ohio RivNEWELL WV 26050 USA

HOKE, INC. VALVES NEEDLE VALVE SPARTANBUR 405 Centura CSPARTANBURG SC 29303 USA

FLOWSERVE VALVES PLUG VALVE - 2" AND LARGER Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

NORDSTROM VALVE VALVES PLUG VALVE - 2" AND LARGER Nordstrom Va Imported from Buying guide

VALVITALIA VALVES PLUG VALVE - 2" AND LARGER

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

FLOWSERVE VALVES PLUG VALVE - SMALLER THAN 2" Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

SWAGELOK VALVES PLUG VALVE - SMALL SOLON, OHIO 31200 DiamonSOLON OH 44139 Canada

Ball valves 
less than 2"
1/8" to 2" 
bolt-thru
body design 
only - AGT
****

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL VALVES REGULATOR VALVE Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

WELKER INC VALVES REGULATOR VALVE SUGAR LAND,13839 West BSUGAR LAND TX 77498 USA Relief valve is limited to Welker supplier equipment only

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT VALVES REGULATOR VALVE

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VALVES REGULATOR VALVE

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

GE CONSUMER & INDUSTRIAL VALVES RELIEF VALVE Compressors are manufactured by Baker Hughes, a GE company.

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT VALVES RELIEF VALVE STAFFORD, TX3950 Greenbr STAFFORD TX 77477 USA

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VALVES RELIEF VALVE

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

WELKER INC VALVES RELIEF VALVE SUGAR LAND,13839 West BSUGAR LAND TX 77498 USA Relief valve is limited to Welker supplier equipment only

MERCER VALVE CO., INC. VALVES RELIEF VALVE OKLAHOMA C 9609 NW 4th OKLAHOMA CITYOK 73126 USA 1/2" inlet to 8" inlet

FLOW SAFE SUPPLY, INC. VALVES RELIEF VALVE

N.O.V. NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO VALVES SWING CHECK VALVE - 2" AND LARGER 7909 Parkwood Circle Dr. Houston is a training facility.

STREAM - FLO INDUSTRIES, LTD. VALVES SWING CHECK VALVEEDMONTON, A4505 - 74 AveEdmonton AB T6B2H5 Canada

check valve: 
2" thru 
42"(Valves
to be tested 
in No. 
America
**
Swing Check 
- approved 

Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

9000001186

TOM WHEATLEY VALVE VALVES SWING CHECK VALVE - 2" AND LARGER Specific Part n

Piston check valve: Contact SME prior to purchase Special permission required.
***
Swing Check 2" and larger approved up to 48" (US Only)
Swing Check 2" and smaller approved 1/2" - 2" (US Only)
***

VALVITALIA VALVES SWING CHECK VALVE - 2" AND LARGER

valves are 
prohibited
***
Swing check 
valves 2" 
and larger 
must be 
tested in the 
US
***
Actuation - 
Contact SME For list of products, please see EASL

BONNEY FORGE VALVES SWING CHECK VALVE - LESS THAN 2"

STREAM - FLO INDUSTRIES, LTD. VALVES SWING CHECK VALVEEDMONTON, A4505 - 74 AveEdmonton AB T6B2H5 Canada

check valve: 
2" thru 
42"(Valves
to be tested 
in No. 
America
**
Swing Check 
- approved 

Survived Deduplication Activity 1/7/2021

9000001186

N.O.V. NATIONAL OILWELL VARCO VALVES SWING CHECK VALVE - LESS THAN 2" 7909 Parkwood Circle Dr. Houston is a training facility.

TOM WHEATLEY VALVE VALVES SWING CHECK VALVE - LESS THAN 2" Specific Part n

Piston check valve: Contact SME prior to purchase Special permission required.
***
Swing Check 2" and larger approved up to 48" (US Only)
Swing Check 2" and smaller approved 1/2" - 2" (US Only)
***

VALVE MOD BY OEM APPROVED SHOP VALVES VALVE MODIFICATIONS

Modification shop vendors are not governed by EASL

Valve Modifications are only to be completed by a OEM approved Shop.  Request certification or verification from the OEM for the specific OEM 
approved Shop used for the Valve Modification before the PO is processed

VALVE MODIFICATIONS ARE DEFINED AS FOLLOWING:

 -Welding
 -Grinding 
 -Machining
 -Tapping

 -Modifying end configurations of a valve (ie. cutting flanges off to make a weld by weld valve, adding a flange to make a weld x flange valve) 
 -Machining ends to Bevel to Match a different wall thickness 
 -Installing drain valves 
 oIf tapping a new hole to add drain valve 

MUELLER ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGNS, INCVESSELS BLOWDOWN TANKS/SBROOKSHIRE 4115 5th St, BROOKSHIRE TX 77423 USA

PEERLESS MANUFACTURING VESSELS BLOWDOWN TANKS/SDALLAS, TX. 14651 N. Dall DALLAS TX 75254 USA Burgess-Manning Inc.

KANSAS CITY DEAERATOR COMPANY VESSELS BOILER FEED WATER OVERLAND PA6731 West 12 OVERLAND PARKKS 66209 USA

UNIVERSAL SILENCER INC. VESSELS BOILERS - FIRED STOUGHTON, 1925 US HIGHSTOUGHTON WI 53589 USA Survived Deduplication Activity 11/12/2020

UNIVERSAL SILENCERS (BABCOCK & WILCVESSELS BOILERS - FIRED STOUGHTON, 1925 Hwy 51 STOUGHTON WI 53589 USA
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 11/09/2020 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID 40025888

RENTECH BOILER SYSTEMS INC. VESSELS BOILERS - FIRED ABILENE, TX 5025 East BusALBILENE TX 79601 USA

INDECK POWER EQUIPMENT COMPANY VESSELS BOILERS - FIRED WHEELING, IL1111 Willis AvWHEELING IL 60090 USA

NEBRASKA BOILERS VESSELS BOILERS - FIRED

VICTORY ENERGY OPERATIONS, LLC VESSELS BOILERS - HEAT RECONORTH COLLI 10701 E. 126tNORTH COLLINSOK 74021 USA

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



NEBRASKA BOILERS VESSELS BOILERS - HEAT RECOVERY STEAM GENERATOR

NOOTER - ERICSON VESSELS BOILERS - HEAT RECOST. LOUIS, MO1509 Ocello DST. LOUIS MO 63025 USA

ALSTOM CANADA INC. VESSELS BOILERS - HEAT RECOSAINT-OUEN, 48, rue Albert SAINT-OUEN 93400 FRANCE

CESSCO FABRICATION & ENGINEERING VESSELS BULLETS EDMONTON, A7310-99 StreeEdmonton AB T6E2M1 Canada

FOREMOST UNIVERSAL LP VESSELS BULLETS LLOYDMINSTE6614 - 50 AveLloydminster AB T9V2W8 Canada

WESTERN MANUFACTURING VESSELS BULLETS CORONA, CA 1160 Olympic CORONA CA 92881 USA

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDVESSELS BULLETS

DACRO INDUSTRIES INC. VESSELS BULLETS EDMONTON, A9325 - 51 AveEDMONTON AB T6E4W8 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. VESSELS CRYOGENIC AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENERFLEX INC VESSELS CRYOGENIC

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. VESSELS CRYOGENIC EDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

RUSHTON GAS & OIL EQUIPMENT LTD. VESSELS DEHYDRATOR EDMONTON, A2331 121 Ave EDMONTON AB T6S 1B2 Canada
Manufacturing of pressure vessels (dehydrators, separators).
Shop fabrication of skid packages, with piping and self-framing buildings.

SPECTRUM PROCESS SYSTEMS VESSELS DEHYDRATOR ROCKY VIEW, 285175 KLEYSROCKYVIEW COUAB T1X 0K1 Canada for list of product, please see EASL

BARNHART'S TECHNICAL SERVICE INC. VESSELS DEHYDRATOR

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. VESSELS DEHYDRATOR EDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

TARPON ENERGY VESSELS DEHYDRATOR CALGARY, AB 7020 – 81 Str Calgary AB T2C 5B8 Canada

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VESSELS DEHYDRATOR

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

ENTERPRISE STEEL FABRICATION LTD. VESSELS DEHYDRATOR

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. VESSELS DEHYDRATOR AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENERFLEX INC VESSELS DEHYDRATOR

OPTIMIZED PROCESS DESIGNS LLC VESSELS DEHYDRATOR KATY, TX 25610 Clay RoKATY TX 77493 USA

SPARTAN CONTROLS LTD. VESSELS DESUPERHEATERS CALGARY, ALB305 - 27 STRECALGARY AB T2A7V2 Canada

CONTROL COMPONENTS INC. VESSELS DESUPERHEATERS PELHAM, ALAB109 Court Wa PELHAM AL 35124 USA

DRESSER MASSONILAN VESSELS DESUPERHEATERS

FLOWSERVE VESSELS DESUPERHEATERS Part number a

***
Plug Valve 2" and Smaller
Serck Audco brand: 1/2" - 2"
Nordstrom valves brand: 1/4" - 2"

***
**Less than 2" ball valves***
Marpac Unipac 880 Models (Reduced Port):
     00 1/2 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 CS 880 R--FH--
     01 CS 880 R--FH--
     00 1/2 SS 880 R--FH--
     00 3/4 SS 880 R--FH--
Tri-Pac E325 Models (Reduced Port):
     E325-CS-R-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
     E325-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")
Tri-Pac E525 Models (Full Port):
     E525-CS-J-R-12-T2-L  (1/2", 3/4", 1")

TYCO VALVES & CONTROLS CANADA INC VESSELS DESUPERHEATERS

TAYLOR FORGE ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INVESSELS GAS SEPARATORS PAOLA, KANSA208 N. Iron S PAOLA KS 66071 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/4/2021

GASTECH ENGINEERING, LLC VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS SAPULPA, OK 2110 INDUST SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

CLARK-RELIANCE CORP. (ANDERSON SEPAVESSELS GAS SEPARATORS Filter & CoalesFilter & Coalescing Filter Separators – Anderson

ESS CORP VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS MISSISSAUGA6115 ShawsonMississauga ON L5T1E4 Canada

EN-FAB INC. VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS HOUSTON, TX3905 Jensen DHOUSTON TX 77026 USA

WINSTON F2S CORPORATION VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS WHITE OAK, T1604 CherokeWHITE OAK TX 75693 USA

GAS TECH ENGINEERING CORPORATION VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS SAPULPA, OK 2110 Industri SAPULPA OK 74066 USA Please contactfor a list of product, please see EASL

PECO VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS MINERAL WEL118 Washingt MINERALS WELLTX 76068 USA

Separators - 
Contact SME 
prior to 
purchase
Closures - 
Quick
Opening
(Non-
Threaded) - 
For use on 
PECO

RUSHTON GAS & OIL EQUIPMENT LTD. VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS
Manufacturing of pressure vessels (dehydrators, separators).
Shop fabrication of skid packages, with piping and self-framing buildings.

R & N MANUFACTURING VESSELS GAS SEPARATORS CYPRESS, TX 21235 FM 529CYPRESS TX 77433 USA

JOHN ZINK COMPANY, LLC VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE TULSA, OK 11920 East ApTULSA OK 74116 USA

CESSCO FABRICATION & ENGINEERING VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE EDMONTON, A7310-99 StreeEdmonton AB T6E2M1 Canada

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDVESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

TUNDRA PROCESS SOLUTIONS LTD VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE CALGARY, ALB3200 – 118th CALGARY AB T2Z3X1 Canada

CAMERON SCHLUMBERGER VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

valves only 
approved
with
management
approval
***
Gate Valve - 
2" to 48" 
approved if 
produced by 
Ville Platte 
location
****
Actuation
requires
Quote
clarification / 
Please
contact SME Cameron is a subsidiary of Schlumberger

PEERLESS MANUFACTURING VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE DALLAS, TX. 14651 N. Dall DALLAS TX 75254 USA Burgess-Manning Inc.

E.S. FOX LTD. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE NIAGARA FAL 9127 Montros NIAGARA FALLS ON L2E7J9 Canada

LARSEN & D'AMICO VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

BRAESIDE FABRICATORS VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

TORNADO TECHNOLOGIES INC VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE HILLSBORO, O7325 NE ImbrHILLSBORO OR 97124 USA

Survived Deduplication activity 11/16/2020 - Tom Stephenson

SAP WEST ADDITIONAL ERP 22119

WESTERN MANUFACTURING VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE CORONA, CA 1160 Olympic CORONA CA 92881 USA

FOREMOST UNIVERSAL LP VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE LLOYDMINSTE6614 - 50 AveLloydminster AB T9V2W8 Canada

KOOTENAY INDUSTRIES VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE CALGARY, ALB5914 - 86th A CALGARY AB T2C4L7 Canada

KOCH GLITSCH VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

HANOVER CANADA CORP VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

AGUILAR Y SALAS, S.A. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE BARCELONA, Pol. Industrial BARCELONA 8520 SPAIN

ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS CANADA VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE SAINT LAURE 5060 Rue Lev Saint Laurent QC H4R 2P1 Canada

IDEAL WELDERS VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE DELTA, BC 660 Caldew S DELTA BC V3M5S2 Canada See EASL listing for product listing

DACRO INDUSTRIES INC. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE EDMONTON, A9325 - 51 AveEDMONTON AB T6E4W8 Canada

MONARCH SEPARATORS VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE HOUSTON, TX5410 Trafalga HOUSTON TX 77045 USA

AXTON INC VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE DELTA, BC 441 Derwent DELTA BC V3M5Y9 Canada

ENERFLEX INC VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

FAIR CANADA ENGINEERING LTD. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE CALGARY, AB 138 West Gro CALGARY AB T3H1V3 Canada

ENTERPRISE STEEL FABRICATION LTD. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS

ENERMAX MOUNTAIN MFG LTD VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE MAPLE RIDGE 11588 KingstoMAPLE RIDGE BC V2X9J8 Canada

SPECTRUM PROCESS SYSTEMS VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE ROCKY VIEW, 285175 KLEYSROCKYVIEW COUAB T1X 0K1 Canada for list of product, please see EASL

HOOPER WELDING ENTERPRISES LTD. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE OAKVILLE, ON1390 AdvanceOAKVILLE ON L6L6L6 Canada

WINSTON F2S CORPORATION VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE WHITE OAK, T1604 CherokeWHITE OAK TX 75693 USA

RUSHTON GAS & OIL EQUIPMENT LTD. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE EDMONTON, A2331 121 Ave EDMONTON AB T6S 1B2 Canada
Manufacturing of pressure vessels (dehydrators, separators).
Shop fabrication of skid packages, with piping and self-framing buildings.

TITAN PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT, LLC VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS
Mike Reinecke, Business Development Director
281.799-0882 Cell

THE JOS. HONHORST CO. VESSELS GENERAL PRESSURE VESSELS This is a request to add The Jos. Honhorst Co. to the GTM AML under Pressure Vessels.They are a legacy supplier for GTM and are in US SAP 9000000210. Leslie Ward in Integrity is the requester and will have more information.

ESS CORP VESSELS INLET SEPARATOR MISSISSAUGA6115 ShawsonMississauga ON L5T1E4 Canada

CHAMPION PROCESS INC VESSELS INLET SEPARATOR AUSTIN, TEXA1211 technoloAustin TX USA Used by Mt. Belvieu, list provided by JR

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. VESSELS INLET SEPARATOR AIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENERFLEX INC VESSELS INLET SEPARATOR

THERMO DESIGN ENGINEERING LTD. VESSELS INLET SEPARATOR EDMONTON, A1424 - 70th A EDMONTON AB T6P1P5 Canada

PROPAK SYSTEMS LTD. VESSELS INLINE HEAT/SEPARAAIRDRIE, AB 440 East LakeAIRDRIE AB T4A2J8 Canada

ENERFLEX INC VESSELS INLINE HEAT/SEPARATOR VESSEL

CESSCO FABRICATION & ENGINEERING VESSELS LARGE EDMONTON, A7310-99 StreeEdmonton AB T6E2M1 Canada

KNM PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC. VESSELS LARGE SERI KEMBAN15, Jalan Dag TAMAN SUNGAI 43300 MALAYSIA Survived Deduplication Activity 1/13/2021

KNM PROCESS EQUIPMENT INC. VESSELS LARGE
Identified Duplicate Supplier - Status Changed to Removed 1/12/2021 Tom Stephenson
Surviving ID40007989

DACRO INDUSTRIES INC. VESSELS LARGE EDMONTON, A9325 - 51 AveEDMONTON AB T6E4W8 Canada

FOREMOST UNIVERSAL LP VESSELS LARGE LLOYDMINSTE6614 - 50 AveLloydminster AB T9V2W8 Canada

BILTON WELDING & MANUFACTURING LTDVESSELS LINE HEATERS

PIMM'S PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT LTD. VESSELS LINE HEATERS Added as G.F. activity 12-02-19

PETRO-TECH HEATERS LTD. VESSELS LINE HEATERS

ZCL COMPOSITES INC. VESSELS NON-METALLIC EDMONTON, A6907-36th StrEdmonton AB T6B2Z6 Canada Survived Deduplication 11/9/2020

EDMONTON PLASTICS LTD. VESSELS NON-METALLIC EDMONTON, A12948 – 148 SEDMONTON AB T5L2H8 Canada

ZCL COMPOSITES VESSELS NON-METALLIC EDMONTON, A1420 Parsons EDMONTON AB T6X1M5 Canada Inactivated During Deduplication activity. Surviving ID 40002024

TITAN PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT, LLC VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS - FILTERS
Mike Reinecke, Business Development Director
281.799-0882 Cell

PECO VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS -MINERAL WEL118 Washingt MINERALS WELLTX 76068 USA

Separators - 
Contact SME 
prior to 
purchase
Closures - 
Quick
Opening
(Non-
Threaded) - 
For use on 
PECO

PARKER HANNIFIN CORPORATION 2021 VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS - FILTERS

Correct supplier is Parker Hannifin corporation
PARKER HANNIFIN FILTRATION
Please see attached TS-149 form and email from SME David Bounds for BALL VALVE - LESS THAN 2"

CHAMPION PROCESS INC VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS -AUSTIN, TEXA1211 technoloAustin TX USA Used by Mt. Belvieu, list provided by JR

CLARK-RELIANCE CORP. (ANDERSON SEPAVESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS - FILTERS Filter & CoalesFilter & Coalescing Filter Separators – Anderson

APOLLO PRODUCTS MFG LLC VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS - FILTERS

JONELL CANADA INC. VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS -CALGARY, ALB2929 – 15th SCALGARY AB T2E7L8 Canada 700682 SAP WEST MNF RECORD ID

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



PEERLESS MANUFACTURING VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS -DALLAS, TX. 14651 N. Dall DALLAS TX 75254 USA Burgess-Manning Inc.

PS FILTERS VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS -EDMONTON, A9221 25 Aven EDMONTON AB T6N0A5 Canada

FLUID CLARIFICATIONS VESSELS PRESSURE VESSELS -CALGARY, AB 131, 3953 - 1 CALGARY AB T2C0J4 Canada

BICON SERVICES, INC. VESSELS PULSATION BOTTLES DERWENT, OH10901 Clay Pi DERWENT OH 74107 USA

TAYLOR FORGE ENGINEERED SYSTEMS, INVESSELS PULSATION BOTTLES PAOLA, KANSA208 N. Iron S PAOLA KS 66071 USA Grade B - cap Survived Deduplication Activity 1/4/2021

PYRAMID PROCESS FABRICATORS VESSELS STAINLESS STEEL AN EDMONTON, AHWY 16A EastEdmonton AB T5J2M1 Canada

HOLLOWAY AMERICA VESSELS STAINLESS STEEL AN SPRINGFIELD 720 N. CedarbSPRINGFIELD MO 65802 USA

TSM TECH CO LTD. VESSELS STAINLESS STEEL AN ULSAN, KORE 93, Cheoyong CHEOYONGSANEOP 44988 KOREA

ABC STAINLESS VESSELS STAINLESS STEEL AND ALLOY

KOCH HEAT TRANSFER VESSELS TOWER INTERNALS TORONTO, ON4750 ShepparTORONTO ON M1S3V7 Canada

JONELL CANADA INC. VESSELS TOWER INTERNALS CALGARY, ALB2929 – 15th SCALGARY AB T2E7L8 Canada 700682 SAP WEST MNF RECORD ID

SULZER CHEMTECH VESSELS TOWER INTERNALS WINTERTHUR Sulzer Ltd. NeWINTERTHUR 8401 SWITZERLAND

SOLAR TURBINES (A CATERPILLAR COMPANY) 1066414-2

GENERAL MONITORS 80146-2

Flame detector is not in Power advocate excel Sheet
Although. Fire detector is Level 2 (I am not sure if these are same)

 Manufacturer "General Monitors" is in EASL with number 40007907.

We have to add these Flame Detectors under General Monitors by 9/3/2019

SPARTAN CONTROLS LTD. CONTROLWAVE

ABB, INC DIGITAL OUTPUT MODULE No facility information available

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT MODKIT MASTER ASSEMBLY

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

EMERSON PROCESS MANAGEMENT MODKIT MASTER ASSEMBLY

Control
Valve
Packages:
Approved for 
ball 4"-24", 
Globe 1"-12"

Emerson Automation Solutions.  Shafer Valve Operating Systems
Coriolis meters are not used for custody transfer

MESA POLARIZATION CELL REPLACEMENT

WASKEY BRIDGES INC PRECAST CONCRETE PLATFORMS Manufactures Precast Concrete Platforms

ABB, INC RELAY No facility information available

BRUEST CATALYTIC HEATERS CO THERMOCOUPLE ASSYBRUEST CATA713 N 20th StIndependence KS 67301 USA

We need to add new Products to

BRUEST CATALYTIC HEATERS, 
SAP US vendor number 7000000172
EASL Supplier Number: 40013314

COOK COMPRESSION VALVE REPAIRS

ELECSYS A LINDSAY COMPANY WATCHDOG TRACKER B

Apr 27, 2021, 1:15 PM 1 / 1



1

SSC DOC EXP

From: Stephen Rapp
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:58 PM
To: SSC DOC EXP
Cc: vendor.inspection; CHERAE STEPHENS; Debbie Honish; Ronald Spencer
Subject: RE: PO 3100062681 Line 10 - MTR Approval (Edgen 2422130)

MTR review has been completed.

This pipe is suitable for service in USA only.

Steve

From: SSC DOC EXP <SSCDocExp@Enbridge.com>
Sent:Monday, July 19, 2021 9:19 AM
To: Stephen Rapp <Stephen.Rapp@enbridge.com>
Cc: vendor.inspection <vendor.inspection@enbridge.com>; CHERAE STEPHENS <CHERAE.STEPHENS@enbridge.com>;
Debbie Honish <Debbie.Honish@enbridge.com>; Ronald Spencer <Ronald.Spencer@enbridge.com>
Subject: FW: PO 3100062681 Line 10 MTR Approval (Edgen 2422130)
Importance: High

Good Morning, Stephen

Please review the attached MTR and advise if approved.

Please ensure that the Enbridge Purchase Order Number is always included in the email subject line. Any emails that arrive with 
unrecognizable information in the subject line will be forwarded on as a Phishing Email, attachments will not be opened, and the email will 
not be recovered. 

Thank you,

Tara Nunes
Expeditor 
SCM Supply Service Delivery Assurance (Edmonton) 
—

ENBRIDGE
TEL: 780-508-8014 | FAX: 780-392-4066 | tara.nunes@enbridge.com
10175 101 St NW,  Edmonton, Alberta T5J 0H3 Canada 

enbridge.com
Safety. Integrity. Respect. Inclusion. 

From:Margaret Duta <Margaret.Duta@edgenmurray.com>
Sent:Monday, July 19, 2021 7:52 AM
To: SSC DOC EXP <SSCDocExp@Enbridge.com>
Cc: Debbie Honish <Debbie.Honish@enbridge.com>; Robert Coyle <bobby.coyle@edgenmurray.com>















GENERAL
 

 

 

LOCATION
 

 


 

 

STANDARD SHEETS

SHEET 1 OF 2
 


 

 

SHEET 2 OF 2
 

 

 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETAILS

SHEET 1 OF 2
 

 


 




 

 

 


SHEET 2 OF 2

 
 

 


 


 

 


 





LOC.

YEAR:DWG. NO. IG
.# REV.

ENGINEERING APPROVALS

DWG.SCALE:CKDSNREV DESCRIPTION

BID CONSTRUCTION

REFERENCE DWG. 

DRAWN BY:

TITLE SIGNATURE SIGNATUREDATE DATE W.O.

\\e
ne

.e
ne

ng
in

ee
rin

g.
co

m
\d

fs
\F

ile
Sh

ar
e\

Pr
oj

ec
ts

\E
N

B\
21

54
60

7.
00

\D
ra

w
in

gs
\6

-W
or

ki
ng

_D
ra

w
in

gs
\P

ip
el

in
e\

M
EX

I-L
-1

00
0.

dw
g

06
/0

7/
20

21
11

:3
4:

00
 A

M
U

SE
R

N
AM

E:
 D

M
AT

H
IS

EN

0AS NOTED

AREA LOCATION MAP
30" LINE 16

HIDALGO TOLL ROAD REPLACEMENT
MEXI-STFE

HIDALGO COUNTY, TX

MC.000022.146.10.012021 MEXI-L-1000

M
EX

I-L
-1

00
0.

dw
g DM

TEXAS
N.T.S.

HIDALGO COUNTY,  TEXAS

N

HIDALGO
COUNTY

LOCATION MAP
1":2000'

SITE  LOCATIONS:

Begin Lat: 26° 7'  17.69" N,  Long: 98° 10' 34.97" W

End Lat: 26° 7' 23.35" N,  Long: 98° 10' 26.24" W

Texas Eastern Transmission, LP
5400 Westheimer Ct. Houston, TX 77056-5310 713 /  627-5400

S CAGE BLVD

MEXI-STFE
HIDALGO TOLLROAD REPLACEMENT
30" LINE 16

E DICKER DR

S I RD

PROPOSED TOLLWAY ROW



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3C 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     3C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           01/18/22                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        01/25/22  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2022-07 -- CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTRUCTION 
INC. FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FROM US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO FM 396 
(ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY)           

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approving Resolution 2022-07 -- Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 to  

the construction  contract  with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from US  
281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway).      
  

  
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2022-07 -- Consideration and 

Approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 to the construction contract with Pulice 
Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway), as presented.           

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved         None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       _X   None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    _  Approved          Disapproved       X    None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2022-07 

 
CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTRUCTION INC. FOR 
THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FROM US 281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO FM 396 

(ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 25th day of January, 2022, by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 

“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and 
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system;    

 
WHEREAS, on August 8, 2021, 2021, the Authority published bid documents 

(including the “Contract”, attached hereto as Exhibit A - Contract) for the 365 Tollway 
(the “Project”); and  

 
WHEREAS, bid proposals were received October 13, 2021; and of the three 

bidders, Contractor was identified as the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder (the 
“Contractor”); and  

 
WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Authority issued a conditional award of 

contract to Contractor; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section V of the Contract provides for a post-award value 

engineering change proposal (“VECP”) process; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 11, 2021 the Contractor and the Authority entered into 

Change Order No. 1 initiating the VECP process (incorporated herein and attached hereto 
as Exhibit B – Change Order No. 1); and 

 
WHEREAS, on December 21, 2021 the Contractor and the Authority entered into 

Change Order No. 2 authorizing Project Savings and payment for the design fees 
supporting the Project Savings and on January 6, 2022, the Texas Department of 
Transportation issued its concurrence to Change Order No. 2; and  

 
 



WHEREAS, Change Order No. 2 amends the plans and specifications attached to 
the Contract and will be incorporated into the Scope of Work; and 

 
WHEREAS, Change Order No. 2 does not amend the time for performance or 

add any additional working days under the Contract; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority to 

incorporate the terms, concepts, and intention of the VECP Change Order No. 2, into 
Contract Amendment No. 1; 

    
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority that: 
 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the Contract Amendment No. 1 to the 
construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from U.S. 
281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway), attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 
Amendment No. 1 to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 
Tollway Project from U.S. 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway). 

  
***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A SPECIAL MEETING on the 25th day of January, 2022, 
at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 
 

       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT A 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH 
PULICE CONSTRUCTION INC. FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT FROM US 
281/MILITARY HIGHWAY TO FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) 

 

 

 



January 21, 2022 

 
DM-#8174196.5 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

365 TOLL PROJECT (Contract No. 0921-02-368) 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. 1 

This Contract Amendment No. 1 is a supplemental agreement amending that certain Contract No. 
0921-020368 for the construction of the 365 Toll Project, by and between the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority” or “Owner”) and Pulice Construction, Inc. (the 
“Contractor”), effective as of  December 21, 2021 (the “Effective Date”) and incorporating the 
terms and conditions of Change Order No. 2 into the Contract.  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2021,  the Authority published bid documents (including the “Contract”, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A - Contract) for the 365 Tollway (the “Project”); and  

WHEREAS, bid proposals were received October 13, 2021; and of the three bidders, Contractor 
was identified as the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder (the “Contractor”); and  

WHEREAS, on October 26, 2021, the Authority issued a conditional award of contract to 
Contractor; and 

WHEREAS, Section V of the Contract provides for a post-award value engineering change 
proposal (“VECP”) process; and 

WHEREAS, on November 11, 2021 the Contractor and the Authority entered into Change Order 
No. 1 initiating the VECP process (incorporated herein and attached hereto as Exhibit B – Change 
Order No. 1); and 

WHEREAS, on December 21, 2021 the Contractor and the Authority entered into Change Order 
No. 2 authorizing Project Savings (defined therein) and payment for the design fees supporting the 
Project Savings (incorporated herein and attached hereto as Exhibit C – Change Order No. 2) and 
on January 6, 2022, the Texas Department of Transportation issued its concurrence to Change 
Order No. 2; and  

WHEREAS, Change Order No. 2 amends the plans and specifications attached to the Contract and 
will be incorporated into the Scope of Work; and 

WHEREAS, Change Order No. 2 does not amend the time for performance or add any additional 
working days under the Contract; and 

WHEREAS, to incorporate the terms, concepts, and intention of the VECP Change Order No. 2, 
the parties agree to the contract amendments stated below;  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual agreements authorized 
herein and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are 
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:  



January 21, 2022 

 
DM-#8174196.5 

 

SECTION 1. CONTRACT PRICE. “Section D. Proposal” is amended to include the 
following:  

Section D-1. Value Engineering Change Proposal Contract Price 

Contractor has submitted and Owner hereby accepts a reduction in Project cost of 
$38,163,935.40 (the “Savings”), revising the Contract price to: $281,723,797.95 
(the “Contract Price”).  During the VECP process, Contractor confirmed 
quantities and unit pricing for each unit in the Contract. Items included in the 
Savings have been conceptually designed by Contractor to 30% of final design (the 
“Schematics”).  Change Order No. 2 attached hereto provides the final units, 
quantities, and unit pricing under the Contract.  

 
SECTION 2. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  To the extent specific terms in Change Order No. 
2 conflict with the terms of “Section E. Bid”, Change Order No. 2 shall prevail, as provided for in 
“Section M. Contract Agreement”. 
 
SECTION 3. CONTRACT AGREEMENT. “Section M. Contract Agreement” is amended as 
follows:  

(i) Paragraph 3 is restated in its entirety as follows:  

This Contract was conditionally awarded on the basis of the Official Total Bid 
Amount based on the unit price Bid of TWO HUNDRED NINETY FIVE MILLION, 
NINE HUNDRED THIRTY TWO THOUSAND, FOUR HUNDRED TWENTY 
dollars and TWENTY FIVE Cents ($295,932,420.25); provided that the Contract 
price could be financed.  The parties entered into the Value Engineering Change 
Proposal (“VECP”) process to identify cost savings to bring the Project costs in 
line with the Authority’s financing capacity. In accordance with Change Order No. 
2, the contract price is amended to $281,723,797.95 (the “Contract Price”).  

(ii) Paragraph 4 is restated in its entirety as follows:  

During the VECP process, Contractor confirmed quantities and unit pricing for 
each unit in the Contract. Items included in the Savings have been conceptually 
designed by Contractor’s design engineer to 30% of final design (the 
“Schematics”).  Change Order No. 2 provides the final units, quantities, and unit 
pricing under the Contract. The Authority agrees to pay Contractor the Contract 
Price, subject to the conditions set forth in the Specifications.  
 

(iii) “Section e” is amended to add a new  provision after “The Work will be Substantially Complete 
within one thousand two hundred sixty four (1264) calendar days after receipt of the initial Notice 
to Proceed (“NTP”).”:  



January 21, 2022 

 
DM-#8174196.5 

 
Time charges will be suspended for thirty (30) days after the NTP. Contractor agrees that 
this suspension shall not impact the Bid price guarantee provided for in “Section F. 
Attachments. Attachment A – Bidder Certificate.” 

 
(iv) “Section r” is amended to include “Section r-1”  

IN PREPARING THE VECP CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 CHANGES, 
CONTRACTOR ENGAGED ONE OR MORE PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS, 
INCLUDING OTHON ENGINEERING (A “SUBCONTRACTOR” OR THE 
“VECP ENGINEER”) TO UNDERTAKE DESIGN AND ENGINEERING ON 
CONTRACTOR’S BEHALF. THE VECP ENGINEER SHALL SEAL THE FINAL 
DESIGN UNDER THE VECP CHANGE ORDER. 

SECTION 4.  PERFORMANCE BOND.  “Section N. Performance Bond” is replaced to reflect 
the Contract Price with Exhibit D – Performance Bond. 

SECTION 5. PAYMENT BOND. “Section O. Payment Bond” is replaced to reflect the Contract 
Price with Exhibit E – Payment Bond. 

SECTION 6.  WARRANTY BOND. “Section P. Warranty Bond” is replaced to reflect the 
Contract Price with Exhibit F – Warranty Bond.  

SECTION 7. ENGINEER’S SEAL. “Section R. Engineer’s Seal” is or shall be amended to 
include “Section R-1. VECP Engineer’s Seal” attached hereto as Exhibit G – VECP Engineer’s 
Seal for all concepts Contractor has designed as alternate designs with its VECP Engineer under 
Change Order No. 2. 

SECTION 8. GENERAL NOTES. “Section S. General Notes” is amended as follows:  

3.   All improvements shall be constructed in accordance with the attached plans 
and specifications, including the plans and specifications provided by Contractor 
supporting the VECP concepts provided for in Change Order No. 2 (the “plans”). 

7.  The Contractor shall allow time for utility relocation. The Contractor shall allow 
time for environmental reevaluation of VECP concepts. The Contractor shall be 
entitled to a time extension(s) for critical path delays, if any, caused by utility 
relocations and/or environmental reevaluations of VECP concepts, provided 
Contractor provides a written Notice of Potential Time Impact as provided for in 
Section T, Item 8L, subsection 5.5.3, for such time extension. The extension must be 
approved by the Engineer in writing. There will be no compensation for down time 
related to VECP concepts and Contractor is not entitled to damages for delays 
regardless of the cause of the delays.   

25.  The Contractor shall provide final design for the VECP concepts approved in 
Change Order No. 2 as prepared by the VECP Engineer.  

SECTION 9. VECP. “Section V. Value Engineering Change Proposals (VECP)” is amended as 



January 21, 2022 

 
DM-#8174196.5 

follows:  

(i) to correct a drafting error in Section 7:  

7. The gross net savings of any accepted FINAL VECP under this Contract 
shall be shared between the Owner and Contract as follows: Owner 40% and 
Contractor 60%.  

(ii) to add the following new sections:  

8. Unit pricing changes approved under a VECP change order, shall be 
agreed to by the parties as a change in the Scope of Work and shall not result in 
any (i) “Payment for Extra Work and Force Account Method” or (ii) significant 
change resulting in additional unit price adjustment unless expressly stated 
thereunder. Approved unit pricing under a VECP change order is deemed to 
include labor, insurance and taxes, materials, equipment, subcontracting, law 
enforcement, flaggers, costs related to required sureties, and other ancillary costs.    

9. Items approved under a VECP change order shall not be subject to 
“Requests for Additional Compensation” purely on the basis of the Contractor’s 
proposed and approved changes. To the extent damages occur based on impacts 
that are the responsibility of the Authority, additional costs to Contractor may be 
applicable under Section 6, Item 4L, Section T of the Contract. 

10. The Contractor’s share of the net savings described in Section 7 above 
includes the “Contractor’s Risk” that the actual costs of implementing the 
approved VECP changes may not result in the Savings approved by the parties. To 
the extent actual costs exceed the amounts approved by a VECP change order, all 
overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final 
units, final quantities, or final unit pricing or cost increases shall be deducted from 
the Contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings.   

11. The “Final Design” under a VECP change order means the final 
construction plans, specifications, reports, studies, calculations, electronic files, 
records, and related documents submitted by Contractor for review and comment 
to Owner, along with the required certifications and documentation demonstrating 
compliance with the Contract, including confirmation that all Engineer comments 
from any prior design stages have been addressed. The Engineer shall approve the 
Final Design on a schedule agreed to by the parties. Final Design must be prepared 
and sealed by the VECP Engineer, a qualified engineer licensed in the State of 
Texas.  

12. At all times that professional services are rendered under a VECP change 
order respecting design and construction of the Project, until three years after the 
period of design and construction of the Project, Contractor shall procure and keep 
in force, or cause to be procured and kept in force, with Contractor listed as a 
named insured, professional liability insurance. The professional liability 
insurance policy shall provide coverage of liability of the party performing the 



January 21, 2022 

 
DM-#8174196.5 

professional services arising out of any negligent act, error, or omission in the 
performance of the professional services. Such insurance policy shall include 
coverage for bodily injury or property damage. Each policy shall have a limit of 
not less than $2,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. Such insurance shall 
provide an indemnified party endorsement for the benefit of the Owner and the 
Owner Indemnified Parties with regard to third party claims for bodily injury or 
property damage. 

SECTION 10. INSURANCE CERTIFICATES. In compliance with Section 4.3, Item 3.L, 
Section T of the Contract, Contractor is attaching required Insurance Certificates hereto as Exhibit 
G (naming the Authority as an insured on each policy), including Builder’s Risk Insurance which 
shall provide coverage for “all risks” of direct physical loss or damage to the portions or elements 
of the Project under construction including the perils of loss or damage by fire, collapse, lightning, 
explosion, vandalism and malicious mischief, civil commotion, aircraft, earthquake, earth 
movement, flood, storm, windstorm, hurricane, and tornado, subsidence and terrorism. The 
Builder’s Risk policy shall contain extensions of coverage that are typical for a project of the nature 
of the Project including coverage for physical damage resulting from faulty workmanship and shall 
contain only those exclusions that are typical for a project of the nature of the Project. The 
Builder’s Risk policy shall cover (i) all property, roads, buildings, structures, fixtures, materials, 
supplies, foundations, pilings, machinery and equipment that are part of or related to the portions 
of the Project under construction, and the works of improvement, including permanent and 
temporary works and materials, and including goods intended for incorporation into the works 
located at the Site, in storage or in the course of inland transit on land to the Site, (ii) all existing 
property and improvements that are within the construction work zone or are or will be affected 
by the construction work,  and (iii) valuable papers and restoration of data, plans and drawings.  
 
SECTION 11.  RETAINAGE.  “Section T, Governing Specifications and Special Provisions, 
Item 9L, subsection 8” is amended by adding a final sentence::  
 

If requested by Contractor, Owner will not withhold retainage if Contractor provides a 
retention release bond acceptable to Owner. However, Owner shall still be entitled to pay 
out the VECP Savings Payments pursuant to the schedule set forth in Change Order No. 
2. 

 
 

[signature page to follow] 

 

  



January 21, 2022 

 
DM-#8174196.5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment.  
 

AUTHORITY 
 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
By:        
 
 
Name: Pilar Rodriguez 
Title: Executive Director 
 
Date:          
 
CONTRACTOR 
 
PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
 
 
 
By:        
 
Name:        
 
Title:         
 
Date:        
 

 

EXHIBITS  

Exhibit A: Contract 
Exhibit B: Change Order No. 1 
Exhibit C: Change Order No. 2 
Exhibit D: Revised Payment Bond  
Exhibit E: Revised Performance Bond  
Exhibit F: Revised Warranty Bond  
Exhibit G: Insurance Certificates 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item Workshop 1 - Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending December 31, 2021  
	Agenda Item Workshop 2 -  Review of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project and IBTC Environmental Clearance Document 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on 365 Tollway Project Financing Activities 
	Agenda Item 1C - Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2021 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Meeting held December 20, 2021
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 4, 2021, to January 13, 2022
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for November 2021 and December 2021
	Agenda Item 2D - Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending December 31, 2021
	Agenda Item 2E -  Resolution 2022-01 – Annual Approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 2F -  Resolution 2022-02 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a No-cost Time Extension for General Engineering Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 2G -  Resolution 2022-03 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a No-Cost Time Extension for General Engineering Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 2H - Resolution 2022-04 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with HDR Engineering, Inc. for a No-Cost Time Extension for General Engineering Consulting Services to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3A -  Resolution 2022-05 – Consideration and Approval of Amendment to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit Corridor Designating Additional Route of US 281 Military Highway from FM1015 East to the Hidalgo/Cameron County Line
	Agenda Item 3B -  Resolution 2022-06 – Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3C -  Resolution 2022-07 - Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment No. 1 to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project from US 281/Military Highway to FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway)



